From: Micko, Steve/SAC [Steve.Micko@jacobs.com]

Sent: 12/1/2020 10:05:44 AM

To: Heydinger, Erin [erin.heydinger@hdrinc.com]

CC: Thayer, Reed/SAC [Reed.Thayer@jacobs.com]; Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]; Leaf, Rob/SAC
[Rob.Leaf@jacobs.com]

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Prop 1 Benefits

Hi Erin,

Deliveries to NOD refuges, SOD refuges and Yolo Bypass are tabulated below.
Please note that ALT1 111820 rev01 PEA (Iteration 2) deliveries to refuges are low.
With the next iteration, we anticipate that these deliveries will end up similar to Iteration 1.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Steve

WSIP DCR 2015 ALT A2 092220 rev03 ALT 1111820 rev01
Deliveries (TAF/year) 051617 PEA PEA
{(WSIP) (lteration 1) (lteration 2)
(above No Project Alternative Dry and Dry and Dry and
conditions) Average | itical | AYE™@9€ | critical | A9 | Ciitical
1.81-MAF Reservoir 1.5-MAF Reservoir 1.5-MAF Reservoir
Alternative Facilities Delevan Pipeline Dunnigan Pipeline (outlet | Dunnigan Pipeline (outlet
(intake/outlet) only) only)
Refuge Water Supply 43 25 21 37 14 23
NOD 7 9 5 7 5 5
SOD 36 16 16 30 9 17
Yolo Bypass Habitat Water Supply 40 24 32 13 33 10

From: Leaf, Rob/SAC <Rob.Leaf@jacobs.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 12:35 AM

To: Heydinger, Erin <erin.heydinger@hdrinc.com>

Cc: Micko, Steve/SAC <Steve.Micko@jacobs.com>; Thayer, Reed/SAC <Reed.Thayer@jacobs.com>; Alicia Forsythe
<aforsythe@sitesproject.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Prop 1 Benefits

Yes we’ll work something up

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 17, 2020, at 11:23 PM, Heydinger, Erin <Erin.Heydinger@hdrinc.com> wrote:

Hi Rob,

Per our discussion this morning, | took a look at the ecosystem priorities CDFW identified for Prop 1 funding, and found
the following on salinity:
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7. Increase Delta outflow to provide low salinity habitat for Delta smelt, longfin smelt, and other estuarine fishes in the
Delta, Suisun Bay, and Suisun Marsh.

I’'m not sure if what you're seeing in the model would have enough of an impact to prove a benefit, but it could be a
possibility.

I think sooner rather than later we need to assess our modeling results more thoroughly than Jeff’'s quick calculation to
see how our State benefits are shaking out. That will help us determine if we need to push for recognition of some of
these other benefits, including anadromous fish benefits.

It would be helpful if we could look at a comparison of deliveries to Yolo Bypass, SOD, and NOD refuges between the
WSIP application and what the model is currently showing. Do you think this is something you could pull together fairly
easily?

Thanks,
Erin

Bl He Fu
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Californio.

WATER COMMISSIO

Water Storage Investment Program

Commission Determinations and Additional Eligibility Requirement

Sites Reservolr Project

Sites Project Authority

The Sites Project Authority is proposing a surface storage project, the Sites Reservoir Project. The Sites
Reservoir Project would be a 1.81 million acre-foot offstream surface storage reservoir located in the
Sacramento Valley west of the town of Maxwell. The proposed reservoir’s conveyance facilities would
include the use of existing Tehama Colusa Canal and Glenn-Colusa Irrigation District Canal diversion and
conveyance facilities, plus a proposed new diversion and discharge pipeline. Sources of water would be
Funks Creek and Stone Coral Creek, which would be impounded by the proposed reservoir and the

Sacramento River. Operation of the proposed reservoir would be in cooperation with the operations of
existing Central Valley Project (CVP) and State Water Project (SWP) system facilities.

The California Water Commission (Commission) accepted the following monetized public benefits for
this project:

¢ Ecosystem Improvement—Refuge water supply
e Ecosystem Improvement—Yolo Bypass flows

e Recreation

¢ Flood Control

Emergency Response and Recreation were considered by the Department of Water Resources as non-
monetized benefits.

Introduction

This document addresses the following components of the Commission’s Water Storage Investment
Program (WSIP) project evaluation process:

¢ Determinations: The Commission must make nine (9) determinations by before assigning a
maximum conditional eligibility amount.

e Additional Eligibility Requirement: The Commission must consider the eligibility requirement
related to wild and scenic rivers.

Part 1: Discussion of Commission Determinations

Regulation section 6011(c) states that before the Commission assigns a maximum conditional eligibility
amount to a project, the Commission shall make all nine determinations based on the technical review
and appeal information. The determinations are the following items:

e The proposed project is cost effective;
e The proposed project improves the operations of the State water system;

e The proposed project provides a net improvement in ecosystem and water quality conditions;

Sites Reservoir Project 1of5
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WATER COMMISSION

e The proposed project provides measurable improvements to the Delta ecosystem or to the
tributaries to the Delta;

e The Program cost share is less than or equal to 50 percent of the proposed project’s total capital
costs, with the exception of conjunctive use projects and reservoir reoperation projects;

e The Program funded ecosystem improvement benefits make up at least 50 percent of the total
public benefits funded by the Program;

e The proposed project appears to be feasible;

e The proposed project will advance the long-term objectives of restoring ecological health and
improving water management for beneficial uses of the Delta; and

e The proposed project is consistent with all applicable laws and regulations.

If, for a project, the Commission cannot make any single determination then a maximum conditional
eligibility determination (MCED) cannot be made for that project.

Relationship Between Determinations and Eligibility
These determinations are made before projects have completed all project formulation efforts. Regulations section 6013(c)
states that additional requirements {such as completed feasibility studies, final environmental documents, contracts for the
non-WSIP cost share, contracts for administration of public benefits, and permits) must be obtained by applicants after the
MCEDs are made, but before the Commission makes a final award to the project. Those additional requirements may result
in changes to the project that was proposed to the Commission in the August 2017 Application. Such changes may positively
or negatively affect project eligibility and in turn one or more of the Commission’s determinations. The Commission will
consider such changes in determining a project’s final award (section 6013{f)(3-5)). Additionally, regulations section
6013(f)(2) sets January 1, 2022, as the deadline for completing feasibility documents.

Table 1 presents Staff’'s assessment of whether each of the nine determinations conditions has been
met. This assessment is based on the technical review and the appeal.

1. The proposed project is cost effective.

The quantified costs and benefits may have changed since the submission of the application in August
2017 and the February 2018 appeal. Staff recommends the Commission discuss with the applicant,
consistent with the requirements of the Bagley-Keene Act, any changes that relate to cost
effectiveness. The Commission may determine the project to be cost-effective based on the following
factors:

¢ Monetized and non-monetized benefits and costs as described in the application

e A discussion with the applicant, consistent with the requirements of the Bagley-Keene Act,
about any changes in benefits and costs related to cost effectiveness (Regulations section
6004(a)(4){E)) that may have arisen since the submission of the application

Any changes that arise from such a discussion would need to be documented and supported as part
of the ongoing WSIP regulatory process.

2. The proposed project improves the operations of the state water system. YES

L
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WATER COMMISSIO

The applicant described how the project would be integrated into the local, regional, state, or federal
systems that provide water resources benefits within California. Such integration would improve the
operations of the state water system. The proposed Sites Reservoir Project operations would be
coordinated and integrated with the state and federal systems as well as regional and local water
agencies. The proposed project would provide additional storage and system flexibility to the system.
The additional storage in the SWP and CVP reservoirs resulting from the proposed project would
provide greater flexibility in operating the overall water system.

(o

3. The proposed project provides a net improvement in ecosystem and water quality YES
conditions.

The ecosystem public benefits accepted by the Commission for this project are:
¢ Ecosystem Improvement—Refuge water supply
e Ecosystem Improvement—Yolo Bypass flows

The California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) found that the monetized ecosystem benefits,
as described in the application, meet the requirements of Chapter 8, as related to matters within its
purview. The proposed project would deliver water to the Yolo Bypass as a smelt benefit and to
deliver Incremental Level 4 refuge water to National Wildlife Refuges, State Wildlife Areas, and
privately managed wetlands to improve wetland habitat and provide benefits to species utilizing
these habitats. Although CDFW reserved its concerns regarding the impacts to salmon that could
result from the operations of the proposed project, it found that puise flows to the Yolo Bypass are a
substantiated ecosystem benefit which is consistent with the Delta Smelt Resiliency Strategy and that
the refuge water constitutes an ecosystem improvement. This project also appears to contribute to
ecosystem-related water quality improvements by enhancing wetlands and providing additional
seasonal flows.

Staff conclude that the proposed project appears to contribute to the restoration of aquatic
ecosystems and native fish and wildlife, including those ecosystems and fish and wildlife in the Delta
(Water Code section 79753(a)(1)).

| 4. The proposed project provides measurable improvement to the Delta ecosystem or to YES
the tributaries to the Delta.

The ecosystem public benefits accepted by the Commission for this project are::
e Ecosystem Improvement—Refuge water supply
e Ecosystem Improvement—Yolo Bypass flows

Based on CDFW’s finding that the monetized ecosystem benefits meet the requirements of Chapter 8
Staff conclude that the project will provide measurable improvements to the Delta ecosystem or to
the tributaries to the Delta.

These ecosystem public benefits will likely provide changes in the physical, chemical, or biological
conditions that provide public benefits which can be quantified at a specific location and time (Water
Code section 79752; Regulations section 6001(a){(48)).

Sites Reservoir Project 30of5

Draft_0005244



Californio.

WATER COMMISSIO

o _
5. The proposed project’s program cost share is less than or equal to 50 percent of the YES
proposed project’s total capital costs, with the exception of conjunctive use projects and
reservoir reoperation projects.

Based on the Commission’s decision on May 3, 2018 and consistent with California Water Code
section 79756(a), the project’s WSIP cost share is less than or equal to 50 percent of the project’s
total capital costs. The Commission’s May decision determined the maximum eligibility amount for
each project, which necessarily included consideration of the project’s WSIP cost share. The
maximum eligibility amount for this project is $1,008.28 million and the project’s total capital cost is
$4,397.10 million.

6. The proposed project’s program-funded ecosystem improvement benefits make up at YES
L least 50 percent of the total public benefits funded by WSIP.

The Commission’s decision on May 3, 2018 determined the public benefit amount for each project,
which necessarily included consideration and determination of the project’s ecosystem benefits.
Based on that decision, the project’s public benefits consist of at least 50 percent ecosystem
improvements, as required by Water Code section 79756(b).

E The proposed project appears to be feasible. YES

Notwithstanding the implementation risks documented in the Technical Review, on whole the project
appears to be feasible. The applicant demonstrated that the project can be constructed with existing
technology and available construction materials, work force, and equipment. The applicant also
demonstrated that the project is technically feasible consistent with the preliminary operations plan.

8. The proposed project will advance the long-term objectives of restoring ecological YES
health and improving water management for beneficial uses of the Delta.

Section 6001(a)(7) of the Regulations defines “beneficial uses of the Delta” as those:

“..identified in the State Water Board’s ‘Water Quality Control Plan for the San
Francisco/Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Estuary’ (December 2006).”

CDFW found that the that the monetized ecosystem benefits, as described in the application, meet
the requirements of Chapter 8, as related to matters within its purview. Although CDFW reserved its
concerns regarding the impacts to salmon that could result from the operations of the proposed
project, it found that pulse flows to the Yolo Bypass are a substantiated ecosystem benefit which is
consistent with the Delta Smelt Resiliency Strategy and that the refuge water constitutes an
ecosystem improvement.

The identified public benefits appear to advance ecological beneficial uses of the Delta, including:
Cold Freshwater Habitat; Wildlife Habitat; and, Rare, Threatened, or Endangered Species. The
advancement of beneficial uses resulting from the project would aid in restoring healthy wildlife
corridors, and ecologically diverse habitats that support the Delta ecosystem complex.

9. The proposed project is consistent with all applicable laws and regulations YES

=

The applicant stated in the application that the project will comply with all applicable laws and
regulations. Such compliance is a requirement for WSIP funding.

Sites Reservoir Project 4 0of 5
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Part 2. Additional Eligibility Requirement
Wild and Scenic Rivers

Regulations section 6006(c)(2) identifies six additional eligibility items that require the Commission’s
consideration as part of the technical review. Five of the additional eligibility items are included in the
determinations discussed above. One additional eligibility item {(Wild and Scenic Rivers) is not included
in the determinations. Water Code sections 79711(e) and 79751(a) prohibit the use of WSIP funds by
any project that could have an adverse effect on the values upon which a Wild and Scenic River or any
other river is afforded protections pursuant to the California Wild and Scenic Rivers Act or the federal
Wild and Scenic Rivers Act.

The Sites Reservoir Project is unlikely to adversely affect a Wild and Scenic River, including its free-
flowing character. The Black Butte River, which is located approximately 35 miles northwest of the
proposed project area, is the nearest designated Wild and Scenic River, and the project does not
propose a hydrologic connection to this watershed. The proposed project is an off-stream reservoir
within the Corral Creeks watershed, which does not include any designated Wild and Scenic Rivers. The
project proposes to divert water from, and release water to the Sacramento River watershed; and, there
are currently no designated Wild and Scenic Rivers in this area of the watershed.

Sites Reservoir Project 50f5

Draft_0005246



From: Heydinger, Erin [Erin.Heydinger@hdrinc.com]

Sent: 12/1/2020 11:46:55 AM

To: steve.micko@jacobs.com

CC: Thayer, Reed/SAC [Reed.Thayer@jacobs.com]; Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]; Leaf, Rob/SAC
[Rob.Leaf@jacobs.com]

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Prop 1 Benefits

Thanks, Steve. This is helpful.

Do you also have an ability with Iteration 2 to compare an increase in Shasta releases with and without the project as it
compares to the WSIP application? Here’s an excerpt from an email from Jeff Herrin:

The economic benefits from the increase in anadromous fish were monetized using the adjusted WSIP unit water values (
see Table A5-13 in the application) applied to the modeled average annual Shasta release quantities on a year-by-year
basis over the project’s entire 2030 to 2122 study period... | believe it is essentially the amount of colder water being
released from Shasta.

The CWC tentatively valued the anadromous fish benefit at ~1.04B, if | remember correctly. CDFW did not agree that
there was a benefit demonstrated. I'm trying to get a sense of our numbers now vs. WSIP application for Shasta releases
as well. At the same time, we're working with CDFW and the CWC to better understand what would be required to
demonstrate benefit.

Thanks,
Erin

hdrinc.oomffoliow-us

From: Micko, Steve/SAC <Steve.Micko@jacobs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 10:06 AM

To: Heydinger, Erin <Erin.Heydinger@hdrinc.com>

Cc: Thayer, Reed/SAC <Reed.Thayer@jacobs.com>; Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; Leaf, Rob/SAC
<Rob.Leaf@jacobs.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Prop 1 Benefits

CAUTHION: [EXTERNAL] This emall originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

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
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Deliveries (TAF/year)

(above No Project Alternative
conditions) @

WSIP DCR 2015

ALT A2 092220 rev03

ALT 1111820 rev01

051617 PEA PEA
(WSIP) (Iteration 1) (lteration 2)
Dry and Dry and Dry and
Average | crtical | AYE™@98 | critical | A9 | critical

Alternative Facilities

1.81-MAF Reservoir
Delevan Pipeline

1.5-MAF Reservoir
Dunnigan Pipeline (outlet

1.5-MAF Reservoir
Dunnigan Pipeline (outlet

(intake/outlet) only) only)
Refuge Water Supply 43 25 21 37 14 23
NOD 7 9 5 7 5
SOD 36 16 16 30 17
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
<aforsythe @sitesproject.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Prop 1 Benefits

Yes we'll work something up

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 17, 2020, at 11:23 PM, Heydinger, Erin <Erin.Hevdinger @hdrinc.com> wrote:

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

I’'m not sure if what you’re seeing in the model would have enough of an impact to prove a benefit, but it could be a
possibility.

| think sooner rather than later we need to assess our modeling results more thoroughly than Jeff's quick calculation to
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

Asst Project Managsy
Water\Wasiewatsy
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From: Micko, Steve/SAC [Steve.Micko@jacobs.com]

Sent: 12/1/2020 12:46:44 PM

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

Table A5-13 shows changes to End of September Shasta storage (also known as carryover storage) at 2030, 2045 and
2070.

Carryover storage is one indicator for anadromous fish benefits. However, it does not tell the whole story (i.e. benefits
of Shasta exchange).

Anyway, | tabulated the changes to End of September Shasta storage below.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Steve

Change to End of September Shasta Storage (TAF)

Climate WSIP Model Iteration 1 Iteration 2
Current 124 20 41
2030 83 NA NA
2070 59 NA NA

From: Heydinger, Erin <Erin.Heydinger@hdrinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 11:47 AM

To: Micko, Steve/SAC <Steve.Micko@jacobs.com>

Cc: Thayer, Reed/SAC <Reed.Thayer@jacobs.com>; Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe @sitesproject.org>; Leaf, Rob/SAC
<Rob.leaf@jacobs.com>

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

as well. At the same time, we’re working with CDFW and the CWC to better understand what would be required to
demonstrate benefit.

Thanks,

Draft_0005250



Erin

¥ PE, PP
363 M 851.307.4758

hdring. comfolinw-us

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

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL] This emall originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments

unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Erin,

Deliveries to NOD refuges, SOD refuges and Yolo Bypass are tabulated below.
Please note that ALT1 111820 rev01 PEA (lteration 2) deliveries to refuges are low.
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
Average | ‘criical | AVera98 | critical | AV®™@9€ | critical

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
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On Nov 17, 2020, at 11:23 PM, Heydinger, Erin <Erin.Heydinger @hdrinc.com> wrote:

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

I'm not sure if what you're seeing in the model would have enough of an impact to prove a benefit, but it could be a
possibility.

| think sooner rather than later we need to assess our modeling results more thoroughly than Jeff’s quick calculation to
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

ster
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From: Heydinger, Erin [Erin.Heydinger@hdrinc.com]

Sent: 12/1/2020 1:00:08 PM

To: steve.micko@jacobs.com

CC: Thayer, Reed/SAC [Reed.Thayer@jacobs.com]; Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]; Leaf, Rob/SAC
[Rob.Leaf@jacobs.com]

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Prop 1 Benefits

Thanks. | think Jeff believes we need change in Shasta releases, versus end of year Shasta storage. Is that your
recollection for how the benefits were initially calculated for the WSIP application? Totally understand that more go into
quantifying the benefit — just trying to get a ballpark of where we are vs. the application.

Erin

hcdrine. comfoliow-us

From: Micko, Steve/SAC <Steve.Micko@jacobs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 12:47 PM

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

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless vou recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

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

hdrinc.ocomffoliow-us

From: Micko, Steve/SAC <Steve.Micko@jacobs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 10:06 AM

To: Heydinger, Erin <Erin.Heydinger@hdrinc.com>

Cc: Thayer, Reed/SAC <Reed.Thayer@ijacobs.com>; Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe @sitesproject.org>; Leaf, Rob/SAC
<Rob.leaf@jacobs.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Prop 1 Benefits

CAUTHON: [EXTERNAL] This emall originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
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
L WSIP DCR 2015 051617 ALT 1 111820 rev01 PEA
Deliveries (TAF/year) (WSIP) PEA (Iteration 2)
(Iteration 1)
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(above No Project Dry Dry Dry

. o Average and Average and Average and
a
Alternative conditions) Critical Critical Critical
1.81-MAF Reservoir 1.5-MAF Reservoir 1.5-MAF Reservoir
Alternative Facilities Delevan Pipeline ) o ) o

(intake/outlet) Dunnigan Pipeline (outlet only) | Dunnigan Pipeline (outlet only)

Refuge Water Supply 43 25 21 37 14 23

NOD 7 9 5 7 5 5
SOD 36 16 16 30 9 17
\S(olo Bypass Habitat Water 40 24 32 13 33 10
upply

From: Leaf, Rob/SAC <Rob.Leaf@jacobs.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 12:35 AM

To: Heydinger, Erin <erin.heydinger@hdrinc.com>

Cc: Micko, Steve/SAC <Steve.Micko @jacobs.com>; Thayer, Reed/SAC <Reed.Thayer@jacobs.com>; Alicia Forsythe
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

| think sooner rather than later we need to assess our modeling results more thoroughly than Jeff’'s quick calculation to
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

fxe & el
Erin Neydinger, PE, PMP

Agst Project Manager

Waater/iWastewalsr

HDR
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From: Heydinger, Erin [Erin.Heydinger@hdrinc.com]

Sent: 12/1/2020 1:57:11 PM

To: Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]
Subject: RE: Sites Joint Aquatics Workshop #1

Yes, will do!

hedrine.comffoliow-us

From: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe @sitesproject.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 1:54 PM

To: Heydinger, Erin <Erin.Heydinger@hdrinc.com>
Subject: FW: Sites Joint Aquatics Workshop #1

CALITERN: [EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Erin — | keep forgetting to send this over to you. See below. Cathy mentions the possibility of an interagency agreement
to support NMFS time.

The fastest and easiest way to get this in place would be through Reclamation. Reclamation has a number of existing
interagency agreements with NMFS and could possibly modify one or would be much faster at developing a new one

that we would.

Can you check with Ryan to see if he can provide funding for technical assistance to NMFS? Maybe an FTE through the
end of 2021 and funding for NMFS science center to run their spring-run model.

Ali

Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Reservoir Project | 916.880.0676 |
aforsythe@sitesproject.org | www.SitesProject.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidentisl and/or iagally priviiagad information. it is soiely for
the use of the intended recipient{s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicabie laws
including the Elactronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipiant, pigase contact the sander and destroy zll copies of
the communication.

From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 3:55 PM

To: Spranza, John <john.spranza@hdrinc.com>; Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; Lecky, Jim
<jim.lecky@icf.com>

Subject: Re: Sites Joint Aquatics Workshop #1

John, Ali, and Jim —
| appreciate the recent efforts to bring NMFS back into the developments on Sites reservoir. We want to work out how

we can best engage, but please understand our limited resources and my need to determine our most efficient means to
provide meaningful technical assistance.
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| do think that our staff feels behind the curve with the recent developments in the project, which makes it hard for us
to tell you what we would like to see in the analysis or in mitigation measures or operational constraints.
What would be helpful for us to see now is:

1) A project description, as complete as is possible, with understanding for placeholders. This will allow us to get a
full picture of the potential effects pathways and therefore what analyses would be worthwhile.

2) A description of the proposed analytical approach. I've seen from the email traffic that several
analyses/updated science have been entertained (STARS, OBAN, Michel’s presentation), but we have not seen a
listing of a) the potential anticipated effects and b) the methods by which those effects could be quantified.

3) For any meeting, we need at least 2 weeks lead time to schedule, and we’d appreciate at least a few business
days to review meeting materials. We strive to come in prepared and need at least a few days to review meeting
materials.

Finally, my staff have relayed that Sites would like continued and ongoing NMFS engagement. | will try to incorporate
this into our division’s workload priorities, but we are simply resource constrained. It’s an excuse that | absolutely hate
to resort to, but it is the reality, especially with reduced capacity due to COVID impacts and a reduced budget for hiring.
I’'m happy to explore an interagency agreement or other funding mechanism if Sites JPA is interested in the same to
increase the level of NMFS participation.

Thanks —
Cathy

Cathy Marcinkevage, PhIM

{sheherthiers)

Assistant Regions Adwinistrator, California Central Valley Office
NOAA Figheries | ULS, Department of Commaergs

Oifice: (B16) 930-5648

Mobila: (5632) B3T7-8734

www fisheries noag.gov

**During the COVID-19 pandemic I am under mandatory telework. I may be working flexible hours to balance
family and personal needs. I appreciate your patience if my response time is delayed. If you have a request,
please specify important timeframes or deadlines. I will do my best to respond accordingly. Because I have
limited ability to retrieve mail, please send any formal correspondence that would normally be sent through the
physical mail to coyo.consultationrequestsiwnoaa. gov. Thank you. ™

On Tue, Oct 27, 2020 at 9:03 AM Spranza, John <John.Spranza@hdrinc.com> wrote:

Good Morning,

We'd like to thank all of you for attending yesterday’s workshop and hope that you found it useful. | have a few action
items to follow up on:
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1. Diversion Criteria Distribution: Please see attached

2. Coordinate on running the STARS model on the project.

3. Next meeting date: The week of the 23" of November, very likely 10-12 on the 23rd. | will confirm with the team

and send out an invite in the next day or so.

4. Determine the proportion of days and reversal of flows at Georgianna Slough.

We would appreciate your input on the workshop, and comments on the assumptions and effects seen in this model

run. We are working on finalizing OBAN results and will have that ready in time for the next workshop.

Please let me know if | missed any action items.

Have a great day.

John

Senicy Ecologist / Regulstory Epsialist

HOR

2379 Gateway Oaks Drive, Bulte 200
Sacramento, G4 838332

218670 85858 § 818.640.2487
john.spranza@hdrinc.com

hdrine. comifailow-us

hdrine. comffoiiow-us
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From: Charles Gardiner [Charles@catalystgroupca.com]

Sent: 12/1/2020 2:50:17 PM
To: Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]
Subject: EIR Roadmap

Attachments: EIR Roadmap 12-1-20.pdf

Ali,

I have had an initial conversation with Laurie and Linda on the EIR roadmap and dashboard. The attached is a first pass
at folding the EIR process into the permitting timelines. Talking to Laurie again tomorrow to refine this and the topics to
be included in the dashboard. This is tricky as the timeline is so short to the Draft EIR.

Let me know if you have any initial thoughts. We'll send an updated version later in the week.
Charles

Charles L. Gardiner
Principal

The Catalyst Grouop, Inc.
{415y 419-8133 (Office)
{4153 999-03 16 (Muolbile)
www. CatalysiGroupCA.com
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Draft EIR/EIS

Today

Admin Draft Public Review

EIR/EIS

2020 2021

%Brieﬁng Full Briefing Approval

Briefing Brieﬁng Full Briefing ﬁlpdam Approval

Reclamation Review

Release Approvals

Draft EIR/EIS

Cooperating Agency Review Public Comment

Potential Cooperating Agencies for NEPA Review: BIA, USEPA, WAPA, USFWS, NMFS, USACE, and three federally recognized tribes.
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From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal [cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov]

Sent: 12/3/2020 9:26:37 AM

To: Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]; Tancy Mill - NOAA Federal [tancy.mill@ncaa.gov]

cC: Spranza, John [john.spranza@hdrinc.com]; Lecky, Jim [jim.lecky@icf.com]; Heydinger, Erin
[erin.heydinger@hdrinc.com]

Subject: Re: Sites Joint Aquatics Workshop #1

Alj, that is great to hear.

We just completed an 1A with Reclamation to support assistance on CVP operations. It went through the
(painfully) long lawlerly gamut for both Interior and Commerce; if we can use that as a model, I think it would
put us a few steps ahead of starting from scratch. And, we will have a ZP-1II hiring bundle certification list
coming to us soon....I'm not sure how quickly the 1A could be drafted, but if we could get it done to hop onto
this hiring bundle, we could get staff on pretty quickly (relatively speaking). That may be wishful thinking, but
something to consider.

I've included Tancy Mill, our Division Manager, who helps to draft IAs from our side. Let me know if we need
to connect her with anyone on Reclamation's side, or provide a copy of the other IA.

Thanks!
Cathy

On Thu, Dec 3, 2020 at 9:14 AM Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org> wrote:

Hi all — Thanks for your patience as | sort through all of my emails. We are initiating discussions with Reclamation
about an interagency agreement with NMFS for the Sites Project. | think this would be the fastest and most efficient
way to make this happen. Stay tuned.

Ali

Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Reservoir Project | 916.880.0676 |
aforsythe@sitesproject.org | www.SitesProject.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may cantain confidential and/or legally priviieged information. 11 is solely for
the use of the intended recipient{s). Unauthorized intarcaption, revisw, use or disciasure is prohibited and may violate applicabdle laws
inciuding the Eiectronic Communications Privacy Act. If vou are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copias of
the communication.

From: Spranza, John <John.Spranza@hdrinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 11:59 AM

To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>; Alicia Forsythe
<aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; Lecky, Jim <jim.lecky@icf.com>

Cc: Heydinger, Erin <erin.heydinger@hdrinc.com>

Subject: RE: Sites Joint Aquatics Workshop #1

Hi Cathy,
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| really appreciate your input on how to best utilize vou and your staff’s time to allow for more meaningful discussions
at future meetings. | have had similar discussions with CDFPW and Reclamation, and have already been having internal
discussions with our team regarding the lead time we need to provide agencies to review modeling data prior to
upcoming meetings. | also completely understand {and empathize with} the worldoad situation. Ali would need to
weigh in on any potential agreements.

We are currently scheduled to have a draft of the PD in mid-December, that might be the best one to send over. 'll also
work on getting the analytical approach over as well

Please feel free to contact us with any additional concerns or guestions.

lohn

Boodusy Ssuisminwes
SHORTRER ohidanEs

D 8188708058 M 8186402487

From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal [mailto:cathy.marcinkevage @noaa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 3:55 PM

To: Spranza, John <John.Spranza@hdrinc.com>; Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; Lecky, Jim
<jim.lecky@icf.com>

Subject: Re: Sites Joint Aquatics Workshop #1

CAUNION: [EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

John, Ali, and Jim —

I appreciate the recent efforts to bring NMFS back into the developments on Sites reservoir. We want to work
out how we can best engage, but please understand our limited resources and my need to determine our most
efficient means to provide meaningful technical assistance.

I do think that our staff feels behind the curve with the recent developments in the project, which makes it hard
for us to tell you what we would like to see in the analysis or in mitigation measures or operational constraints.
What would be helpful for us to see now is:

1) A project description, as complete as is possible, with understanding for placeholders. This will allow
us to get a full picture of the potential effects pathways and therefore what analyses would be
worthwhile.

2) A description of the proposed analytical approach. I’ve seen from the email traffic that several
analyses/updated science have been entertained (STARS, OBAN, Michel’s presentation), but we have
not seen a listing of a) the potential anticipated effects and b) the methods by which those effects could
be quantified.

3) For any mecting, we need at least 2 weeks lead time to schedule, and we’d appreciate at least a few
business days to review meeting materials. We strive to come in prepared and need at least a few days to
review meeting materials.
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Finally, my staff have relayed that Sites would like continued and ongoing NMFS engagement. I will try to
incorporate this into our division’s workload priorities, but we are simply resource constrained. It’s an excuse
that I absolutely hate to resort to, but it is the reality, especially with reduced capacity due to COVID impacts
and a reduced budget for hiring. I’'m happy to explore an interagency agreement or other funding mechanism if
Sites JPA is interested in the same to increase the level of NMFS participation.

Thanks —
Cathy

Cathy Marcinkevage, PhD.

ishadsherfhers)

Asgisiant Regional Administraior, Cafifornia Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries [ ULS, Departmant of Commercs

Ofice: (818) B30-5848

Mobile: (582) 8378734

waw fisheries nosa.goy

**During the COVID-19 pandemic I am under mandatory telework. I may be working flexible hours to
balance family and personal needs. I appreciate your patience if my response time is delayed. If you have a
request, please specify important timeframes or deadlines. I will do my best to respond accordingly. Because 1
have limited ability to retrieve mail, please send any formal correspondence that would normally be sent
through the physical mail to gevo.consultationrequests@noaa.goy. Thank you. **

On Tue, Oct 27, 2020 at 9:03 AM Spranza, John <John.Spranza@hdrinc.com> wrote:

Good Morning,

We’d like to thank all of you for attending yesterday’s workshop and hope that you found it useful. I have a
few action items to follow up on:

1. Diversion Criteria Distribution: Please see attached
2. Coordinate on running the STARS model on the project.

3. Next meeting date: The week of the 23" of November, very likely 10-12 on the 23rd. I will confirm with
the team and send out an invite in the next day or so.

4. Determine the proportion of days and reversal of flows at Georgianna Slough.

We would appreciate your input on the workshop, and comments on the assumptions and effects seen in this
model run. We are working on finalizing OBAN results and will have that ready in time for the next
workshop.
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Please let me know if I missed any action items.

Have a great day.
John

colrey Wrerserneos Sl SOERE
Sobn Sprsues, ME, QO

~

Serdor Eoologict / Regulatory Specialist

HDR

SE78 Gateway Oaks Drive, Sulle 200
Sacrarmento, A 85833

D 1R.879.0858 W 818.640.2487
john.spranza@hdrinc.com

ndrine. comfoliow-us

Hdrine. oomfoliow-us
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From: Jerry Brown [jbrown@sitesproject.org]

Sent: 12/3/2020 9:30:51 AM

To: Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]
CC: Heydinger, Erin [erin.heydinger@hdrinc.com]
Subject: Re: Sites Alternative 1 - Iteration 2

Thanks. | think it’s time then to get Walter B or somebody of that caliber from MBK to do an independent review.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 3, 2020, at 9:10 AM, Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org> wrote:

Your expectations exceed our ability to deliver right now. Just the trend report right now as we pour through the
data and test different criteria to chart the path forward. But, we've been meeting this week to talk about the
associated write-ups. More to come on write ups in the coming weeks.

Ali

Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Reservoir Project | 916.880.0676 |
aforsythe@sitesproject.org | www.SitesProject.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. Ht is saisly for
the usa of tha intended recipiant{s}. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disciosure is prohibitad and may viclate applicabie laws
including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. {f you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sendar and desiroy all copies of
the communication,

From: Jerry Brown <jbrown@sitesproject.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 5:57 PM

To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>
Cc: Heydinger, Erin <erin.heydinger@hdrinc.com>
Subject: Re: Sites Alternative 1 - Iteration 2

Thanks. |assume there is also modeling analysis in a written up form because the trend reports are intellectually
interesting but relatively worthless for decision making and charting a path forward. | see what could be interpreted as
red flags by a non-astute person.

We are paying for and expecting model runs that are analyzed and interpreted by an expert, correct? I'd like to see
these reports too which | expect could be confidential in areas.

From: Alicia Forsythe <aforsyihe@sitesprojeclorg>
Date: Wednesday, December 2, 2020 at 5:29 PM
To: Jerry Brown <ibrownd@sitesproject.org>

Cc: "Heydinger, Erin" <erin. hevdinger@hdrinc.com>
Subject: FW: Sites Alternative 1 - Iteration 2
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Jerry — | was just talking with Erin about the trend reporting sheet for lteration 2 and realized that | forgot to sent this to
you. Attached is the sheet for the most recent modeling effort. The modeling and fisheries internal team is meeting
tomorrow for a few hours to talk thru the results and where we go from here. (Actually, there have been a number of
meetings this week on this, tomorrow is intended to be the culmination of all of these and chart our path forward.)

Al

Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Reservoir Project | 916.880.0676 |
aforsythe @sitesproject.org | www.SitesProject.org

CONFHIENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or fegally priviieged information. 1 is saialy for
the use of the intended recipient{s}. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosurs is prohibited and may violate applicabis laws
including the Electronic Communicatinns Privacy Act. I vou are not the intended recipient, pieass contact the sendar and destroy all copies of
the communication,

From: Thayer, Reed/SAC <Resd, Thaveri@iacobs.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 5:05 PM

To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproiect.org>; Heydinger, Erin <grin.hevdinger@hdrinc.com>
Cc: Leaf, Rob/SAC <Rob.Leati@iscobs.com>; steve.micko@iacobs.com

Subject: Sites Alternative 1 - Iteration 2

Ali and Erin,

We have completed “lteration 2” of Alternative 1. The model is labeled “ALTA1_OpFlex91 111820 revOl1 PEA”.Itis
very similar to the model that we discussed this morning. A trend report,
NODOS_Trend_Reporting_rev29dpcy DV5_HistClim_CALSIM_NAA_ ALTA2 092220 rev03 PEA 111820 ALT1 revOl.xls
m, is attached which includes this alternative and Alt A2 rev03 PEA and their associated No Action Alternatives:

Alt A2 rev03 PEA
No Action: NAA 091720
Alternative: ALTA2 rev03 PEA

Alt 1 rev01 PEA
No Action: NAA 111820
Alternative: ALT1 rev01 PEA

May we send this to the ICF aquatics team? Is there anyone else we should send this to?
Thank you,

Reed Thayer, PE | Jacobs | Water Resources Engineer
0:916.286.0228 | M: 831.233.2141 | reed.thaver@iacobs.com
2485 Natomas Park Dr, Ste 600 | Sacramento, CA 95833 | USA
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From: Tancy Mill - NOAA Federal [tancy.mill@noaa.gov]

Sent: 12/3/2020 9:46:20 AM

To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal [cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov]

cC: Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]; Spranza, John [john.spranza@hdrinc.com]; Lecky, Jim
[iim.lecky@icf.com]; Heydinger, Erin [erin.heydinger@hdrinc.com]

Subject: Re: Sites Joint Aquatics Workshop #1

Attachments: NMFS BOR Agreement Statement of Work R2Z0PG00105.pdf

Hi all,

Cathy is correct in that this is a great time to develop a reimbursable agreement. Based on where we are in the
hiring life cycle, we could get someone on fairly quickly (by federal government standards at least). Let me
know if there is any way I can assist. Attached is the statement of work for our CVP agreement with
Reclamation.

Tancy
On Thu, Dec 3, 2020 at 9:27 AM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

wrote:
Ali, that is great to hear.

We just completed an 1A with Reclamation to support assistance on CVP operations. It went through the
(painfully) long lawlerly gamut for both Interior and Commerce; if we can use that as a model, 1 think it would
put us a few steps ahead of starting from scratch. And, we will have a ZP-1I hiring bundle certification list
coming to us soon....I'm not sure how quickly the TA could be drafted, but if we could get it done to hop onto
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

On Thu, Dec 3, 2020 at 9:14 AM Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe(@sitesproject.org> wrote:

Hi all = Thanks for your patience as | sort through all of my emails. We are initiating discussions with Reclamation
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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legaliy privileged information. 1t is solaly
for the use of the intended recipient{s}. Unautherized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may viclate applicable laws
including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. if your are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy ali coples
of the communication,
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

{ really appreciate your input on how to best utilize you and your staff’s time to allow for more meaningful discussions
at future meetings. | have had similar discussions with CDFW and Reclamation, and have already been having internal
discussions with our team regarding the lead time we need to provide agencies 1o review modeling data prior to
upcoming meetings. | also completely understand {and empathize with) the workload situation. Ali would need to
weigh in on any potential agreements.

We are currently scheduled to have a draft of the PD in mid-December, that might he the best one to send over. I'll
also work on getting the analytical approach over as well,

Please feel free to contact us with any additional concerns or questions.

John

T B R R A
Sohn Spranss

From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal [mailto:cathy. marcinkevage@noaa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 3:55 PM

To: Spranza, John <John.Spranza@hdrinc.com>; Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; Lecky, Jim
<jiim.lecky@icf.com>

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

1 do think that our staff feels behind the curve with the recent developments in the project, which makes it
hard for us to tell you what we would like to see in the analysis or in mitigation measures or operational
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constraints.
What would be helpful for us to see now is:

1) A project description, as complete as is possible, with understanding for placeholders. This will
allow us to get a full picture of the potential effects pathways and therefore what analyses would be
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

3) For any meeting, we need at least 2 weeks lead time to schedule, and we’d appreciate at least a few
business days to review meeting materials. We strive to come in prepared and need at least a few days
to review meeting materials.

Finally, my staff have relayed that Sites would like continued and ongoing NMFS engagement. 1 will try to
incorporate this into our division’s workload priorities, but we are simply resource constrained. It’s an excuse
that I absolutely hate to resort to, but it is the reality, especially with reduced capacity due to COVID impacts
and a reduced budget for hiring. I’'m happy to explore an interagency agreement or other funding mechanism
if Sites JPA is interested in the same to increase the level of NMFS participation.

Thanks —
Cathy

Cathy Marcinkevage, Ph.Du

{shesharhers)

Assistant Regional Administrator, Californds Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries ULS Dapariment of Commsiee

Cffics: {816) 830-5848

Mobile: (562} 5AR7-8734

www. fisheries noas. goy

**During the COVID-19 pandemic I am under mandatory telework. I may be working flexible hours to
balance family and personal needs. I appreciate your patience if my response time is delayed. If you have a
request, please specify important timeframes or deadlines. I will do my best to respond accordingly. Because |
have limited ability to retrieve mail, please send any formal correspondence that would normally be sent
through the physical mail to cevo.consulfationrequesis@noaa.gov. Thank you. **

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

3. Next meeting date: The week of the 23™ of November, very likely 10-12 on the 23rd. I will confirm with
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

" o
Soefaey B

Eenior Eoologist / Regulafory Specialist

HDR

2379 Galeway Oaks Urive, Suile 200
Sacramerio, CA 85833

D OI8870.8858 M B18.840.2487
jchn.spranza@hdrinc.com

hdrinc.oomfoliow-us

hddrine.comffoliow-us

Tancy Mill

CCVO Division Manager

NOAA Fisheries California Central Valley Office
(916)930-3605

During the COVID-19 pandemic I am under mandatory telework. I may be working flexible hours to balance
family and personal needs. I appreciate your patience if my response time is delayed. If you have a request,
please specify important timeframes or deadlines. I will do my best to respond accordingly. Because I have
limited ability to retrieve mail, please send any formal correspondence that would normally be sent through the
physical mail to cevo.consultationreqguests@noaa.goy. Thank you!
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Interagency Agreement Number: R20PG00105 20f9

Statement of Work for
Interagency Agreement
R20PG00105
Between
U.S Department of the Interior, Bureau of Reclamation And
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, National Marine Fisheries Service
For
Technical Assistance on the Coordinated Long-Term Modified Operations of the Central Valley
Project and State Water Project

1. BACKGROUND

On October 21, 2019, NOAA’s National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) issued its Endangered
Species Act (ESA) section 7 biological opinion to the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation) on
the Coordinated Long-Term Modified Operations of the Central Valley Project (CVP) and the State
Water Project (SWP). In February 2020, Reclamation completed a record of decision approving
Reclamation’s preferred alternative to better integrate ESA compliance and water supply operations
through operations that improve Reclamation’s flexibility to manage the CVP, and best meets the
authorized CVP purposes. The Proposed Action includes real-time monitoring and analyses to
support increased flexibility to more efficiently use available water supplies, extensive habitat
restoration for the benefit of aquatic species, and intervention measures for certain conditions.

Reclamation seeks NMFS’ technical assistance to implement the Proposed Action, with a focus on
activities that will improve collaboration and understanding among the two agencies.

Objectives supported by the Interagency Agreement (IA) include:

e Implement Reclamation’s scientific studies in a manner that NMFS would incorporate into
consultations on operations of the CVP.

e Determine the value of habitat restoration and non-flow projects in offsetting the adverse
effects from Reclamation’s operations, identify if such tradeoffs are valid, and identify
opportunities for operational flexibility.

e Development of best available science to fill in gaps in scientific knowledge of the listed
species and the associated habitats.

e Assist in the development and implementation of habitat restoration projects, consistent with
the Proposed Action and NMFS’ Central Valley Recovery Plans for Chinook salmon and
steelhead, and green sturgeon.

2. DESCRIPTION OF PRODUCTS OR SERVICES AND MILESTONES
Scope of Work:
Four staff are included as part of this 1A:
Reclamation Inter/Intra-Agency Agreement Terms and Conditions

Version Date 1/2018
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Interagency Agreement Number: R20PG00105 30f9
* NMEFS will provide two additional FTEs in-kind, which will provide technical assistance on
the Proposed Action (e.g., independent panel development, preparing site-specific compliance),
identification and integration of advancing science into decision making and compliance
documents, recovery plan projects/actions, and water user outreach and coordination.

* Reclamation will contribute funds for the provision of two NMFS FTEs. These FTEs will
provide technical assistance on the Proposed Action (e.g., independent panel development,
preparing site-specific compliance), identification and integration of advancing science into
decision making and compliance documents, recovery plan projects/actions, and water user
outreach and coordination.

» The budget below describes the funds Reclamation is providing to NMFS for the
reimbursement of two FTEs. NMFS will provide the labor of two FTEs in kind.

3. ROLES AND RESPONSIBLITIES
A. Reclamation will:

1. Provide program and project management for activities under the LTO and incorporate
NMFS Technical Assistance into the implementation.

2. Provide background, technical information, contact information and any other relevant
information needed by NMFS to carry out the Scope of Work.

3. Work collaboratively with NMFS to resolve any concerns regarding the Scope of Work or
draft products.

4. Review any draft documents in a timely manner.

5. Provide funding for this TA.

B. NMFS will:

1. Confer with regulatory staff and functions to provide input on how activities will support
and be incorporated into subsequent consultations.

2. Provide labor, materials, and supplies necessary to perform the tasks described in the
Scope of Work.

3. Monitor performance and expenditures associated with this IA.

4. Provide performance reviews pursuant to the standard fiscal year performance review
cycle for mid-year reviews and year-end performance reviews.

4. BUDGET

A. Budget Estimate. Attachment 2 is the estimated budget for this agreement. As
interagency agreements are cost-reimbursable, the budget provided is for estimation
purposes only. Final costs incurred under the budget categories listed may be either
higher or lower than the estimated costs. Final determination of the allowability,
allocability, or reasonableness of costs incurred under this agreement is the responsibility
of the Contracting Officer. Servicing Agencies are encouraged to direct any questions
regarding allowability, allocability or reasonableness of costs to the Requesting Agency’s
Contracting Officer for review prior to incurrence of the costs in question.

Reclamation Inter/Intra-Agency Agreement Terms and Conditions
Version Date 1/2018
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B. Funding Schedule:

Accounting and Appropriation Data Funds Obligated
¥

XRO680A3 RX.1786

C. Pre-Award Incurrence of Costs

The Servicing Agency is not authorized to be reimbursed for costs incurred prior to the
award of this Interagency Agreement.

S. BILLING AND PAYMENT

The Servicing Agency will be reimbursed by Reclamation using the Intergovernmental Payment
and Collection (IPAC) method. The Servicing Agency shall bill via IPAC to Reclamation’s
Agency Location Code (ALC) identified in Block 1 of the 7600A. Bill on a quarterly basis for
costs incurred as authorized by the agreement. Include the IA number R20PG00105, account
numbers (Fund: 20XR0680A3, Cost Center: RR02800000, WBS: RX.17868949.0000000), the
billing time period, and the Servicing agency’s point of contact and the telephone number for
billing information. Billing may not begin until after the date of the award.

Description block of IPAC billing must include the following:

Reclamation accounting information;
IA number;

billing period;

accountable contact; and

telephone number.

A

The Servicing Agency shall submit the appropriate IPAC payment support documentation to

Reclamation Inter/Intra-Agency Agreement Terms and Conditions
Version Date 1/2018
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Interagency Agreement Number: R20PG00105 50f9
Reclamation’s Financial POC and to the IATR as identified on the cover-page of this TA.

6. PROPERTY

Title to all property acquired with funds provided under this interagency agreement shall be
vested in Reclamation and is subject to the condition that the property shall be used for authorized
purposes of the project. Should the Servicing Agency wish to take unrestricted title to any
property acquired or to change the use of the facilities or real property so acquired, such
transactions shall be governed by Federal Property Management Regulations.

All procurements of property using interagency acquisition funds shall be approved in writing
by Reclamation prior to the transaction being initiated. The Servicing Agency shall not make
disposition of any property except as directed in writing by Reclamation.

7. MODIFICATIONS

Authority to modify an TA on behalf of Reclamation is expressly limited to the Contracting
Officer. Authority of the IATR is subject to limitations that do not include the authority to
modify an IA.

This TA may be modified through bilateral agreement between the parties. Any modification
made to this 1A shall be confirmed in writing prior to performance of the change. The Servicing
Agency assumes all risks, liabilities, and consequences of performing additional work outside the
specified scope of work without prior written approval from the Contracting Officer. Any
modifications to the terms and conditions shall be made in writing and signed by both the
Servicing Agency and the Requesting Agency. The Servicing Agency will notify Reclamation as
soon as practicable if it appears that additional funding may be needed to perform the work. If
additional funding is needed, Reclamation may provide it or agree to adjust the work to fit within
available funding, as appropriate.

8. TERMINATION

This 1A may be terminated upon thirty (30) calendar days of written notice by either party.
If this agreement is cancelled, any implementing contract/order may also be cancelled. If the
IA is terminated, the agencies shall agree on the terms of the termination, including costs

attributable to each party and the disposition of awarded and pending actions.

If the Servicing Agency incurs costs due to the Requesting Agency’s failure to give the
requisite notice of its intent to terminate the 1A, the Requesting Agency shall pay any actual
costs incurred by the Servicing Agency as a result of the delay in notification, provided such
costs are directly attributable to the failure to give notice.

9. INTERPRETATION OF THE 1A

If the Servicing Agency and Requesting Agency are unable to agree about a material aspect of
the terms and conditions of this 1A, the parties agree to engage in an effort to reach mutual
agreement in the proper interpretation of this 1A, including amendment of this IA, as necessary,
by escalating the dispute within their respective organizations.

Reclamation Inter/Intra-Agency Agreement Terms and Conditions
Version Date 1/2018
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Interagency Agreement Number: R20PG00105 60f9
If a dispute related to funding remains unresolved for more than sixty (60) calendar days after

the parties have engaged in an escalation of the dispute, the parties agree to refer the matter to
their respective Agency Chief Financial Officers with a recommendation that the parties submit
the dispute to the CFO Council Intragovernmental Dispute Resolution Committee for review in
accordance with the Treasury Financial Manual, Volume 1, Appendix 10, Chapter 4700, entitled
Intergovernmental Transaction Guide, or subsequent guidance.

Reclamation Inter/Intra-Agency Agreement Terms and Conditions
Version Date 1/2018
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From: Williams, Nicole [Nicole.Williams@icf.com]

Sent: 12/4/2020 7:48:05 AM

To: Laurie Warner Herson [laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com]; Henry.Luu@hdrinc.com; Alicia Forsythe
[aforsythe @sitesproject.org]

CC: Linda Fisher (linda.fisher@hdrinc.com) [linda.fisher@hdrinc.com]; Briard, Monique [Monigue.Briard@icf.com]

Subject: RE: GCID Improvements - RR Siphon

Attachments: GCID Main Canal Diversion and System Upgrades_Excerpt_Draft_12042020.docx

Hello - Attached is from the current version of Chapter 2 on the Sites Authority Sharepoint Site that may help facilitate
the discussion this morning. Cheers, Nicole

NICOLE L. WILLIAMS
Senjor Environmental Planner

ICF
0916.231.9614
icf.com

From: Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2020 12:54 PM

To: Laurie Warner Herson; Henry.Luu@hdrinc.com; Williams, Nicole; Alicia Forsythe

Cc: Linda Fisher ({linda.fisher@hdrinc.com); Briard, Monique

Subject: GCID Improvements - RR Siphon

When: Friday, December 04, 2020 9:30 AM-10:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time {US & Canada).
Where: webex

This meeting is to discuss how to characterize proposed improvements to the RR Siphon MP 26.60 in the environmental
documents.

When
it's

time,
join
your
Webex
meeting
here.

More ways to join:
Join from the meeting link
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Join by
meeting
number

Meeting
number
(access
code): 126
685 1304

Meeting
password:
uRU264csCt7
(87826427
from phones
and video
systems)

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)
STHUSA Toll

S o
o <
S10-33

Soms mobi

3 gle

8RS May ask atbay

Join by phone
510 338 9438 USA Toii

Join by V|deo system appllcatlon or Skype for business
Dial 12888
You can aEso dial ’173 243.2. 68 and enter your meeting number.

If you are a
host, ¢ii

view host
information.

Need help? Go to

<N
Al AL

weas {0 enlsr 8 numerio measting password,
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Alternative 1 would reguire a new 3,000-cfs Main Canal head gate structure about 0.25 mile downsiream
of Hamilton City Pump Station. This is because the existing head gate structure would not be adequate
for proposed winter operation during high river fHows dus 1o the large head-drop {decrease of water
elevation} across the structure during high river levels.

o The existing head gate structure would be left in place to continus to serve as a bridge between
County Road 203 and County Road 205 in Glenn County. This structurs would continue to operats
during construction of the new head gate structure and diversion activities would continue
throughout construction.

o A new head gate structurs would be constructed upstream of the existing structure,
The new head gate structure would include eight automated gates, The water lsvel
and flow control functions would involve operating conditions that would result in
water surface drops across the head gate of between 3 and 15 feet. The canal reach
immediately downstream of the new head gate structure would be lined with
concrete for approximately 35 feet to prevent erosion resulting from the turbulent
flow conditions

o Replacement of Walker Creek Siphon {Milepost 24 48] to allow for increased
capacity

o

Replacement of Willow Craek Siphon (MP 24.68) to sllow for increased capacity

o Main Canal improvements {MP 26 to 41.3) to increase the freehoard from current
freshoard ranges batwean 1.0 to 2.0 feet to a standard 2.5 feat between Willows
and the TRR

Road improvements to approximately 17 miles of left bank canal road between
Willow Creek Siphon and Funks Siphon are needed to ensure an all-weather road
surface. Approdimately 6 inches of aggregate base material would be needad

o

o GCID would manage the facllity upgrades consistent with their existing
management practices and appropriate for their service area,

o At maximum existing Hows of approximately 2,000 cfs, the head loss across the
railroad siphon, resulting from high flow velocity and poor entrance and exit
fransitions, reduces upstream canal freeboard to marginal conditions.
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From: Williams, Nicole [Nicole.Williams@icf.com]

Sent: 12/4/2020 9:23:19 AM

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

Might also be helpful to have the TM excerpt — included in the attached.

MICOLE L. WILLIAMSE
Senior Environmental Planner

ICF
0916.231.9614
icf.com

From: Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2020 9:17 AM

To: Williams, Nicole <Nicole.Williams@icf.com>; Henry.Luu@hdrinc.com; Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>
Cc: Linda Fisher {linda.fisher@hdrinc.com) <linda.fisher@hdrinc.com>; Briard, Monique <Monique.Briard@icf.com>
Subject: RE: GCID Improvements - RR Siphon

{ can share this on my screen —~ thanks Nicole!

From: Williams, Nicole [mailto:Nicole Williams@icf.com]

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 7:48 AM

To: Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>; Henry.Luu@hdrinc.com; Alicia Forsythe
<aforsythe@sitesproject.org>

Cc: Linda Fisher (linda.fisher@hdrinc.com) <linda.fisher@hdrinc.com>; Briard, Monique <Monique.Briard@icf.com>
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

Cc: Linda Fisher (linda.fisher@hdrinc.com); Briard, Monique

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

Tap to join from a mobile

device (attendees only)

Somes mohiie daw

Join by phone

+1-510-338-8438 US

an o
Gilohal

c8s may ask allendees to anier 8 numeric mesting password,

Join by video system,

Dial 12

application or Skype for business
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You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.

If you are a
host, ciick

e to
view host
information.

Need help? Go to

hi
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Excerpts re RR Siphon from 11/9 TM Feasibility Report

It should be noted that replacement of the two siphons and railroad bridge is not confirmed.
Determination of whether these existing structures will need to be replaced depends on the
results of a canal hydraulic modeling task to determine if the structure present hydraulic
limitations. Assuming the structures are not capacity limiters, then a condition assessment is
expected in early 2021 to determine if replacement is needed for structural integrity reasons.
Criteria presented in this section for other Sites specific facilities mostly apply to these GCID
improvements, but all criteria will be defined once additional design information about GCID
facilities is obtained.

The California Northern Railroad siphon at Mile 26.6, near Willows, does not meet design and
operation criteria for the Sites Project; the siphon will need to be replaced. The existing railroad
siphon structure was built in the early 1900s and includes five 7.25-foot by 6-foot barrels. At
maximum existing flows of approximately 2,000 cfs, the head loss across the railroad siphon,
resulting from high flow velocity and poor entrance and exit transitions, reduces upstream canal
freeboard to marginal conditions. The structure’s age, hydraulic capacity restrictions, and use as
a major transportation link lead to the recommendation for its replacement. The new structure
will consist of five barrels to approximately match the existing dimensions with improved
entrance and exit transitions. The structure will be sized to support the design railroad live load.

The proposed replacement of the railroad siphon would require coordination and planning with
railroad operators. Construction restrictions may exist regarding minimizing interference with
regular railroad operations. To the extent possible, replacement of the railroad siphon would
take place during periods of lowest train traffic, and railroad shutdown time would be minimized

Chapter 2 Information

Alternative 1 would require a new 3,000-¢fs Main Canal head gate structure about 0.25 mile downstream
of Hamilton City Pump Station. This is because the existing head gate structure would not be adequate
for proposed winter operation during high river flows due to the large head-drop {decrease of water
elevation) across the structure during high river levels,

e The exisiing head gate structure would be left in place to continue o serve as a bridge betwesn
County Road 203 and County Road 205 in Glenn County. This structure would continue to operate
during construction of the new head gate structure and diversion activities would continue
throughout construction.

o A new head gate structure would be constructed upstream of the existing structure.
The new head gate structure would include eight sutomated gates. The water level
and flow control functions would involve operating conditions that would result in
water surface drops across the head gate of between 3 and 15 feet. The canal reach
imimediately downstream of the new head gate structure would be Hned with
concrete for approsimately 35 feet to prevent erosion resulting from the turbulent
flow conditions
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o Replacement of Walker Creek Siphon {Milepost 24,48} to allow for increased
capacity
o Raplacement of Willow Creek Siphon {(MP 24.68) to allow for increased capacity

o Main Canal improvements {MP 26 to 41.3) to increase the freeboard from current
freshoard ranges batwean 1.0 to 2.0 feet to a standard 2.5 feat between Willows
and the TRR

o Road improvements to approximately 17 miles of left bank canal road between
Willow Creek Siphon and Funks Siphon are needed to ensure an all-weather road
surface. Approximately & inches of ageregate base material would be needed

o GCID would manage the facility upgrades consistent with their existing
management practices and appropriate for their service area,

o in-additienseAdd additional capacity {increase from 5 barrels to & barrels) at the existing-new
California Northern R {MP26.6]) a1

o At maximum existing flows of approximately 2,000 ofs, the head loss across the
raiiroad siphon, resulting from high flow velocity and poor entrance and exit
fransitions, reduces upstream canal freeboard to marginal conditions.

No description of construction of the RR Siphon in Chapter 2, Section 2.7.9

Draft_0005286



Information from 11/9 Feasibility will be updated for RR Siphon to reflect:
- Add another culvert on the north of the existing RR siphon
- Work would likely occur during standard shutdown period, but would need a dirt coffer
dam (confirm with GCID); no pile driving
- Staging area would be vacant lot to the north of the RR siphon

HR to modify excerpts below to show addition of culvert and generally describe how
culvert would be added/constructed.

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
for proposed winter operation during high river flows due 1o the large head-drop {decrease of water
elevation) across the structure during high river levels,

e The existing head gate structure would be left in place to continue 1o serve as a bridge between
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
The new head gate structure would include eight automated gates. The water level
and flow control functions would involve operating conditions that would result in
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water surface drops across the head gate of between 3 and 15 fest. The canal reach
immediately downstream of the new head gate structure would be lined with
concrete for approvimately 35 feet to prevent erosion resulting from the turbulent
How conditions

o Replacement of Walker Creek Siphon (Milepost 24.48) to allow for increased
capacity

o Replacement of Willow Creek Siphon {(MP 24.68) to allow for increased capacity

o Main Canal improvermants {MP 28 to 41.3) to increase the freeboard from current
freshoard ranges betwesn 1.0 to 2.0 feet to a standard 2.5 fest between Willows
and the TRR

o Road improvements to approximately 17 miles of left bank canal road betwesn
Willow Creek Siphon and Funks Siphon are needed to snsure an all-weather road
surface. Approximately 6 inches of aggregate base material would be needed

o GCID would manage the facllity upgrades consistent with their existing
management practices and appropriate for their service arsa.

o in-addition-aAdd additional capacity (ancrease from 5 barrels to 6 barrels) at the ex;stmgnm_zw
California Northern Res .

o At maximum exdsting Hows of approximately 2,000 ofs, the head loss across the
railroad siphon, resulting from high flow velodity and poor entrance and exit
transitions, reduces upstream canal freeboard to marginal conditions.

No description of construction of the RR Siphon in Chapter 2, Section 2.7.9
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From: Williams, Nicole [Nicole.Williams@icf.com]

Sent: 12/4/2020 1:00:05 PM

To: Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]; Laurie Warner Herson [laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com];
Henry.Luu@hdrinc.com; Rude, Pete/RDD [Pete.Rude@jacobs.com]

CC: Linda Fisher (linda.fisher@hdrinc.com) [linda.fisher@hdrinc.com]; Briard, Monique [Monigue.Briard@icf.com]

Subject: RE: GCID Improvements - RR Siphon

Sorry HC!

MICOLE L. WIELLIAMS
Senior Environmental Planner

ICF
0916.231.9614
icf.com

From: Williams, Nicole

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2020 1:00 PM

To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>;
Henry.Luu@hdrinc.com; Rude, Pete/RDD <Pete.Rude@jacobs.com>

Cc: Linda Fisher (linda.fisher@hdrinc.com) <linda.fisher@hdrinc.com>; Briard, Monique <Monique.Briard@icf.com>
Subject: RE: GCID Improvements - RR Siphon

Hello — please see attached excerpt for Pete/HC to work in. Cheers, Nicole

RICOLE L. WILLIAMS
Senijor Environmental Planner

ICF
0916.231.9614
icf.com

From: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2020 10:08 AM

To: Williams, Nicole <Nicole. Williams@icf.com>; Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>;
Henry.Luu@hdrinc.com; Rude, Pete/RDD <Pete.Rude@jacobs.com>

Cc: Linda Fisher (linda.fisher@hdrinc.com) <linda.fisher@hdrinc.com>; Briard, Monique <Monique.Briard@icf.com>
Subject: RE: GCID Improvements - RR Siphon

Hi all — Thanks for the discussion today. On our call we decided to include in the EIR/EIS another culvert on the north
side of the canal, constructed when the canal is dry and using a dirt coffer dam and the open lots as a staging area. Full
replacement of the facility seems unlikely from the team’s expertise and understanding and would be extremely

costly. Pete will revise the text in Chapter 2 and Pete’s team is also working on GIS data for the ICF team. Pete will also
talk with GCID to determine the viability of a dirt coffer dam. It is possible from an engineering perspective, but unsure
if GCID has any standard practice/uses this method successfully in the local conditions. Pete will circle back with the
team on these items.

The engineering team will have more information on this aspect with completion of preliminary HEC-RAS modeling (end
of month) and physical inspections (January/Feb in the de-watering window). If any of this new information changes the
approach, please let us know asap so we can appropriately describe this in the EIR/EIS.

Thanks all! Please add or correct anything | have wrong or misunderstood.

Ali
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Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Reservoir Project | 916.880.0676 |
aforsythe@sitesproject.org | www.SitesProject.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or lagally privilegad information. it is solely for
the use of the intendad recipient{s). Unauthorized interception, review, use ur disclosure is prohibited and may viclate applicabis laws
including the Elactronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copias of
the communication.

From: Williams, Nicole <Nicole. Williams@icf.com>

Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 9:23 AM

To: Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>; Henry.Luu@hdrinc.com; Alicia Forsythe
<aforsythe @sitesproject.org>

Cc: Linda Fisher (linda.fisher@hdrinc.com) <linda.fisher@hdrinc.com>; Briard, Monique <Monique.Briard @icf.com>
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

To: Williams, Nicole <Nicole.Williams@icf.com>; Henry.Luu@hdrinc.com; Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe @sitesproject.org>
Cc: Linda Fisher (linda.fisher@hdrinc.com) <linda.fisher@hdrinc.com>; Briard, Monique <Monique.Briard@icf.com>
Subject: RE: GCID Improvements - RR Siphon

| can share this on my screen — thanks Nicole!

From: Williams, Nicole [mailto:Nicole. Williams@icf.com]

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
FHIG $USA Toll
s deviess may ask allsndees (o enler & numeric mesting password,

ey

G LERAN
RS

Saoms mobi

Join by phone
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+1-510-338-9438 USA Toll

GHwS S

Join by v
Dial ¢

If you are a
host, ¢lic
here to
view host
information.

Need help? Go to

L EEES £ o, N
hitn /A 23 GO
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From: Thayer, Reed/SAC [Reed.Thayer@jacobs.com]

Sent: 12/7/2020 2:23:53 PM

To: Rude, Pete/RDD [Pete.Rude@jacobs.com]; Luu, Henry [Henry.Luu@hdrinc.com]

CcC: steve.micko@jacobs.com; Leaf, Rob/SAC [Rob.Leaf@jacobs.com]; Heydinger, Erin [erin.heydinger@hdrinc.com];
Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]

Subject: Dunnigan Pipeline Exceedance Plots

Attachments: ReleaseAnalysisTool_revll ALT1_CVP91_111820 rev0l.pdf

Pete and Henry,
| have attached our Release Analysis Tool for Sites Alternative 1 (“Iteration 2”). On the 3™ page, you will find the
Dunnigan Pipeline exceedance plots. Please contact me with any questions.

Reed Thayer, PE | Jacobs | Water Resources Engineer
0:916.286.0228 | M: 831.233.2141 | reed.thaver@iacobs.com
2485 Natomas Park Dr, Ste 600 | Sacramento, CA 95833 | USA
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Sites Project Release Analysis
ALT 1111820 rev01 (91 TAF CVP OpFlex) PEA

Notes

"Annual averages are calculated on a Jan-Dec SWP contract year basis for 1922-2002

2Water—year types are determined using the D-1641 40-30-30 Sacramento Valley index

Table 1 -Total Sites Project Releases {TAF) Table 2 - Total releases for local use (TAF) Table 3 - Total releases to the Sacramento River {TAF) Table 4 - Total exchange with Shasta Lake (TAF)
Total releases from Sites Reservoir for all participants and beneficiaries Total releases to TCCA Sites participants, GCID, RD 108, and NOD refuge deliveries Total releases to the Sacramento River for CYP Operational Flexibility, Delta participants, and refuges

JAN | FEB |MAR| APR |MAY| JUN | JUL |AUG| SEP | OCT |NOV | DEC | ANN JAN | FEB |MAR| APR |MAY| JUN | JUL |AUG| SEP | OCT \NOV| DEC|ANN JAN | FEB |MAR| APR | MAY| JUN | JUL |AUG| SEP | OCT |NOV| DEC|ANN JAN | FEB |MAR| APR |MAY| JUN | JUL |AUG| SEP | OCT |NOV| DEC|ANN
Long-Term Average1 0 0 1 18 1 381 3535 29| 28| 12 3 | 206 Long-Term Average 0 0 1 3 4 5 5 4 3 1 1 0 26 Long-Term Average 0 0 1 1 7 251314117 13| 16 | 11 3 | 126 Long-Term Average 0 0 0 1 7 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 16
Wet Years’ 0 1 0 0 1 2 191 24| 19 6 79 Wet Years 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 1 1 0 0 0 6 Wet Years 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 6 13 Wet Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Above Normal Years 0 0 0 11 1 38| 27} 28| 26 | 17 2 | 152 ] jAbove Normal Years 0 0 0 0 0 2 3 2 3 1 1 2 13 Above Normal Years 0 0 0 0 10 | 36 | 24 1 1 1 1 77 Above Normal Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Below Normal Years 1 1 0 4 17 | 38| 31} 35|30 | 43| 10| 2 |211] {BelowNormal Years 0 0 0 2 4 2 3 3 3 2 2 1122 Below Normal Years 1 1 0 1 13 136|294 15| 18 | 32 2 | 156} |Below Normal Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dry Years 0 0 1 1113518 | 71} 57|40 | 34 | 27 1 1360 Dry Years 0 0 1 6 8 9 10 8 5 2 1 0 49 Dry Years 0 0 0 4 151381 61}40 | 30} 30} 26 1 | 245 Dry Years 0 0 0 1 12 | 37 0 0 0 0 0 0 51
Critically Dry Years 0 0 6 17 | 40 | 46 | 68 | 41 | 26 | 28 | 15 1 | 289} |[Critically Dry Years 0 0 2 10412 | 11 8 3 2 1 0 0 | 51 Critically Dry Years 0 0 4 1 2 | 351603323127 14 1 | 201 {[Critically Dry Years 0 0 0 6 27 | O 0 0 0 0 0 0 | 32

Table 5 - Total Sites Project releases through the Tehama-Colusa Canal (TAF) Table 6 - Releases for local use through the Tehama-Colusa Canal (TAF) Table 7 - Releases to the Sacramento River through exchanges with the Tehama-Colusa Canal (TAF) Table 8 - Exchange with Shasta Lake through exchanges with the Tehama-Colusa Canal (TAF)
Total releases from Sites Reservoir through the Tehama-Colusa Canal Releases to TCCA Sites participants Exchanges with the Sacramento River at Red Bluff for CVP Operational Flexibility Exchanges with the Sacramento River at Red Bluff for CVP Operational Flexibility

JAN | FEB |MAR]| APR | MAY| JUN | JUL |AUG| SEP | OCT |NOV| DEC|ANN JAN | FEB |MAR| APR|MAY| JUN | JUL | AUG]} SEP | OCT {NOV| DEC}ANN JAN | FEB |MAR] APR | MAY| JUN | JUL |AUG| SEP | OCT |NOV| DEC|ANN JAN | FEB {MAR| APR |MAY{ JUN | JUL |AUG| SEP | OCT | NOV| DEC|ANN
Long-Term Average 0 0 1 4 7 12 8 4 1 0 0 41 Long-Term Average 0 0 1 3 4 5 4 3 2 0 0 0 21 Long-Term Average 0 0 0 1 3 7 4 2 2 0 0 0 20 Long-Term Average 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Wet Years 0 0 0 0 1 2 1 0 0 0 6 Wet Years 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 1 1 0 0 0 6 Wet Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Wet Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Above Normal Years 0 0 0 0 5 22 | 19 3 0 0 0 | 52 Above Normal Years 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 2 2 0 0 0 8 Above Normal Years 0 0 0 0 S | 20| 17 1 1 0 0 0 | 44 Above Normal Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Below Normal Years 0 0 0 4 0] 14| 7 6 1 0 0 | 47 Below Normal Years 0 0 0 2 4 2 2 2 2 0 0 0 15 Below Normal Years 0 0 0 1 6 12 5 4 4 1 0 0 33 Below Normal Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dry Years 0 0 1 8 14 1 19| 13 | 10 7 1 0 0 73 Dry Years 0 0 1 6 7 8 9 7 4 0 0 0 42 Dry Years 0 0 0 2 7 10 3 3 1 0 0 31 Dry Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Critically Dry Years 0 0 3 101 11| 13 9 4 4 0 0 0 | 54 Critically Dry Years 0 0 2 9 9 11 8 3 2 0 0 0 | 44 Critically Dry Years 0 0 1 1 1 2 2 2 2 0 0 0 10 Critically Dry Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Table 9 - Total Sites Project releases through the Glenn-Colusa Canal (TAF) Table 10 - Releases for local use through the Glenn-Colusa Canal (TAF) Table 11 - Releases to the Sacramento River through exchanges with the Glenn-Colusa Canal (TAF) Table 12 - Exchange with Shasta Lake through exchanges with the Glenn-Colusa Canal {TAF)
Total releases from Sites Reservoir through the Glenn-Colusa Canal Releases to GCID in Shasta-critical water years and NOD refuge deliveries Exchanges with the Sacramento River at HaT:Iei:g”i:,y for Delta participants and CVP Operational Exchanges with Shasta Lake for later release to Delta Participants

JAN | FEB |MAR| APR | MAY| JUN | JUL |AUG| SEP | OCT |NOV| DEC | ANN JAN | FEB [MAR| APR |MAY| JUN | JUL | AUG| SEP | OCT | NOV| DEC | ANN JAN | FEB |MAR| APR |MAY| JUN | JUL |AUG| SEP | OCT | NOV| DEC | ANN JAN | FEB |MAR| APR |MAY| JUN | JUL [AUG| SEP | OCT |NOV| DEC | ANN
Long-Term Average 0 0 0 0 6 11 9 4 4 6 3 1 44 Long-Term Average 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 1 0 4 Long-Term Average 0 0 0 0 3 6 9 3 3 5 3 0 33 Long-Term Average 0 0 0 0 3 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
Wet Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Wet Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Wet Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Wet Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Above Normal Years 0 0 0 0 6 0 1 2 2 2 | 26 Above Normal Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 1 2 ) Above Normal Years 0 0 0 0 4 6 8 0 0 1 1 1|21 Above Normal Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Below Normal Years 0 0 0 0 7 8 5 1 5113 6 2 | 48 Below Normal Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 2 2 1 8 Below Normal Years 0 0 0 0 7 8 5 0 4 | 10| 5 1| 40 Below Normal Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dry Years 0 0 0 0 11| 35| 17 9 8 12 7 0 | 100 Dry Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 1 2 1 0 7 Dry Years 0 0 0 0 8 15 | 17 8 7 10 6 0 71 Dry Years 0 0 0 0 3 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
Critically Dry Years 0 0 1 1 141 5 23 9 5 6 3 1 68 Critically Dry Years 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 1 1 0 0 5 Critically Dry Years 0 0 0 0 0 4 | 23 8 5 5 3 1| 49 Critically Dry Years 0 0 0 1 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

Table 13 - Total Sites Project releases through the Dunnigan Pipeline {TAF) Table 14 - Releases for local use through the Dunnigan Pipeline (TAF) Table 15 - Releases to the Sacramento River through the Dunnigan Pipeline {TAF) Table 16 - Exchange with Shasta Lake through the Dunnigan Pipeline (TAF}
) . ] o . . Direct releases to the Sacramento River via the Delevan Pipeline for Delta participants, CVP . o
Total releases from Sites Reservoir through the Dunnigan Pipeline Releases to RD 108 in Shasta-critical water years . . Exchanges with Shasta Lake for later release to Delta Participants
Operational Flexibility, and refuges

JAN | FEB |MAR]| APR | MAY| JUN | JUL |AUG]| SEP | OCT |NOV| DEC | ANN JAN | FEB |MAR| APR | MAY| JUN | JUL | AUG| SEP | OCT {NOV| DEC|ANN JAN | FEB |MAR] APR |MAY| JUN | JUL |AUG| SEP | OCT |NOV| DEC|ANN JAN | FEB [MAR| APR |MAY| JUN | JUL |AUG/| SEP | OCT |NOV| DEC|ANN
Long-Term Average 0 0 0 2 5 151 18 | 12 9 11 8 2 82 Long-Term Average 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Long-Term Average 0 0 0 0 0 11| 18 | 12 9 11 2 73 Long-Term Average 0 0 0 1 4 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
Wet Years 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 6 13 Wet Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Wet Years 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 6 13 Wet Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Above Normal Years 0 0 0 0 2 0] O 0 0 0 0 0 12 Above Normal Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Above Normal Years 0 0 0 0 2 0] 0 0 0 0 0 12 Above Normal Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Below Normal Years 0 1 0 0 0 61911 11| 21 3 1 83 Below Normal Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Below Normal Years 0 1 0 0 0 16119 114|111} 21 3 1 83 Below Normal Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dry Years 0 0 0 3 10 | 30| 41428 | 20| 20| 20 1 1172 Dry Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Dry Years 0 0 0 1 ¢} 12 | 411 28| 20| 20| 20 1 | 143 Dry Years 0 0 0 1 9 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 29
Critically Dry Years 0 0 3 6 1512913624 |17 | 21| 11 1 | 161} {Critically Dry Years 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 Critically Dry Years 0 0 3 0 1129|3624} 17|21} 11 1 | 141} |Critically Dry Years 0 0 0 4 1441 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18

Table 17 - Releases to the Yolo Bypass {TAF)

JAN | FEB {MAR]| APR | MAY| JUN | JUL |AUG| SEP | OCT | NOV| DEC | ANN
Long-Term Average 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 151 13 | 10 0 0 38
Wet Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 | 23 | 19 0 0 60
Above Normal Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 122|115 | O 0 | 63
Below Normal Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16| 9 8 0 0 | 33
Dry Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 5 2 0 0 16
Critically Dry Years 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 5
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ALT 1111820 rev01 (91 TAF CVP OpFlex) PEA

Figure 1 - Releases for Local Use
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Figure 4 - Releases through Tehama-Colusa Canal
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Figure 5 - Releases through Glenn-Colusa Canal
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ALT 1111820 rev01 (91 TAF CVP OpFlex) PEA

Table 18 - Number of months when the Dunnigan Pipeline is above 95% of capacity (1922-2002) Table 19 - Number of months when the Dunnigan Pipeline is below 95% of capacity {1922-2002}
JAN | FEB |MAR] APR |MAY| JUN | JUL AUG| SEP | OCT | NOV| DEC | ANN JAN | FEB |MAR| APR|MAY| JUN | JUL | AUG| SEP | OCT |{NOV| DEC|ANN
Full Timeseries (81) 0 0 0 0 3 8 8 10 6 8 6 1 50 Full Timeseries (81) 0 2 3 13110118 17| 391 47 | 36 | 15 8 ]208
Wet Years (26) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 Wet Years (26) 0 2 1 1 0 0 0 17 1 22 | 20 8 5 76
Above Normal Years (11) | O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Above Normal Years (11) | O 0 0 0 1 2 0 10 | 11 6 0 1131
Below Normal Years {14) 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0] 1 3 ¢} 0 5 Below Normal Years {14) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dry Years {18) 0 0 0 0 2 4 4 6 2 3 5 0 26 Dry Years (18) 0 0 0 4 1 10| 12 12 7 3 1 59
Critically Dry Years (12) 0 0 0 0 1 3 4 4 3 2 1 0 18 Critically Dry Years (12) 0 0 2 8 8 6 5 2 3 4 1] 42
Figure 7 - Dunnigan Pipeline Flow - April Figure 8 - Dunnigan Pipeline Flow - May Figure 9 - Dunnigan Pipeline Flow - June
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Figure 11 - Dunnigan Pipeline Flow - August Figure 12 - Dunnigan Pipeline Flow - September Figure 13 - Dunnigan Pipeline Flow - October
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Figure 15 - Total Release to Sac R - April Figure 16 - Total Release to Sac R - May Figure 17 - Total Release to Sac R - June
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Figure 19 - Total Release to Sac R - August Figure 20 - Total Release to Sac R - September Figure 21 - Total Release to Sac R - October
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Figure 10 - Dunnigan Pipeline Flow - July
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Figure 14 - Dunnigan Pipeline Flow - November
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Figure 18 - Total Release to SacR - July
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Figure 22 - Total Release to Sac R - November

100%

2500

2000

1500

1000

500

80% 60% 40% 20% 0%

Flow (cfs)

Flow (cfs)

Flow (cfs)

Flow {cfs)

Draft_0005296



Sites Reservoir Project Update
Agenda

Affordable Water, Sustainably Managed

Our Core Values — Safety, Trust and Integrity, Respect for Local Communities, Environmental Stewardship, Shared Responsibility
and Shared Benefits, Accountability and Transparency, Proactive Innovation, Diversity and Inclusivity
Our Commitment — To live up to these values in everything we do

Date: December 14, 2020 Location: Microsoft Teams
Start Time: 3:00 p.m. Finish Time: 4:00 p.m.
Purpose: Provide an Update and Opportunity for Questions on the Sites Reservoir Project

Discussion Topic Topic Leader Time Allotted
1. Welcome Ali Forsythe 5 min
2. Project History and Current Status Ali Forsythe 20 min

a. Original Proposed Project and 2017 EIR/EIS —
Comments and Key Issues

b. Ongoing Coordination with Wildlife Agencies

¢. Value Planning Process — Finding the “Right-Sized”
Project

d. Designation of the Authority’s Preferred Project

3. CEQA/NEPA Process Laurie Warner 15 min
a. Decision to Recirculate the Draft EIR Herson / Kevin
Spesert
b. Coordination with Reclamation to Continue Joint
Document — Revised Draft EIR/Supplemental Draft
EIS (RDEIR/SDEIS)
¢. Ongoing Consultation with Tribes
d. Schedule for Release of the RDEIR/SDEIS and
Opportunity to Provide Comments
4. Open Discussion / Questions from the Group All 15 min
5. Next Steps Ali Forsythe 5 min
a. Survey and Focused Technical Meetings
MEETING AGENDA | [ FILENAME \* Caps \* MERGEFORMAT | [ PAGE \* Arabic \* MERGEFORMAT ] of [ NUMPAGES \*

Arabic \* MERGEFORMAT ]
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From: Micko, Steve/SAC [Steve.Micko@jacobs.com]

Sent: 12/8/2020 12:34:40 PM

To: Heydinger, Erin [erin.heydinger@hdrinc.com]; Spranza, John [john.spranza@hdrinc.com]; Lecky, Jim
[jim.lecky@icf.com]; Hendrick, Mike [mike.hendrick@icf.com]; Hassrick, Jason [jason.hassrick@icf.com]; Leaf,
Rob/SAC [Rob.Leaf@jacobs.com]; Chris Fitzer [CFitzer@esassoc.com]; Wilder, Rick [rick.wilder@icf.com]; Thayer,
Reed/SAC [Reed.Thayer@jacobs.com]; Greenwood, Marin [Marin.Greenwood@icf.com]

cC: Briard, Monique [Monique.Briard@icf.com]; Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]

Subject: RE: Sites Modeling & Diversion Criteria

Attachments: NODOS_Trend_Reporting_rev30dpcy_DV5_HistClim_CALSIM_NAA_ALTA1_111820 _PEA_NoFrpt_WS6_WSv01.xlsm

Hi all,
Trend reporting spreadsheet, discussed today, is attached.
More information to come soon.

Best,
Steve

From: Heydinger, Erin <Erin.Heydinger@hdrinc.com>

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 5:11 AM

To: Heydinger, Erin; Spranza, John; Lecky, Jim; Hendrick, Mike; Hassrick, Jason; Leaf, Rob/SAC; Micko, Steve/SAC; Chris
Fitzer; Wilder, Rick; Thayer, Reed/SAC; Greenwood, Marin

Cc: Briard, Monique; Alicia Forsythe

Subject: Sites Modeling & Diversion Criteria

When: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 10:30 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time {US & Canada).

Where: Webex

Extending this through our next workshop, but skipping this week as we wait for the next iteration of modeling.

ES T,

When it's time, join your Webex meeting here.

Meeting number (access code): 146 243 3578
Meeting password: F4vm7x3UxW3

|

s

.

.

i

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only}
408 i United States Toll

Join by phone
408-418-9388 United States Toll
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Join from a video system or application

Dial 145,
You can also d

Y

ial 173.243.2.68 and eﬁter your meeting number,

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

Dial

If you are a host, click hers to view host information.

Need help? Go to |
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

Sent: 12/8/2020 9:50:03 PM

To: Greenwood, Marin [Marin.Greenwood@icf.com]

CcC: Briard, Monique [Monique.Briard@icf.com]; Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]; Heydinger, Erin
[erin.heydinger@hdrinc.com]; Spranza, John [john.spranza@hdrinc.com]; Lecky, Jim [jim.lecky@icf.com]; Hendrick,
Mike [mike.hendrick@icf.com]; Hassrick, Jason [jason.hassrick@icf.com]; Leaf, Rob/SAC [Rob.Leaf@jacobs.com];
Chris Fitzer [CFitzer@esassoc.com]; Wilder, Rick [rick.wilder@icf.com]; Thayer, Reed/SAC
[Reed.Thayer@jacobs.com]

Subject: RE: Sites Modeling & Diversion Criteria

Attachments: SPJPA_Sites_DailyFreeportFlowsDCCOps_20201201__NAA_111820_ALT1_111820_PEA_NoFrpt_WS6k_WSv01.xlsx

Hi Marin,

Attached spreadsheet contains the daily DCC operations and Sacramento River at Freeport flow for all pertinent
simulations.

Can you please run the STARS model with the data on the following sheets:

A brief description of diversion criteria for each of the simulations discussed earlier today is provided below:

8B O @ O

B O & & e =

ALT1_111820_NoFrpt
ALT1_ 111820 WS6k
ALT1_ 111820 WSv01

NAA_ 111820

Preliminary No Action Alternative

ALT1 111820 PEA

Preliminary effects analysis with following diversion criteria:
Bend Bridge Pulse Protection: First Pulse

Wilkins Slough Bypass

Apr — May: 8,000 cfs

All other months: 5,000 cfs

Freeport Bypass Criteria:

January: 15,000 cfs

February — June: 13,000 cfs

July — November: 11,000 cfs

December: 13,000 cfs

ALT1_111820_NoFrpt (aka No Freeport Bypass criteria)
Assumes the following diversion criteria

Bend Bridge Pulse Protection: First Pulse

Wilkins Slough Bypass

Apr — May: 8,000 cfs

All other months: 5,000 cfs

ALT1_111820 WS6k (aka No Freeport Bypass criteria and base Wilkins Slough bypass of 6,000 cfs)
Assumes the following diversion criteria

Bend Bridge Pulse Protection: First Pulse

Wilkins Slough Bypass

Apr — May: 8,000 cfs

All other months: 6,000 cfs

ALT1 111820 WSv01 (aka No Freeport Bypass criteria and modified Wilkins Slough bypass criteria)
Assumes the following diversion criteria

Bend Bridge Pulse Protection: First Pulse

Wilkins Slough Bypass
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® Dec —Jan: 7,000 cfs
e Apr — May: 8,000 cfs
® All other months: 6,000 cfs

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Apologies for the late-evening email,
Steve

From: Micko, Steve/SAC

Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 12:35 PM

To: Heydinger, Erin <Erin.Heydinger@hdrinc.com>; Spranza, John <john.spranza@hdrinc.com>; Lecky, Jim
<jim.lecky@icf.com>; Hendrick, Mike <mike.hendrick@icf.com>; Hassrick, Jason <jason.hassrick@icf.com>; Leaf,
Rob/SAC <Rob.Leaf@jacobs.com>; Chris Fitzer <CFitzer@esassoc.com>; Wilder, Rick <rick.wilder@icf.com>; Thayer,
Reed/SAC <Reed.Thayer@jacobs.com>; Greenwood, Marin <Marin.Greenwood@icf.com>

Cc: Briard, Monique <Monique.Briard@icf.com>; Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>

Subject: RE: Sites Modeling & Diversion Criteria

Hi all,
Trend reporting spreadsheet, discussed today, is attached.
More information to come soon.

Best,
Steve

From: Heydinger, Erin <Erin. Heydinger@hdrinc.com>

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

When: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 10:30 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time {(US & Canada).

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

United States Toll

Join by phone
+1 -408-418-8388 United Siales Toll
nunbers

Join from a video system or appllcatlon
Dial 14862 &¥

wf“

FREmesthdrawe

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

Dial 1

If you are a host, click here to view host information.

Need help? Go to i

You can also dial 173.243.2.68 ahd enter your meeting number.
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File Provided Natively
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From: Greenwood, Marin [Marin.Greenwood@icf.com]

Sent: 12/9/2020 9:19:20 AM
To: steve.micko@jacobs.com
CcC: Briard, Monique [Monique.Briard@icf.com]; Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]; Heydinger, Erin

[erin.heydinger@hdrinc.com]; Spranza, John [john.spranza@hdrinc.com]; Lecky, Jim [Jim.Lecky@icf.com]; Hendrick,
Mike [Mike.Hendrick@icf.com]; Hassrick, Jason [Jason.Hassrick@icf.com]; Leaf, Rob/SAC [Rob.Leaf@jacobs.com];
Chris Fitzer [cfitzer@esassoc.com]; Wilder, Rick [Rick.Wilder@icf.com]; Thayer, Reed/SAC
[Reed.Thayer@jacobs.com]

Subject: RE: Sites Modeling & Diversion Criteria

Thanks, Steve — below is the tabular summary by month from application of the STARS spreadsheet model, showing
absolute survival estimates for NAA and differences between the ALT1 scenarios and NAA by water year type. Please let
me know if there any questions.

MARIN GREENWOOD | ICF | marin.greenwood@icf.com | +1.530.400.8081 mobile

From: Micko, Steve/SAC <Steve.Micko@jacobs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 21:50

To: Greenwood, Marin <Marin.Greenwood@icf.com>

Cc¢: Briard, Monique <Monique.Briard@icf.com>; Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; Heydinger, Erin
<erin.heydinger@hdrinc.com>; John Spranza <John.Spranza@hdrinc.com>; Lecky, Jim <lim.Lecky@icf.com>; Hendrick,
Mike <Mike.Hendrick@icf.com>; Hassrick, Jason <Jason.Hassrick@icf.com>; Leaf, Rob/SAC <Rob.Leaf@jacobs.com>;
Chris Fitzer <cfitzer@esassoc.com>; Wilder, Rick <Rick.Wilder@icf.com>; Thayer, Reed/SAC <Reed.Thayer@jacobs.com>
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

. ALT1_111820_NoFrpt
. ALT1_111820_ WS6k
. ALT1_111820 WSv01

A brief description of diversion criteria for each of the simulations discussed earlier today is provided below:
® NAA 111820

o Preliminary No Action Alternative

® ALT1_111820_PEA

o Preliminary effects analysis with following diversion criteria:
= Bend Bridge Pulse Protection: First Pulse

= Wilkins Slough Bypass

® Apr — May: 8,000 cfs

® All other months: 5,000 cfs

B Freeport Bypass Criteria:
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® January: 15,000 cfs

e February — June: 13,000 cfs
® July — November: 11,000 cfs
® December: 13,000 cfs
ALT1 111820 NoFrpt (aka No Freeport Bypass criteria)
o Assumes the following diversion criteria
= Bend Bridge Pulse Protection: First Pulse
= Wilkins Slough Bypass
° Apr — May: 8,000 cfs

All other months: 5,000 cfs
ALT1_111820 _WS6k (aka No Freeport Bypass criteria and base Wilkins Slough bypass of 6,000 cfs)
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

B O & @

= Bend Bridge Pulse Protection: First Pulse
L] Wilkins Slough Bypass

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

To: Heydinger, Erin <Erin.Hevdingsr@hdrinc.com>; Spranza, John <ighn.spranza@hdring coms; Lecky, Jim
<firn.lecky@icf.com>; Hendrick, Mike <mike hendrick@icl.com>; Hassrick, Jason <iason. hassrick@icl.com>; Leaf,
Rob/SAC <Rub.Leal@iarobs.com>; Chris Fitzer <CFitzer@esassoc.com>; Wilder, Rick <rick wilder@ict.com>; Thayer,
Reed/SAC <Rued. Thaver@iacobs.com>; Greenwood, Marin <Marin Greenwoand@ich.com>

Cc: Briard, Monique <Monigus Briard@icf.com>; Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe @sitesproject.org>

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

When: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 10:30 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
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

+1-408-418-8388 United States Toll
hal oa &

Join from a video system or application
Dial 14623433 B wiehan oom
You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your mesting number.

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

Dial

If you are a host, click hare to view host information.

Need help? Go to |
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From: Micko, Steve/SAC [Steve.Micko@jacobs.com]

Sent: 12/9/2020 11:16:32 AM
To: Greenwood, Marin [Marin.Greenwood@icf.com]
CC: Briard, Monique [Monique.Briard@icf.com]; Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]; Heydinger, Erin [erin.heydinger@hdrinc.com]; Spranza, John

[john.spranza@hdrinc.com]; Lecky, Jim [jim.lecky@icf.com]; Hendrick, Mike [mike.hendrick@icf.com]; Hassrick, Jason [jason.hassrick@icf.com]; Leaf,
Rob/SAC [Rob.Leaf@jacobs.com]; Chris Fitzer [cfitzer@esassoc.com]; Wilder, Rick [rick.wilder@icf.com]; Thayer, Reed/SAC [Reed.Thayer@jacobs.com]
Subject: RE: Sites Modeling & Diversion Criteria

Thank you for the quick turnaround Marin!
Additional analysis of flow and water quality is below..

When reviewing Wilkins Slough Bypass Flow magnitudes, | considered the following:

° flow split of Sacramento River and Georgiana Slough,
® Delta water quality, and
® impacting CVP/SWP operations to meet Delta water quality.

For context, | reviewed Sacramento River — Georgianna Slough flow split as a function of Sacramento River at Freeport flow {(Figure 1).

As Sacramento River at Freeport flow reduces, the proportion of flow entering Georgianna Slough increases exponentially.

| also reviewed X2 position (Figures 2 through 4) as an indicator for Delta water quality, and the potential for impacting CVP/SWP operations to meet Delta water
quality.

Figures 2 through 4 display X2 position at the end of December, January and February, respectively.

December and January are the months at lead up to the Spring X2 requirement. Minimizing increases to X2 in December and January prevents impacting
CVP/SWP operations to meet Delta water quality in February.

Sacramento River at Wilkins Slough flow bypass criteria for each sensitivity analysis are tabulated in Table 1.

| reviewed:

® Figures 2 through 4 to observe changes in X2,

° Tables 2 through 5 to observe changes in monthly average flow at Sacramento River at Freeport,

® Figures 5 through 8 to observe frequency distribution of daily average flow at Sacramento River at Freeport, and

® Tables 6 through 9 to observe median daily proportion of negative velocity at Sacramento River downstream of Georgianna Slough.

As | tested Sacramento River at Wilkins Slough bypass criteria, | looked to minimize changes in X2 (as compared to NAA) in December and January, Sacramento
River inflow to the Delta, and occurrence of negative flows in the Sacramento River downstream of Georgianna Slough.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
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Best,
Steve
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Figure 1. Sacramento River Flow Splits as a Function of Sacramento River at Freeport Flow {only plotting months when DCC gates are closed)
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a5 December X2 Position (PRELIMINARY)
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Figure 2. End of December X2 Position
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a5 January X2 Position (PRELIMINARY)
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Figure 3. End of January X2 Position
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Fehruary X2 Position (PRELIMINARY)
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Figure 4. End of February X2 Position
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Table 1. Sites Alt 1 PEA Sacramento River at Wilkins Slough Bypass Criteria (cfs)

Month ALT1 111820 rev01 PEA ALT1 111820 rev01 PEA WS 6k cfs ALT1 111820 rev01 PEA WS v01
October 5,000 6,000 6,000
November 5,000 6,000 6,000
December 5,000 6,000 7,000
January 5,000 6,000 7,000
February 5,000 6,000 6,000
March 5,000 6,000 6,000
April 8,000 8,000 8,000
May 8,000 8,000 8,000
June 5,000 6,000 6,000
July 5,000 6,000 6,000
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August

5,000

6,000

6,000

September

5,000

6,000

6,000

Table 2. Monthly Averaged Flows at Sacramento River at Freeport, December

Percent Difference from
Flow {cfs) Difference from NAA (cfs) NAA
WYT PEA PEA
PEA PEA PEA PEA | WS | PEA PEA | WS | PEA
No WSek | WS No 6k WS No 6k WS
NAA PEA Frpt cfs v01 PEA | Frpt cfs v0l | PEA | Frpt cfs v01
W 25,808 | 25,823 | 25,831 | 25,830 | 25,858 15 23 22 50 0.1% | 0.1% | 0.1% | 0.2%
AN 22,997 | 23,070 | 23,136 | 22,903 | 22,930 73 139 -95 -68 | 0.3% | 0.6% | 0.4% | 0.3%
BN 26,051 | 26,001 | 26,035 | 25,898 | 25,877 | -50 -15 -153 | <174 1 0.2% | 0.1% | 0.6% | 0.7%
D 21,511 | 21,566 | 21,441 | 21,550 | 21,550 55 -70 38 39 03% | 0.3% | 0.2% | 0.2%
C 12,515 12,355 111,918 | 12,035 | 12,182 | -160 | -597 | -476 | -332 | 13% | 4.8% | 3.8% | 2.7%
LT 22,550 | 22,545 | 22,472 | 22,456 | 22,486 -5 -78 -94 64 | 0.0% | 0.3% | 0.4% | 0.3%
Table 3. Monthly Averaged Flows at Sacramento River at Freeport, January
Percent Difference from
Flow {cfs}) Difference from NAA (cfs) NAA
WYT PEA PEA
PEA PEA PEA PEA WS PEA PEA WS PEA
No WS 6k WS No 6k WS No 6k WS
NAA PEA Frpt cfs v01 PEA | Frpt cfs v0l | PEA | Frpt cfs v01l
W 48,674 | 48,186 | 48,195 | 48,136 | 48,172 | -487 | -479 | -538 | -501 | 1.0% | 1.0% | 1.1% | 1.0%
AN 36,298 | 35,391 | 35,213 | 35,242 | 35,389 | -907 | 1,085 | 1,056 | -908 | 2.5% | 3.0% | 2.9% | 2.5%
BN 22,354 121,919 | 21,613 | 21,711 | 21,810 | -435 | -741 | -643 | -544 | 1.9% | 33% | 2.9% | 2.4%
D 16,494 | 16,148 | 15,772 | 15,963 | 16,148 | -346 | -722 | -532 | -346 | 2.1% | 44% | 3.2% | 2.1%
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C 13,992 { 13,751 | 13,199 | 13,451 | 13,569 | -241 | -792 | -540 | -422 | 1.7% | 5.7% | 3.9% | 3.0%
LT 30,230 | 29,757 | 29,518 | 29,599 | 29,707 | -473 | -712 | -631 | -523 | 1.6% | 2.4% | 2.1% | 1.7%
Table 4. Monthly Averaged Flows at Sacramento River at Freeport, February
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
55,569 - X X i
W 56,079 | 55,582 | 55,588 | 55,584 -497 | -490 | -495 | -510 | 0.9% | 0.9% | 0.9% | 0.9%
AN 42,877 | 42,146 | 42,189 | 42,131 | 42,126 | -731 | -688 | -746 | -751 | 1.7% | 1.6% | 1.7% | 1.8%
BN 32,896 | 32,436 | 32,491 | 32,442 | 32,366 | -459 | -405 | -454 | -530 | 1.4% | 1.2% | 1.4% | 1.6%
D 23,054 | 22,347 | 22,333 | 22,491 | 22,471 | -707 | -721 | -563 | -583 | 3.1% { 3.1% | 2.4% | 2.5%
C 16,845 | 16,785 | 16,661 | 16,903 | 16,902 | -59 -184 59 57 04% | 1.1% | 0.3% | 0.3%
LT 37,198 | 36,691 | 36,687 | 36,739 | 36,716 | -507 | -511 | -458 | -482 | 1.4% | 1.4% | 1.2% | 1.3%
Table 5. Monthly Averaged Flows at Sacramento River at Freeport, March
Percent Difference from
Flow {cfs) Difference from NAA (cfs) NAA
WYT PEA PEA
PEA PEA PEA PEA WS PEA PEA WS PEA
No WS 6k A No 6k wWs No 6k WS
NAA PEA Frpt cfs v01 PEA | Frpt | cfs v0l | PEA | Frpt | cfs v01
W 48,408 | 48,054 | 48,062 | 48,064 | 48,060 | -354 | -346 | -344 | -348 | 0.7% | 0.7% | 0.7% | 0.7%
AN 41,737 1 41,139 | 41,144 | 41,135 | 41,138 | -598 | -593 | -602 | -599 | 1.4% | 1.4% | 1.4% | 1.4%
BN 22,420 | 21,751 | 21,743 | 21,773 | 21,777 | -669 | -677 | -647 | -643 | 3.0% | 3.0% | 2.9% | 2.9%
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D 20,472 | 19,924 | 19,865 | 19,911 | 19,878 | -548 | -607 | -561 | -594 | 2.7% | 3.0% | 2.7% | 2.9%

C 13,815 | 13,605 | 13,703 | 13,609 | 13,648 | -210 | -112 | -206 | -166 | 1.5% | 0.8% | 1.5% | 1.2%

LT 31,800 | 31,335 | 31,339 | 31,339 | 31,338 | -465 | -462 | -461 | -463 | 1.5% | 1.5% | 1.5% | 1.5%
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Figure 5. Daily Average Flow at Freeport Frequen&bistribﬁtion, December
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Figure 6."'Daily Average Flow at Freeport Frequency Distribution, January
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Figure 7."'6'ailj}"2\"i}verage Flow at Freeport Frequenc?bistnbﬁtion, February
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Figure 8. Daily Average Fiow at Freeport Frequency Distribution, March

Table 6. NAA and ALT1 11820 PEA Median Daily Proportion of Negative Velocity at Sacramento River downstream of Georgianna Slough, from DSM2-HYDRO
Modeling {green shading indicates a reduction in occurrence of negative flow by 5% or more, red shading indicates an increase in occurrence of negative flow

by 5% or more)

December January
Location Water Year Type
NAA PEA NAA vs. PEA NAA PEA NAA vs. PEA

0.000 0.000

w 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
(0%) (0%)
; 0.000

Sacramento River AN 0.000 0.000
Downstream of (0%)
Georgianna Slough 0.000

BN 0.000 0.000
(0%)
D 0.156 0.156 0.000 0.151 0.156 0.005
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(0%) (3%)
0.000 0.000
C 0.302 0.302 0.198 0.198
(0%) (0%)
February March April May June
NAA NAA NAA NAA NAA
NAA PEA Vs, NAA PEA Vs, NAA PEA vs. NAA PEA vs. NAA PEA VS,
PEA PEA PEA PEA PEA
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
0.000 | 0.000 0.000 | 0.000 0.000 | 0.000 0.000 | 0.000 0.167 | 0.167
(0%) (0%) (0%) (0%) (0%)
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
0.000 | 0.000 0.000 | 0.000 0.000 | 0.000 0.104 | 0.104 0.302 | 0.302
(0%) (0%) (0%) (0%) (0%)
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
0.000 | 0.000 0.000 | 0.000 0.198 0.302 | 0.302
(0%) (0%) (0%) (0%)
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
0.000 | 0.000 0.000 | 0.000 0.208 | 0.208 0.250 | 0.250 0.323 | 0.323
(0%) (0%) (0%) (0%) (0%)
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
0.219 0.271 | 0.271 0.333 | 0.333 0.354 | 0.354
(0%) (0%) (0%) (0%)

Table 7. NAA and ALT1 111820 NoFrpt Median Daily Proportion of Negative Velocity at Sacramento River downstream of Georgianna Slough, from DSM2-

HYDRO Modeling {green shading indicates a reduction in occurrence of negative flow by 5% or more, red shading indicates an increase in occurrence of
negative flow by 5% or more)

December January
Location Water Year Type
NAA No Frpt NAA vs. No Frpt NAA No Frpt NAA vs. No Frpt
0.000 0.000
w 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
(0%) (0%)
0.000
AN 0.000 0.000 .
Sacramento River (0%)
Downstream of 0.000
Georgianna Slough BN 0.000 0.000 (0%)
0.000
D 0.156 0.156
(0%)
C 0.302 0.302 0.000
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(0%)

February March April May June
NAA NAA NAA NAA NAA
No Vs, No vs. No VS, No Vvs. No Vvs.
NAA Frpt No NAA Frpt No NAA Frpt No NAA Frpt No NAA Frpt No
Frpt Frpt Frpt Frpt Frpt
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

0.000 | 0.000 0.000 | 0.000 0.250 0.323 | 0.323
(0%) (0%) (0%)
0.000 0.000 0.000

0.219 0.271 | 0.271 0.333 | 0.333 0.354 | 0.354
(0%) (0%) (0%) (0%)

Table 8. NAA and ALT1 111820 WS 6k Median Daily Proportion of Negative Velocity at Sacramento River downstream of Georgianna Slough, from DSM2-
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
NAA WS 6k NAA vs. WS 6k NAA WS 6k NAA vs. WS 6k
0.000 0.000
w 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
(0%) (0%)
0.000
AN 0.000 0.000
(0%)
Sacramento River 0.000
Downstream of BN 0.000 0.000 .
Georgianna Slough (0%)
0.000
D 0.156 0.156
(0%)
0.000
C 0.302 0.302
(0%)
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February March April May June
NAA NAA NAA NAA NAA
WS VS. WS VS. WS VS, WS Vs. WS Vs.
NAA 6k WS NAA 6k WS NAA 6k WS NAA 6k WS NAA 6k WS
6k 6k 6k 6k 6k
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

0.115 | 0.115 0.219 | 0.219 0.271 | 0.271 0.333 ] 0.333 0.354 | 0.354
(0%) (0%) (0%) (0%) (0%)

Table 9. NAA and ALT1 111820 WS v01 Median Daily Proportion of Negative Velocity at Sacramento River downstream of Georgianna Slough, from DSM2-
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
NAA WS v01 NAA vs. WS v01 NAA WS v01 NAA vs. WSv01
0.000 0.000
W 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
(0%) (0%)
0.000
AN 0.000 0.000
(0%)
Sacramento River 0.000
Downstream of BN 0.000 0.000 .
Georgianna Slough (0%)
0.005
D 0.156 0.156 0.151 0.156
(0%) (3%)
0.000
C 0.302 0.302
(0%)
February March April May | June
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NAA NAA NAA NAA NAA
WS Vs. WS Vs, WS VSs. WS Vs, WS Vs.
NAA vOl WS NAA vOl WS NAA vl WS NAA vO1l WS NAA vO1 WS
vO1l vO1l vO1l vOl vOl
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

0.000 | 0.000 0.000 | 0.000 0.000 | 0.000 0.000 | 0.000 0.167 | 0.167
(0%) (0%) (0%) (0%)
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

0.000 | 0.000 0.000 | 0.000 0.104 | 0.104 0.302 | 0.302
(0%) (0%) (0%) (0%)
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

0.000 | 0.000 0.000 | 0.000 0.198 | 0.198 0.302 | 0.302
(0%) (0%) (0%) (0%)
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 .
0.000 | 0.000 0.000 | 0.000 0.208 | 0.208 0.250 | 0.250 0.323 | 0.318 | 0.005
(0%) (0%) (0%) (0%) (-2%)
0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000

0.115 | 0.115 0.219 | 0.219 0.271 | 0.271 0.333 | 0.333 0.354 | 0.354
(0%) (0%) (0%) (0%) (0%)

From: Greenwood, Marin <Marin.Greenwood@icf.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 9:19 AM

To: Micko, Steve/SAC <Steve.Micko@jacobs.com>

Cc: Briard, Monique <Monique.Briard@icf.com>; Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe @sitesproject.org>; Heydinger, Erin <erin.heydinger@hdrinc.com>; Spranza, John
<john.spranza@hdrinc.com>; Lecky, Jim <jim.lecky@icf.com>; Hendrick, Mike <mike.hendrick@icf.com>; Hassrick, Jason <jason.hassrick@icf.com>; Leaf,
Rob/SAC <Rob.Leaf@jacobs.com>; Chris Fitzer <cfitzer@esassoc.com>; Wilder, Rick <rick.wilder@icf.com>; Thayer, Reed/SAC <Reed.Thayer@jacobs.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Sites Modeling & Diversion Criteria

Thanks, Steve — below is the tabular summary by month from application of the STARS spreadsheet model, showing absolute survival estimates for NAA and
differences between the ALT1 scenarios and NAA by water year type. Please let me know if there any questions.
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MARIN GREENWOOD | ICF | marin.greenwood@icf.com | +1.530.400.8081 mobile
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From: Micko, Steve/SAC <Steve Micko@iacobs.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 21:50

To: Greenwood, Marin <Marin.Gresnwood@iclcom>
Cc: Briard, Monique <}onigue. Briard@ict.com>; Alicia Forsythe <aforsyvihe®@sitesproiect.org>; Heydinger, Erin <erinheyvdinger@hdrine.som>; John Spranza
<john. Spranza@hdrinc.com>; Lecky, Jim <jim. Lecky @icf.com>; Hendrick, Mike <idike Hendrick@ict. com>; Hassrick, Jason <}ason.Hassrick@icf com>; Leaf,

Rob/SAC <Rub.Leaf@iarobs.com>; Chris Fitzer <¢fitzer@esassor.com>; Wilder, Rick <Rick. Wilder @icf.com>; Thayer, Reed/SAC <Resd. Thaver@iacobs.com>
Subject: RE: Sites Modeling & Diversion Criteria

Hi Marin,

Attached spreadsheet contains the daily DCC operations and Sacramento River at Freeport flow for all pertinent simulations.

Can you please run the STARS model with the data on the following sheets:

A brief description of diversion criteria for each of the simulations discussed earlier today is provided below:

B O @& O

8B 0O 6 & e e

ALT1_111820_NoFrpt
ALT1_111820 WS6k
ALT1_ 111820 WSv01

NAA_111820

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

ALT1_ 111820 WS6k (aka No Freeport Bypass criteria and base Wilkins Slough bypass of 6,000 cfs)
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
ALT1_ 111820 _WSv01 (aka No Freeport Bypass criteria and modified Wilkins Slough bypass criteria)
o Assumes the following diversion criteria
= Bend Bridge Pulse Protection: First Pulse
= Wilkins Slough Bypass
° Dec — Jan: 7,000 cfs
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

To: Heydinger, Erin <Erin. Heydinger@hdringc.com>; Spranza, John <ighn.spranza@hdrine com>; Lecky, Jim <jim.lecky @icf.cons>; Hendrick, Mike
<mike.hendrick@icf.com>; Hassrick, Jason <iason. hassrick@icf.com>; Leaf, Rob/SAC <Rob.Leaf@iacohs.com>; Chris Fitzer <CFitzer@esassoc.com>; Wilder, Rick
<rick wilder@®@icf com>; Thayer, Reed/SAC <Reed. Thaver@iacobs.com>; Greenwood, Marin <Marin. Greenwood @icl .com>

Cc¢: Briard, Monique <¥onigue. Briard @icf com>; Alicia Forsythe <aforsyihe@sitesprolect.org>

Subject: RE: Sites Modeling & Diversion Criteria

Hi all,

Trend reporting spreadsheet, discussed today, is attached.
More information to come soon.

Best,

Steve

From: Heydinger, Erin <Erin. Hevdinger@hdrinc.com>
Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 5:11 AM
To: Heydinger, Erin; Spranza, John; Lecky, Jim; Hendrick, Mike; Hassrick, Jason; Leaf, Rob/SAC; Micko, Steve/SAC; Chris Fitzer; Wilder, Rick; Thayer, Reed/SAC;
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Greenwood, Marin

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
Meeting password: F4Avm7x3UxW3

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only)
3 United States Toll

Join by phone
+1-405-418-9388 United States Toll

Join from a video system or application
Dial 1 stholn wehanoom
You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number,

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

Dial 14
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to view host information.

b

If you are a host,

~,

pavebexo

&
b

Need help? Go to hti
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SITES PROJECT

25-Mar-20 A

02-Jan-30

WIIN Constructibn Start Date
€ Preliminary Project Description Complete
' ¢ Local Funding (Go/No-go #1)

_______________ -
X

Date: 09-Dec-20

‘s Local Funding

MS-020-CS WIIN Construction Start Date 0 02-Nov-20*
MS-007-PD Preliminary Project Description Complete 0 28-Dec-20
MS-001-LF Local Funding (Go/No-go #1) 0 07-Jan-21
MS-002-LF Local Funding (Go/No-go #2) 0 o1-Mar-21
MS-011-DE Release Revised Draft EIR/ Supplemental Draft EIS for Public | 0 30-Jul-21
MS-003-LF Local Funding (Go/No-go #3) 0 08-Dec-21
MS-250-FE Final EIR/EIS 0 01-Jui-22
MS-450-RD ROD Signed 0 04-Oct-22
MS-500-CS Construction Starts 0 23-Sep-24
MS-510-CC Construction Complete 0 23-Feb-29
____________ MS600-PB__PublicBenefits 0 02-Jan-30
PR ) HIPTIC)
Components 14-Apr-20 A 28-Dec-20

Develop Project Description

37

29-Apr-20 A

28-Dec-20

Preliminary Project Description Complete

Full Operations Analysis

28-Dec-20

15-Jun-20 A

28-Dec-20

01-Mar-21

EIR/EIS Appendices 38 05-Jan-21 01-Mar-21
BA/ITP Documentation 104 02-Mar-21 28-Jul-21

Operations Plan, Ver 1 225 31-Dec-20 23-Nov-21
Operational Agreements 466 13-Jan-21 23-Nov-22
Bridging Analysis for CWC/WSIP Benefits 71 13-Jan-21 26-Apr-21
Final Sites-Reclamation Operating Agreement 513 02-Nov-20 23-Nov-22
Final Sites-DWR Operating Agreement 513 02-Nov-20 23-Nov-22
Final TCCA Facility Use Agreement 328 02-Aug-21 23-Nov-22
Final GCID Facility Use Agreement 328 02-Aug-21 23-Nov-22
Final CBDA Facility Use Agreement 328 02-Aug-21 23-Nov-22
Operations Plan, Version 2 370 02-Aug-21 30-Dec-22
Annual Operating Plan Process and Procedures 519 06-Oct-21 02-Oct-23
Develop Organizational Operating Roles and Responsibilities 519 06-Oct-21 02-Oct-23
Member Portal/Accounting System 0 03-Jan-29 03-Jan-29

Operations Support

15-Nov-21

Project Description Chapter 22-Sep-20 A  28-Jan-21
Revised Draft EIR/Supplemental Draft EIS 185 01-Sep-20 A  30-Jul-21
Public Review 41 31-Jul-21 27-Sep-21
Begin Preparation of the Admin Revised Final EIR/Supplemental Final EIS 30 07-Sep-21 20-Oct-21
Environmental Feasibility Report For CWC 52 21-Sep-21 08-Dec-21
Final EIR/Final EIS 193 06-Oct-21 01-Jul-22
NOD, Findings of Fact, Statement of Overriding Considerations, Mitigation Monitoring 32 13-Jun-22 26-Jul-22
Authority Certifies EIR and Approves Project and File NOD 1. 26-Jul-22 27-Jul-22
ROD 67 04-Jul-22 04-Oct-22
Additional NEPA/CEQA Review, if needed 570 05-Oct-22 10-Dec-24

28-Dec-20, PROJECT DESCRIPTION

28-Dec-20, Components
1 28-Dec-20, Develop Project Description
@ 28-Dec-20, Preliminary Project Description Complete

» 01-Mar-21, Full Operations Analysis
> 01-Mar-21, EIR/EIS Appendices

» 28-Jul-21, BA/ITP Documentation |
» 23-Nov-21, Operatij

26-Apr-21, Bridging Analysis for CWC/WSIP Benefits

28-Jan-21, Project Description Chapter 3
30-Jul-21, Revised Draft EIR/Supplemental Draft EIS
27-Sep-21, Public Review
» 20-Oct-21, Begin Preparation
08-Déc-21, Eny

B 8 Critical Remaining Work
L 4 € Milestone

Summary

SITES MASTER SUMMARY SCHEDULE

Page 1 of 3
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SITES PROJECT

Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessments

08-Dec-21

11-Nov-24

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers CWA 404, Rivers and Harbors Act Section 10

05-May-20 A

10-May-23

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Rivers and Harbors Act Section 14, Section 408

03-Feb-21

07-Jun-24

U.S. EPA and U.S. Army Corps of Engineers LEDPA Review

02-Nov-20

06-Feb-23

Advisory Council on Historic Preservation NHPA Section 106

01-Sep-20 A

02-Dec-21

USFWS and NMFS ESASection7

14-Apr-20 A

28-Mar-22

USFWS Bald Eagle Protection Act

01-Sep-20 A

17-Apr-23

U.S. Coast Guard Navigability Determination

08-Dec-21

22-Nov-22

USBR Warren Act

04-May-21

04-Oct-22

Caltrans Encroachment & Transportation

08-Dec-21

07-Nov-24

State Lands Commission/State Lands Lease, if needed

08-Dec-21

29-Nov-22

Central Valley Flood Protection Board Levee Encroachment

01-Sep-20 A

10-May-23

SWRCB Water Rights Permit

01-Sep-20 A

03-May-23

SWRCB NPDES and CWA Section 402 (Multiple permits based on construction packe

04-Sep-23

25-May-28

SWRCB Waste Discharge Requirements (Multiple permits based on constr. package

04-Sep-23

25-May-28

SWB CWA Section 401 Water Quality Certification

02-Nov-20

17-Oct-25

DWR DSOD (Multiple permits based on construction packages and/or ROW access)

10-dun-24

28-Mar-25

Cal OSHA Permits (Multiple permits based on construction packages and/or ROW ac

18-Sep-23

13-Aug-29

CDFW Streambed Alteration Agreements

08-Dec-21

14-Mar-24

CDFW Incidental Take Permits

01-Sep-20 A

01-Jul-22

NAHC/Local Tribes AB 52 Consultation

01-Sep-20 A

08-Apr-22

Colusa County

08-Dec-21

21-Jun-23

Glenn County

02-Nov-20

13-May-22

Yolo County
M

_ FEASIBILI

Geotechnical Permitting

02-Nov-20

=f\Viar-

“ -Dec-20 ]

13-May-22

Field Investigations

16-Dec-20

12-Apr-21

Data Evaluat d R

CWC Feasibility Report

30-Oct-20 A

06-Dec-21

CWC Feasibility Review

01-Jul-21

30-Jul-21

CWC Review of Public Draft EIR/EIS

02-Aug-21

10-Sep-21

CWC Determination of Feasibility

08-Dec-21

08-Dec-21

CWC All Permits Acquired for Construction Funding

07-Jun-24

08-Sep-24

d y €p- -Jui-
Acquisitions (Phased) 298 05-Sep-23 06-Nov-24
Relocation Assistance, as needed 1119 07-Nov-24 20-Feb-29

01-Dec-fzo, Geotechnical Permitting & Planning

12-Apr-21, Field Investigations

Date: 09-Dec-20

02-Dec-21, FEAS
02-Dec%21, Data

06-Dec-21, CW(

30-Jul-21, CWC Feasibility Review
10-Sep-21, CWC Review of Pubjic Draft E
¢ 08-Dec-21, CW

8 Critical Remaining Work
€ Milestone

Summary

Page 2 of 3
SITES MASTER SUMMARY SCHEDULE
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SITES PROJECT

Acquistion Closeout and Transfer of Jurisdiction as needed

30-Jun-23

N
Project Delivery Method (assumes mixed contracting) 07-Jan-22 22-Jun-22
Preliminary Engineering 195 05-Dec-22 01-Sep-23
Final Engineering 275 20-Sep-24

Recreation Facilities Design/Engineerin

Procurement Designers/Design Builders/Design Assist 08-Dec-21

11-Aug-25

Procurement - Contractors 639 11-Mar-24 20-Aug-26
Conveyance Features 1008 23-Sep-24 02-Aug-28
Reservoir Features 1155 23-Sep-24 23-Feb-29
Recreational Features 520 21-Aug-26 17-Aug-28

Early Operations {Commissioning) 26-Feb-29

01-Jan-30

Full Operations Begins 0 02-Jan-30 02-Jan-30

Date: 09-Dec-20

B 8 Critical Remaining Work
L 4 € Milestone

Summary

SITES MASTER SUMMARY SCHEDULE

Page 3 of 3
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® Ph2A

end 1B Complete

€ Ph 2 Amend

$» WIIN Construction Start Date

L 2

» Components

» Develop Project

Develop Project

OP-$-315

OP-1030

Second model runs with updated diversion criteria

33.33%

11-24-20

10-26-20A

11-16-20

P-1070, OP-0700,

OP-1020

L

OP-0710

MS-004-P1b Ph 2 Amend 1B Complete 11-30-20* : OP-00-1B, VP-00-1B, OP-00-00, CON-010, 'MS-004-P2
ORA-000, CG-000, TM-98
MS-004-P2 Ph 2 Amendment 2 0 0% 12-08-21* 16 : OP-490, PS-020, PS-030, MB-010, AP-012, PDC-1000, DB-100, STA-100
INV-00-30, INV-033, EXD-010, STP-010,
BUS-00-00, MGT-070, RA-010, GC-020,
MGT-030, MGT-040, MGT-050, MGT-060,
MILESTONES _ :
M8-020-CS WIIN Construction Start Date 0 11-02-20*
MS-007-PD Preliminary Project Description Complete 0 12-28-20 PDE-60 EIR-018
M8-001-LF Local Funding (Go/No-go #1) 0 01-07-21 PA-180 MS-002-LF
MS-002-LF Local Funding (Go/No-go #2) 0 03-01-21 OP-320, MS-001-LF MS-003-LF
MS-011-DE Release Revised Draft EIR/ Supplemental Draft EIS for Public Review 0 07-30-21 EIR-080
MS-003-LF Local Funding (Go/No-go #3) 0 0% 12-08-21 CWC-500, M3-002-LF WP3-010
PROJECT DESCR :
Components 62 24% 28-20
PDE-45 Identify Project-Level vs Program Components (Planning) 37 62.24% 04-14-20A 12-28-20 68 VP-095, MS-005-VP, ENG-210, OP-1100 EIR-018, PDE-60
PDE-47 Identify Project-Level vs Program Components (Permitting) 37 62.24% : 04-14-20A 12-28-20 68 VP-095, ENG-210, OP-1100 EIR-018, PDE-60
Develop Project Description 37 77.02%:04-29-20 A 12.28-20 68
PDE-50 Develop Project Description Construction 37 57.47% : 04-29-20 A 12-28-20 68 PDE-20, PDE-30, PDE-10, VP-095, PDE-25, PDE-60, BA-024, EIR-021
PDE-35, VP-090, PDE-00-00, OP-1100
PDE-55 Project Description Operations Criteria Complete (see Ops Tasks) 0 0% 12-18-20 23:VP-080, OP-220, OP-1100, ENG-233, ENG-236  EIR-020, PDE-60, BA-022, EIR-021,
EIR-019
______ Preliminary Project Description Complete 0 0% 12-28-20 12-28-20 68 .
PDE-60 Preliminary Project Description 0 0% 12-28-20 68 PDE-50, ENG-190, ENG-200, PDE-55, ENG-195, : EIR-018, BA-001, 108-001, WR-025,
PDE-45, PDE-47 MS-007-PD, EIR-021

@ Preliminary Proj

OP-1040, OP-1050, FO-1110,

Economics
Qperatipns Analysis
Fe  Second mjodel runs with up

I Review second run results

FO-1120

OP-1040 Review second run results 2 0% 11-17-20 11-18-20 16 : OP-1030 OP-1060

OP-1050 Preferred diversion criteria (or range) and define negotiating strategy 2 0% : 11-17-20 11-18-20 17: OP-1030 OP-1060

OP-1060 Prep for 2nd mtg with CDFW 2 0% 11-18-20 11-19-20 16 OP-1040, OP-1050 OP-1070

OP-1070 CDFW Meeting 2 (2-3 hour mtg) 1 0% : 11-23-20 11-23-20 15{ OP-1060, RCB-20-118 OP-1100, OP-0690, OP-0600,
OP-0610, OP-0620, OP-0630,
OP-0640, OP-0650, OP-0660,
0OP-0670, OP-0680, OP-0700,

OP-1100 Diversion Criteria Finalized 1 0% : 11-23-20 11-23-20 15{ OP-1020, OP-1070, OP-1080, OP-1090 PDE-55, BA-022, OP-460, OP-455,

%///’/////////////////m

EIR-021, PDE-50, PDE-45, PDE-47

OP-0890 Power (LTGen, SWP_Power, & Sites_Power) 11-23-20 01-12-21 OP-425, OP-1070 OP-446 Power (LTG
OP-0600 USRDOM 27 0% : 11-23-20 01-04-21 373:0OP-1070 OP-446, BA-025 USRDOM
OP-0610 HEC-5Q & RecTemp 27 0% : 11-23-20 01-04-21 373:0P-1070 OP-446, BA-025 HEC-5Q & Re
OP-0620 Fish Mortality (Anderson & Martin) 27 0%  11-23-20 01-04-21 373:0P-1070 OP-446, OP-$-452, BA-

OP-0630 SALMOD, SalMort, &RecMort 27 0% : 11-23-20 01-04-21 373:0P-1070 OP-446, BA-025

OP-0640 DSM2 (Hydro &Qual) 27 0% : 11-23-20 01-04-21 373:0P-1070 OP-446, BA-025 DSM2 (Hydro
OP-0650 |0S &DPM (Cramer) 27 0% : 11-23-20 01-04-21 373:0P-1070 OP-446, BA-025 108 &DPM (Cramer)
OP-0660 OBAN (QEDA) 27 0% : 11-23-20 01-04-21 47:OP-1070 OP-320, OP-446, BA-025, OP-320 OBAN (QEDA)
OP-0670 Mercury (RBI) 33 0% : 11-23-20 01-12-21 367 OP-1070 OP-446, OP-$-500 Mercury (RBI)
OP-0680 Reservoir Water Quality 33 0% : 11-23-20 01-12-21 59:0P-1070 OP-446, EIR-019

OP-0700 Water Supply Economic (SWAP &CWEST) (as needed) 33 0% : 11-23-20 01-12-21 367 OP-1070 OP-446, OP-$-315

OP-0710 Water Quality Economics (BAWQM & LCRBWQM) as needed) 33 0% : 11-23-20 01-12-21 367 : OP-1070 OP-446, OP-$-315 Water Quali
OP-460 Climate Change Analysi s 52 0% : 11-23-20 02-09-21 28: OP-1100 OP-455, OP-470, EIR-025

OP-455 Cumulative Analysis 65 0% : 11-23-20 03-01-21 15 OP-1100, OP-460 EIR-025

OP-0665 CalSim i 27 0% : 11-23-20 01-04-21 373:0P-1070 OP-446 CalSim Il

4 Preliminary Project Description Complete
€ Local Funding (Go/No-go #1)

» PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Identify Project-Level vs Program Compenents (Planning)

Identify Project-Level vs Program Components (Permitting)

@ PFroject Description Operations Criteria Complete (see Ops Tasks)

& Preliminary Project Description Complete

Cost Summary

| Preferred diversion criteria (or range) and define negotiating strategy

I Prep for 2nd mtg with CDFW
| CDFW Meeting 2 (2-3 hour mtg)

[ Diversion Criteria Finalized

Fish Mortality (Anderson & Martin)

SALMOD, SalMort, &RecMort

Reservoir Water Quality
Water Supply Economic (SWAP &CWEST) (as needed)

Climate Change Analysis

M

LESTONI

Lecal Funding (Go/No-go #2)
€ Release Revised Draft EIR/ Supplemental Drgf

& Local Fundi

Description
Description Construction

ect Description

Full Operations Analysis

dated diversion criteria

Modeling Suite
en, SWP_Power, & Sites_Power)

cTemp

&Qual)

ty Economics (BAWQM & LCRBWQM) as needed)

Cumulative Analysis

B Actual Work
Remaining Work €

Critical Remaining Work
€ Milestone

Sites Master Summary Schedule

Page 1 of 8
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OP-445 Operations Analysis for Revised Draft EIR/SDEIS 27 11-23-20 01-04-21 85 OP-1070 EIR-020 p Y
OP-446 Full Operations Analysis Complete 0 01-12-21 367 : OP-0600, OP-0610, OP-0620, OP-0630, CES-090, CFS-010, OP-480, I @ Full Operations Analysis Complete
OP-0640, OP-0650, OP-0660, OP-0670, OP-$-445, ENG-390, CFS-020, |
OP-0880, OP-0690, OP-0700, OP-0710, BA-025 3
OP-$-455, OP-$-460, OP-0665 !
Final Sites-Reclamation Operating Agreement 513 1837
FC-1110 Sites-Reclamation Operating Agreement Term Sheet 401 06-14-22 1949: OP-1030 FC-1120, FO-1000
FO-1000 Final Sites-Reclamation Operating Agreement 328 0% : 08-02-21 11-23-22 1837 { POF-040, POF-570, EIR-080, FO-1110 FO-1010
. Final Sites-DWR Operat 818 1837
FO-1120 Sites-DWR Operating Agreement Term Sheet 401 0% : 11-02-20 06-14-22 1949 OP-1030, FO-1110 FO-1010
FO-1010 Final Sites-DWR Operating Agreement 328 0% : 08-02-21 11-23-22 1837 : POF-040, POF-510, POF-530, 106-071,
EIR-080, FO-1000, FO-1120
Final TGCA Facility Use Agreement 328 0% G8-02-21 1837
FO-1020 ‘ Final TCCA Facility Use Agreement 328 0% : 08-02-21 1837 { EIR-080, POF-040, POF-510
Final GOID Facility Use Agreement 328 0% 08-02-21 1837
FO-1030 { Final GCID Facility Use Agreement 328 0% 1837 { EIR-080, POF-040, POF-510
328 0% 1614
328 0% 11-23-22 1614 EIR-080, POF-040, POF-510, OP-480, OP-490 :FO-1050
55 G R s
FO-1050 Operations Plan, Version 2 370 0% 08-02-21  :12-30-22 1605 EIR-080, FO-1040 FO-1080
Annual Operating Plan Proce Procedures 819 0% : 10-0 10-02-23 1409
FO-1060 { Annual Operating Plan Processes and Procedures 519 0% ; 10-06-21 10-02-23 1409: EIR-100, FO-1050 FO-1070
Develop Organizational Operating Roles and Responsibilities 519 0% 10-06-21 10-02-23 1408
FO-1070 Develop Organizational Operating Roles and Responsibilities 519 0% : 10-06-21 10-02-23 1409 FO-1060 08-1150
Operations Support 165 0% 11-15-21 07-01-22 0 :
08-1120 { Operations Support for Permitting 165 0% : 11-15-21 07-01-22 0:BA-1110,STA-110 i
EIRIEIS ' : :
Project Description Chapter 2 12:-11-20 012821 Project Description Chapter
EIR-480 Ad Hoc Environmental Planning and Permitting Briefing Revised Draft 1 0% 12-17-20 12-17-20 92 EIR-021 EIR-490 | Ad Hoc Environmental Planning and Permitting Briefing Revised Draft EIR/SDEIS Project Description
EIR/SDEIS Project Description
EIR-485 Authority/Reclamation/Integration Review of Draft Project Description 10 0% | 12-29-20 01-12-21 68 EIR-021 EIR-487, EIR-490 Authority/Reclamation/Integration Review of Draft Project Description
EIR-487 Incorporate Authority/Reclamation/Inte gration Comments and prepare 3 0% : 01-13-21 01-15-21 68 EIR-485 EIR-490 B Incorporate Authority/Reclamation/Integration Comments and prepare Final Revised Draft EIR/S
Final Revised Draft EIR/SDEIS Project Desc. Live Edit
EIR-490 Final Revised Draft EIR/SDEIS Proj. Desc. to Ad Hoc EPP Work 5 0% : 01-19-21 01-25-21 68 EIR-480, EIR-485, EIR-487 EIR-501 Final Revised Draft EIR/SDEIS Proj. Desc. to Ad Hoc EPP Work Group, Reservoir Comm & B
Group, Reservoir Comm & Board for Review &Approval to Post
...... EIR-501 Finalize Revised Draft EIR/SDEIS Project DescriptionandPost ~~ + 3 0% : 01-26-21 01-28-21 68 EIR-030 [ Finalize Revised Draft EIR/SDEIS Project Description and Post
Revised Draft EIR/Supplemental Draft EIS 185 0% 09-01-20A 1 07-30-21 2165 > Revised Draft EIR/Supplemental Draft EIS
L i . p Prepare Administrative Revised Draft EIR/Supplemental Draft EI
2 2 & 2 & |
EIR-018 SDEIS Analysis (Construction 1A) . PDE-40, PDE-60, P , , , X R 8, TM-E99, Prepare Revised Draft EIR/SDEIS Analysis (Construction 1A)
WP2-120, ENG-220, WP2-130, PDE-47, OP-420, | TM-E97, EIR-018A
MS-007-PD
EIR-018A Authority/Reclamation/Integration Review of Revised Draft EIR/SDEIS 20 0% : 12-11-20 01-11-21 80:EIR-018 EIR-030 Authority/Reclamation/integration Review of Revised Draft EIR/SDEIS Analysis (Construction 1A)
Analysis (Construction 1A)
Prepare Revised Draft EIR/EIS Analysis (Operations) 71 0% : 12-21-20 04-05-21 23 WP2-120, OP-0230, OP-0240, OP-0250, EIR-030 Prepare Revised Draft EIR/EIS Analysis (Operations)
OP-0260, PDE-55, EB-00-00, OP-320, ENG-510,
......................................... ElR-018' OP-445
EIR-019 Prepare Revised Draft EIR/SDEIS Analysis (Construction 1B) 28 0% : 12-21-20 02-01-21 46 OP-0680, PDE-55 EIR-019A Prepare Revised Draft EIR/SDEIS Analysis (Construction 1B)
EIR-019A Authority/Reclamation/Integration Review of Revised Draft EIR/SDEIS 20 0% : 02-02-21 03-02-21 46 EIR-019 EIR-030 Authority/Reclamation/integration Review of Revised Draft EIR/SDEIS Analysis (Con|
Analysis (Construction 1B)
EIR-025 Prepare Cumulative and Climate Change Sections 32 0% : 03-02-21 04-15-21 151 OP-460, OP-455 EIR-030 Prepare Cumulative and Climate Change Sections
EIR-030 Complete Admin Revised Draft EIR/SDEIS 1 0% : 04-16-21 04-16-21 15 EIR-021, EIR-501, EIR-018A, EIR-019A, EIR-020, | EIR-035, EIR-500, EIR-023 I Complete Admin Revised Draft EIR/SDEIS
EIR-025
EIR-035 Authority/Reclamation/Integration/Authority Legal Review of Admin 22 0% : 04-19-21 05-18-21 15 EIR-030 EIR-040, EIR-500 Authority/Reclamation/integration/Authority Legal Review of Adm
Revised Draft EIR/SDEIS
EIR-023 Status Update to Ad Hoc EPP Work Group, Reservoir Comm., and 11 0% : 04-19-21 05-03-21 1301 EIR-005, EIR-030 FED-090 Status Update to Ad Hoc EPP Work Group, Reserveoir Commy., and B
Board
e G > Prepare Public Revised Draft EIR/Supplement
" EIR-040 3 Incorporate comments/edits and prepare Public Revised
EIR/SDEIS
EIR-500 Authority Ad Hoc EPP Work Group, Reservoir Comm., and Board 12 0% : 05-19-21 06-04-21 51:EIR-030, EIR-035 EIR-067, EIR-070 Authority Ad Hoc EPP Work Group, Reservoir Comm., and E
Briefing on the Status of the Public Revised Draft EIR/SDEIS
EIR-050 Reclamation Backcheck edits and Finalize Revised Draft EIR/SDEIS 15 0% : 06-18-21 07-09-21 15: EIR-045, EIR-040 EIR-055, EIR-067, EIR-070 Reclamation Backcheck edits and Finalize Revised
EIR-045 Live Edit Meeting 1 0% : 06-18-21 06-18-21 29 EIR-040 EIR-050 1 Live Edit Meeting
EIR-055 Prepare Public Revised Draft EIR/SEIS Summary 0 0% : 06-18-21 06-18-21 2195: EIR-050 Prepare Public Revised Draft EIR/SEIS Summar:
B Actual Work Critical Remaining Work Page 2 of 8
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Final Editing, Formatting and Doc Production 07-12-21 07-23-21 EIR-0G26, EIR-050, EIR-500 EIR-070, EIR-080, EIR-510, EIR-075 g, g
EIR-510 Ad Hoc Environmental Planning and Permitting Work Group Final 1 0% :07-19-21 07-19-21 22:EIR-067 EIR-520 | Ad Hoc Environmental Planning and Permitting
Briefing of Public Draft Revised EIR/SDEIS
EIR-520 Reservoir Comm Final Briefing of Public Draft Revised EIR/SDEIS & 1 0% : 07-20-21 07-20-21 22 :EIR-510 EIR-070 1 Reservoir Comm Final Briefing of Publig Draft R
provide rec to Auth Board for release of Public Draft
EIR-070 Regular Board Meeting for approval to release the Revised Draft 1 0% :07-21-21 07-21-21 22:EIR-067, EIR-520, EIR-050, EIR-500 EIR-080, PCF-510 | Regular Board Meeting for approval to release tf]
EIR/SDEIS for Public Review
EIR-075 Coordination with Reclamation, Reclamation internal clearance, and 5 0% : 07-26-21 07-30-21 15: EIR-067 EIR-080 Coordination with Reclamation, Reclamation |
public noticing
EIR-080 Authority Release Revised Draft EIR/SDEIS and Issue Public Notices 0 0% 07-30-21 15 EIR-070, EIR-067, EIR-075 EIR-090, CWC-450, MS-011-DE, € Authority Release Revised Draft EIR/SDEIS a
FC-1050, FO-1020, FO-1030,
FO-1040, FO-1000, FC-1010
Public Review 15 0%:08-05-21 2147 » Public Review
EIR-530 : Public Meetings 15 0% 08-05-21 2147 EIR-090 Public Meetings
Begin Preparation of the Admin Revised Final EIR/Supplemental Final EIS 30 0% 09-07-21 27 Begin Preparatidn of the
EIR-100 Approach to Response to Comments 21 0% 09-07-21 10-05-21 30:EIR-090 EIR-105, FC-1080, FO-1060, Approach to Response to Co
EIR-210
EIR-095 Categorize and Sort Comments by Topic 20 0% : 09-21-21 10-20-21 16 EIR-090 EIR-110 Categorize and Sort Con
EIR-105 Authority/Reclamation/Legal Review ] 0% : 10-06-21 10-14-21 30: EIR-100, EIR-092 EIR-540 Authority/Reclamation/Leg]
Environmental Feasibility Report For CWG 2 0% 11-04-21 12-08-21 2078 3 Environmen
EIR-540 Authority review of Draft Environmental Feasibility Report for CWC 8 0% 11-17-21 16: EIR-110, EIR-105 EIR-115, EIR-560 Authority review ¢
EIR-115 Ad Hoc EPP Work Group Briefing on Draft Environmental Feasibility 5 0% : 11-17-21 11-24-21 16 EIR-540, EIR-110 EIR-550 Ad Hoc|EPP W(
Report
EIR-560 Legal Review of Draft Environmental Feasbility Report for CWC 5 0% : 11-17-21 11-24-21 16 EIR-540 EIR-550 Legal Review o
EIR-550 Reservoir Committee Briefing on Draft Environmental Feasibility 1 0% : 11-23-21 11-24-21 16: EIR-560, EIR-115 EIR-117 I Reservoir Com|
Report
EIR-117 Live Edit Meeting of Draft Environmental Feasibility Report for CWC 1 0% : 11-24-21 11-29-21 16 EIR-550 EIR-570, EIR-580 Live Edit Mee
EIR-580 Resolve Legal Comments and prepare Final Feasibility Report for 7 0% : 11-29-21 12-08-21 16 EIR-117 EIR-120, EIR-570, MS-004-P2 Resplve Leg
cwceC
EIR-570 Board Briefing of Draft Environmental Feasibility Report for CWC 1 0% : 11-30-21 12-01-21 2083 : EIR-117, EIR-580 i Board Briefing
EIR-120 Final Environmental Feasibility Report Submittal to CWC 0 0% 12-08-21 16 EIR-580, EIR-00-8R ¢wcs00 0o @ Final Envirg
Final EIR/Final EIS 92 0%  10-06-21 02-22-22
EIR-210 : Preparation of Final EIR/EIS 10-06-21 02-22-22 _WR-125, EIR-212, STA-140

0% 19 1124
0%  12-08-21 11-11-24
17.96% 05-0520A  05-10-23

_ Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessments
Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessm
U.8. Army Corps of Engineers CWA 404, Rivers and Harbors Act Section 10

FED-020 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers CWA 404, Rivers and Har bors Act 0% 02-03-21 05-10-23 IR-021, 404-025 FED-030 7
Section 10
Clean W
X X , USACE LEDPA & NEPA, 404/408 and WD Approach on Secion 404 Application
Application 106-000, 404-00-00, 404-015,
TM-F 107, 404-001, 404-025
404-001 Prepare LEDPA analysis 61 62.58% : 09-01-20 A 02-02-21 973 VP-070, 404-003 404-010, 404-025 Prepare LEDPA analysis
404-010 Desktop Wetland Delineation Analysis (includes Waters of the State) 144 0% 12-01-20 06-28-21 9731 ENG-220, 404-001 404-020, 404-015, 404-025 Desktop Wetland Delineation Analysis (includes Water
404-025 Pre-Application Meeting 1 0% : 02-02-21 02-02-21 973:404-010, 404-003, 404-001 404-050, FED-020, 401-120, I Pre-Application Meeting
401-130
404-050 Prepare Draft 404 Application 182 0% : 02-03-21 10-22-21 973 :404-003, 404-025 404-060, 404-035 Prepare Draft 404 Applid
404-035 Prepare Compensatory Mitigation Plan 152 0% : 02-03-21 09-09-21 1003 : 404-050 404-060 Prepare Compensatory Mitigation H
404-020 Submit Delineation to USACE 0 0% 06-29-21 2123:404-010 404-030 € Submit Delineation to USACE
404-030 Preliminary Wetland Delineation Acceptance 90 0% : 06-30-21 09-28-21 3019:404-020,404-015 Preliminary Wetland Delineatid
404-060 Authority/Integration/'Work Group Review of Draft 404 Application 20 0% 10-25-21 11-22-21 973 404-050, 404-035 404-070 Authority/Integrg
404-070 Prepare Final 404 Application 20 0% : 11-23-21 12-22-21 973 404-060 404-120 Prepare
404-120 Submit 404 Application 0 0% 12-22-21 973 : 404-070, 404-00-00 CWC-510 Bubmit 4
U.B. Army Corps of Engineers Rivers and Harbors Act Section 14, Section 408 591 0% 02-03-21 05-10-23 1735
FED-030 U.S. Arny Corps of Engineers Riversand Harbors Act Section 14, 591 0% : 02-03-21 05-10-23 1735 FED-020 STA-030
Section 408
U.S EPA and U.8. Army Corps of Engineers LEDPA Review 591 0% 11-02-20 02-06-23 1802
FED-040 {U.S. EPA and U.S. Army Corps of Engineers LEDPA Review 591 0% 11-02-20 02-06-23 1802 WP2-130
B Actual Work BB Critical Remaining Work Page 3 of 8
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Advisory Councilon His n NHPA Section 106 2
FED-050 Adviso toric Preservation NHPA Section 106 191106-001 M Advisbry Cou
106-006 SHPO Review and Comments 30 0% : 11-02-20 12-01-20 1484 : 106-003 106-021 SHPQO Review and Comments
106-021 Prepare Consultation Information Package 23 0%:12-01-20 01-05-21 10201 106-006 106-022 : Prepare Consultation information Package
108-022 Reclamation Review 5 0% : 01-05-21 01-12-21 1020 106-G21 106-024 Reclamation Review
106-024 Revisions 9 0% :01-12-21 01-26-21 1020:106-022 106-025, 106-032 Revisions
106-025 Reclamation Distributes to SHPO and Invited Consulting Parties 5 0% : 01-26-21 02-02-21 10211 106-024 106-026, 106-033 Reclamation Distributes to SHPO and Invited Consulting Parties
106-032 Arrange Meeting Logistics and Prepare Materials 20 0% :01-26-21 02-24-21 1020: 106-024 106-042 Arrange Meeting Logistics and Prepare Materials
106-033 Conduct Meetings 10 0% : 02-02-21 02-17-21 1021:106-025 106-042, 106-041 Conduct Meetings
106-026 Parties Accept Invitati on for Consulting Party Status 30 0% : 02-03-21 03-04-21 1494 106-025 106-052 Parties Accept Invitati on for Consulting Party Status
106-041 Prepare Draft PA 10 0% : 02-17-21 03-03-21 1021:106-033 106-042 Prepare Draft PA
106-042 Reclamation Review 10 0% : 03-04-21 03-18-21 1020 106-032, 106-033, 106-041 106-044, 106-052 Reclamation Review
106-044 Revisions 15 0% : 03-18-21 04-09-21 1030 106-042 106-061 Revisions
106-052 Circulate Draft PA to SHPO and Consulting Parties 5 0% :03-18-21 03-25-21 10201 106-026, 106-042 106-053 Circulate Draft PA to SHPO and Consulting Parties
106-053 Deadline for Comments on Draft PA 30 0% : 03-26-21 04-24-21 1478 106-052 106-061 Deadline for Comments on Draft PA
106-061 Prepare Draft Final PA 25 0% : 04-26-21 05-28-21 1020 106-053, 106-044 106-062 7 Prepare Draft Final PA
106-062 Reclamation Review 10 0% : 06-01-21 06-14-21 1020 106-061 106-064 Reclamation Review
106-064 Revisions 10 0% : 06-15-21 06-28-21 1020 106-062 106-072 Revisions
106-071 Consult with SHPO and Consulting Parties on Draft Final PA 27 0% : 06-29-21 08-05-21 18341 106-072 106-073, FO-1010 Consult with SHPO and Consulting Rarties of
106-072 Circulate Draft Final PA to SHPO and Consulting Parties 5 0% : 06-29-21 07-06-21 1020 106-064 106-071, 106-073 Circulate Draft Final PA to SHPO and Consulting Pa
106-073 Deadline for Comments on Draft Final PA 30 0% : 07-07-21 08-05-21 1474 :106-072, 106-071 106-081 Deadline for Comments on Draft Final PA
106-081 Prepare Final PA 20 0% : 08-05-21 09-02-21 1019:106-073 106-082 Prepare Final PA
106-082 Reclamation Review 10 0% : 09-02-21 09-17-21 1019:106-081 106-084 Reclamation Review
106-084 Revisions 12 0% : 09-17-21 10-05-21 1019:106-082 106-091, 106-092 Revisions
106-091 Consult with SHPO and Consulting Parties on Final PA 5 0% : 10-05-21 10-13-21 10201 106-084 106-093 Consult with SHPQ and C¢
106-092 Circulate Final PA to SHPO and Consulting Parties for Signatures 5 0% : 10-05-21 10-13-21 1019 106-084 106-093 Circulate Final PA to SHP(
106-093 Deadline for Signatures on Final PA 0 0% 10-14-21 1470:106-092, 106-091 CWC-510 @ Deadline for Signatures o]
USFWS and NMFS ESA Section 7 366 0% 09-01-20A | 03-28.2 g ;
""" FED-060 USFWS and NMFS ESA Sedion 7 279 17.46% 09-01-20A  : 12-16-21 2071 WP2:130 5FWS 3
S Biological Assessmy
s X s nitial Desktop Analysis
Prepare Construction Analysis 08-30-20A 02-11-21 VP-070, BA-001, BA-019, PDE-50, BA-020, BA-030 Prepare Construction Analsis
BA-010, ENG-220
Permitting Operations Project Description 16 20%: 10-19-20A 11-24-20 996 : OP-220, OP-1100, PDE-55 BA-025, CES-190 Permitting Operations Project Description
Prepare Operations Analysis 55 0% 01-13-21 04-02-21 965 : VP-095, BA-022, BA-010, OP-0660, OP-0650, BA-030 Prepare Operations Analysis
OP-0640, OP-0630, OP-0620, OP-0610,
OP-0600, OP-446
Finalize Admin Draft BA 19 0% :; 07-06-21 07-30-21 901:BA-010, BA-015, BA-024, BA-025, BA-016, BA-035, BA-032 Finalize Admin Draft BA
: ENG-480
Submit Final Admin Draft BA 0 0% 07-30-21 901 : BA-030 BA-035 € Submit Final Admin Draft BA
Independent Review Draft BA 31 0% : 07-31-21 08-30-21 1308 | BA-030, BA-032 BA-055, BA-057 Independent Review Draft BA
Reclamation, Legal, and Work Group Review 31 0% : 07-31-21 08-30-21 1308 : BA-035 BA-057, BA-075 Reclamation, Legal, and Work Group

Revise Admin Draft BA 30 0% : 08-30-21 10-13-21
Final Reclamation and Solicitor Office Review 31 0% : 10-13-21 11-13-21
i Submit Revised Admi n Draft BA to Reclamation 0 0% 10-13-21
Reclamation Submit BAto U 0 0% : 11-13

%/////////%{/gg%// 11-13-21 03-28-22

U.8. Coast Guard Navigability Determination 239 0% 12-08-21 1-22-22
FED-080 i U.S. Coast Guard Navigability Determination 239 0% : 12-08-21 11-22-22
USER WarrenAct 0% 05-04-21 10-04.22

BA-055, BA-035, BA-011 BA-075, BA-060 Revise Admin Draft BA
BA-055, BA-057, BA-060 BA-1110, BA 100 ) Final Reclamation
BA-057 BA-075 @ Submit Revised Admi n Drg
BA-1110 ® Reolamatk:bn Subr]

g

g o

08-1120, CWC-510

FED-090 {USBR WarrenAct 0% : 05-04-21 10-04-22 EIR-023 EIR-450
USBR -Land Agreement 0% 11-02-20 10-13-22
FED-100 USBR Land Agreements 11-02-20 10-13-22 PD-100

GREE]

Caltrans Encroachment & Transportation

STATE PERMITS

0% 11-07-24
STA-010  Caltrans Encroachment & Transportation 733 0% : 12-08-21 11-07-24 1345: WP3-010

_ State Lands Commission/State Lands Lease, if needed 242 0% 12-08-21 11-29-22 1836

STA-020  State Lands Commission/State Lands lease, if needed 242 0% : 12-08-21 11-29-22 1836 WP3-010

_ Central Valley Flood Protection oard Levee Encroachment 520 12.01% 09—01: 05-10-23 1723
STA-030 Central Valley Flood Protection Board Levee Encroachment 520 12.01%:09-01-20 A 05-10-23 17231 WP2-130, FED-030
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3
Water Availability Analysis & Planning/Coordination y

01:12.22
07-06-21 632: WP2-130 WR-025,

SWRCE Water Rights Permit 0% 09-01-20A
WR-005 Water Availal lllyAnaIyS|s& Planning/Coordination with SWRCB 167 20.48% : 09-01-

WR-025 Prepare Water Right Application 116
WR-035 QA/QC and Legal Review of Draft Water Right Application 13

SWEB CWA Section 401 Water Quality Certification 260

07-07-21 12-22-21 632 PDE-60, WR-005 WR-035
12-2321  101-12-22 WR-025
29 21

] Prepare
QA
ction 40

tion 40

401-120 Coordinate with RWQCB and SWRCB - Conditional Approval 11-02-20 02-02-21 404-003, 404-025 401-130
401-130 Prepare Draft 401 Application - Conditional Approval 130 0% : 02-03-21 08-03-21 1039 404-003, WP2-130, 401-120, 404-025 401-140

Coordinate with RWQCB and SWRCB - Conditional Approval
Prepare Draft 401 Application - Conditional A

401-140 Authority/Integration/Work Group Review of Draft 401 - Conditional 20 0% : 08-04-21 08-31-21 1039:401-130 401-150 Authority/Integration/Work Grioup Rey
Approval

401-150 Prepare Final 401 Application - Conditional Approval 43 0% : 09-01-21 10-29-21 1039:401-140 401-160 A Prepare Final 401 App

401-160 Submit 401 Application - Conditional Approval 0 10-29-21 1039:401-150 CWC-510, 401-170 € Submit 401 Agplicatior]

CDFW Streambed Alte ration ments 591

STA-100 . CDFW Str Alter ation 591

03-14-24 1515
-14-24 1515 MS-004-P2

09-01-20A

106-001 0S-1120, CES-010, EIR-250,

TP - CES)
Prepare Draft TP Application - Operations

CES-210

Prepare Draft ITP Application - Operations 09-30-20A 08-02-21 VP-095 CES-220, CES-230, CES-200

CES-190 Prepare Operations Analysis - Operations 186 0% : 09-30-20 A 08-02-21 2134 : OP-0230, BA-022 CES-200, CES-00-10 Prepare Operations Analysis - Operafi ons

CES-220 Legal Review of Draft ITP App - Operations 30 0% : 08-03-21 09-01-21 1415: CES-210 CES-240 Legal Review of Draft ITP App - Cpe]
CES-230 Work Group Review of Draft ITP App - Operations 30 0% : 08-03-21 09-01-21 1415:CES-210 CES-240 Work Group Review of Draft I TP App|
CES-200 Additional Mitigation Planning - Operations 30 0% : 08-03-21 09-14-21 2134 : CES-190, CES-210, OP-360 3 Additional Mitigation Planning - O
CES-240 Revise Draft TP Application - Operations 21 0% : 09-01-21 10-01-21 978 : CES-230, CES-220 CES-250 Revise Draft ITP Application -
CES-250 Authority Board Approval of [TP App - Operations 39 0% : 10-04-21 12-01-21 978 : CES-240 CES-260, CES-260 Authority Boal
CES-260 Prepare |TP Application to CDFW - Operations 10 0% : 12-02-21 12-15-21 978 : CES-250, CES-250 CWC-510, CES-00-10, CES-270 Prepare |1
CES-270 Submit ITP Application to CDFW - Operations 0 12-15-21 CES-260 bmit ITH
HHEE ITP - CES|

" CES-030 Prepare Draft TP Application - Construction 09-30-20A  :08-02-21 VP-095 CES-040, CES-060 ruction

CES-010 Initial Desktop Analysis- Construction 186 0% : 09-30-20A 08-02-21 2110 ENG-220, VP-095, STA-110, BA-001 CES-020, CES-00-00 Initial Desktop Analysi s- Constructio

CES-040 Legal Review of Draft ITP App - Construction 30 0% : 08-03-21 09-01-21 2947 : CES-030 CES-070 Legal Review of Draft ITP App - Cong
CES-060 ‘Work Group Review of Draft ITP App - Construction 30 0% : 08-03-21 09-01-21 2947 : CES-030 CES-070 Work Group Review of Draft | TP App
CES-070 Revise Draft ITP Application - Construction 21 0% i 09-01-21 10-01-21 2072 CES-060, CES-040 CES-080 Revise Draft ITP Application -|
CES-025 Mitigation Planning - Construction 27 0% : 09-10-21 10-19-21 2110iCES-020 Mitigation Planning - Co
CES-080 Authority Board Approval of ITP App - Construction 39 0% | 10-04-21 12-01-21 2072 CES-070 | CES-090, CES-090 7 Authority Boal
CES-090 Prepare ITP Application to CDFW - Construction 10 0% : 12-02-21 12-15-21 2072 ; CES-080, OP-446, CES-080 CES-00-00, CES-280 Prepare |}
CES-280 Submit ITP Appilication to CDFW - Construction 0 0% '_ 12-15-21 2072iCES-090 & Submit ITH

. NAHC/Local Tribes AB 52 Consultation 1827%:09-01-20A 1040822

04-0822

STA-120 15.27%: 09-01-20A EIR-250

04-12.22

100621

i
LOC-040

Eahie e

/////// i /////
LOC-050

Glenn County ‘

- o | o T

RC-100

,,,,,,,, _ : . s o __ _ —

328:WP3-010

o
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LOC-130

LOC-140

i Glenn County General Plan and Zoning

Glenn County Public Works Building, Street Improvement, Grading

Yolo €.

t

Engineering Suppoﬁ i

g

Engineering Support for Env and Permitting

ngineering Support for Project Description for Alternative 2

State t

ENG-236 Engineering Support for Project Description for Alternative 2 12-18-20 23 RCB-20-038, PDE-40, WP2-130 ENG-370, PDE-55
ENG-210 Provide Information on Key Facilities to Support Env Impact 12-14-20 177 : ENG-200, ENG-190, ENG-195 ENG-380, ENG-470, ENG-290,

PDE-45, PDE-47

p TRR and Funks Reservoir Engineering

Funks Reservoir

-
G-530

ENG-501 TRR - Design 12-31-20 2310 WP2-130 ENG-502, ENG-503, ENG-510,
ENG-530, ENG-560, ENG-580,
ENG-590

ENG-502 Funks Reservoir 12-31-20 248 ENG-501 CWC-500, ENG-590

ENG-503 Geotechnical Support for Pipelines 12-31-20 248 ENG-501 CWC-500

Geotechnical Support for Pipelines

b Overhead Transmission Lines and Substation Eng
Overhead Transmission Lines

ENG-540 Substations

12-31-20 248 ENG-530

CWC-500

Work Group Review of Draft Feasibility Re‘;;

08-11-21

05-13-21

Reservoir Committee and Board Approv al

08-11-21

ENG-390

Work Group Review

CWC Feasibility Review
CWC-403 CWC Feasibility Review

: 07-30-21

07-30-21_

09-10-21

09-10-21

12-08-21

12-08-21* : 18 EIR-120, ENG-410, ENG-406, ENG-404,

OP-070, ENG-470, ENG-480, ENG-440,
ENG-560, ENG-570, ENG-580, ENG-540,
ENG-503, ENG-502

M8-003-LF

COMMUNICATIONS & GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS

PD-100, DLG-010, MIT-015

i Outreach to NGO's

REP-005

Quarterly Reporting Amend 1B

02-16-22 2055: WP2-130

02-16-22

12-01-20

REP-010

i

Quarn‘erly Reporting Amend 1B
i
|

INV-010 CWC Invoicing Amend 2

02-16-22

WP2-130

M

WIFIA Loan Application

FEASIBILITY ENGINEERING

ovide Information on Key Fadilities to Support Env Impact Statements

Feasibility Report

of Draft Feasibility Report
Reservoir Committee and Board A

p CWC Feasibility Review
CWC Feasibility Review
CWC Review of Public Draft EIR/E]
CWC Public Review Draft
& CW
& CW

B Actual Work

Critical Remaining Work
Remaining Work € € Milestone
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Prepare Initial Loan Application 12-28-20 03-19-21 WP2-130 WL-010, WL-00-010
Review Loan Application 35 0% : 03-22-21 05-07-21 139: WL-005 WL-015
Prepare ication for Facilities 30 139: WL-010 MS-004-P2

Pe
Review Loan Application
Prepare Loan Application for Facilities

ject Financing Work Plan

PCF-010 Project Financing Work Plan 11-02-20
PCF-020 Internal Workshop - Financing the Work Plan 1
POF-030 Task Order A

11-25-20 WP2-130 PCF-020 ProjectiFinancing Work Plan
11-26-20 11-26-20 2059 POF-010 PCF-030 | Internal Workshop - Financing the Work Plan
12-10-20 2059 POF-020 POF-200 Task Order for MDA

Plan of

Use of Facilities Term Sheets 11-02-20 Use of Facilities Term Sheets

POF-040 Term Sheet Cutiine 8 0% 11-02-20 11-11-20 1842 ENG-190, WP2-130 POF-060, POF-090, FO-1000,  E@ Term Sheet Outline
FO-1010, FO-1020, FG-1030,
FO-1040, POF-520, POF-550
POF-510 Draft Cperational Term Sheets 8 0% : 07-21-21 07-30-21 1655 EIR-070 FO-1010, FO-1020, FO-1030, Draft Operational Term Sheets

FO-1040
GCID Term Sheet

POF-060 Prepare Draft GCID Term Sheet 11-12-20 12-09-20 POF-040 POF-070 pare Draft GCID Term Sheet
POF-070 Review Period 5 0% : 12-10-20 12-16-20 2035 POF-060 POF-080 Review Period

POF-080 Prepare Final GCID Term Sheet 0%: 12-17-20 01-13-21 2035: POF-070 PCF-200 Prepare Final GCID Term Sheet
. 4 TCCATerm Sheet

pare Draft TCCA Sheet

12-10-20 12-16-20 2035 POF-090 POF-110 Review Period

Prepare Final TCCA Sheet

repare
POF-100 Review Period 5

DWR Term Sheet
Establish initial DWR Term Sheet reflecting final model results and initiate negotiation of commercial

POF-520 Establish initial DWR Term Sheet reflecting final model results and
initiate negotiation of commercial terms

Coordinated operations DWR Term Sheet complete

11-12-20 01-01-21 POF-040 POF-530

POF-530 01-04-21 06-01-21 POF-520 FO-1010

Coordinated operations DWR Term Sheet complete
Reclamation Term Sheet

11-12-20 01-01-21 POF-040 POF-560

POF-550 Establish initial Reclamation Term Sheet reflecting final model results
and initiate negotiation of commercial terms

Establish initial Reclamation Term Sheet reflecting final model results and initiate negotiation of com|

POF-560 Coordinated operations Reclamation Term Sheet complete 107 0% : 01-04-21 06-01-21 1891 : POF-550 POF-570 Coordinated operations Reclamation Term Sheet complete
POF-570 Reclamation Letter of Intent for funding signed 22 0% : 06-02-21 07-01-21 1891 : POF-560 FO-1000 Reclamation Letter of Intent for funding signed
Beneficiary Pays 71 0% 11-02-20 02-08-21 2322 1 Beneficiary Pays
2R & i
POF-120 Annotated Outline 15 0% : 11-02-20 11-20-20 2033 WP2-130 POF-130, POF-140, POF-150 Annotatéd Outline
|
|
; |
POF-130 Identify Medeling Needs 5 0% : 11-23-20 11-27-20 2033 POF-120 PCF-150, POF-190 !dentify‘/ Modeling Needs

POF-140 Identify Cost Model Needs 5 0% 11-23-20 11-27-20 2052 POF-120 POF-150, POF-200 Identify Cost Model Needs
Draft for Agent Review 15 0% 11-30-20 12:18°20 2052 | POF-120, POF-130, POF-140 POF-160 Draft for Agent Review

Draft for Workgroup Review 15 0% : 12-21-20 01-08-21 2052 POF-150 POF-170 Draft for Workgroup Review

POF-170 Workshop 1 - Beneficiary Pays 1 0% : 01-25-21 01-25-21 2052 POF-160 POF-180, POF-220 I Workshop 1 - Beneficiary Pays
~ iFinal for RG/AB Approval 0 0% 02-08-21 2322 POF-170 @ Final for RC/AB Approval
Project Costs and Schedule 131 0%  11-30-20 053121 2033 Project Costs and Schedule
"POE-190 Benefits Modeling 50; 0% | 11-30-20 02-05.21 T o033 POF130 e POF-210, POF-270 Benefits Modeling
POF-200 Cost Model Update 15 0% : 01-14-21 02-03-21 2035 POF-140, POF-110, POF-080, POF-030 POF-210 Cost Model Update
Annotated Outline 10 0% '_01-26-21 02-08-21 2052 POF-170 POF-230 Annotated Outline
POF-210 Financial Model Update 20 0% : 02-08-21 03-05-21 2033 POF-190, POF-200 POF-230 Financial Model Update
POF-230 Draft for Agent Review 20 0% : 03-08-21 04-02-21 2033 i POF-220, POF-210 POF-240 Draft for Agent Review
POF-240 Draft for Workgroup Review 20 0%  04-05-21 04-30-21 2033 POF-230 POF-250 Draft for Workgroup Review
POF-250 Workshop 2 - Costs and Benefits 1 0% : 05-17-21 05-17-21 2033i POF-240 POF-260, POF-280 | Workshop 2 - Costs and Benefits
POF-260 Final for RC/AB Approval 0 0% 05-31-21 2033 POF-250 PA220 @ Final for RC/AB Approval
Allocation of Benefits and Costs 132 0% 02-08-21 08-10-21 2191 ... Allocation of Benefits and Costs
POF-270 Financial Model Update 30 0% : 02-08-21 03-19-21 2093 POF-190 POF-280 Financial Model Update
POF-280 Annotated Outline 10 0% : 05-18-21 05-31-21 2052 POF-250, POF-270 POF-290 Annotated Qutline
POF-290 Draft Agent Review 20 0% : 06-01-21 06-28-21 2052 : POF-280 POF-300 Draft Agent Review
POF-300 Draft for Workshop Review 10 0% : 06-29-21 07-12-21 2052 : POF-290 POF-310 Draft for Workshop Review
POF-310 Workshop 3 - Allocation of Benefits and Costs 1 0% : 07-27-21 07-27-21 2052 POF-300 POF-320, POF-330 | Workshop 3 - Allocation of Benefits and Costs
POF-320 Final for RC/AB Approval 0 0% 08-10-21 2191:POF-310 & Final for RC/AB Approval
Governance and Funding 61 0% 07-28-21 10-20-21 2140 Governance and Fundin
POF-330 Annotated Outline 10 0%  07-28-21 08-10-21 2052 POF-310 POF-340 Annotated Outiine
POF-340 Draft Agent Review 20 0% : 08-11-21 09-07-21 2052 : POF-330 POF-350 Draft Agent Review
POF-350 Draft for Workgroup Review 10 0% : 09-08-21 09-21-21 2052 POF-340 POF-360 Draft for Workgroup Review
POF-360 Workshop 4 - Governance and Funding 1 0% 10-06-21 10-06-21 2052 POF-350 POF-370, POF-420, POF-460 | Workshop 4 - Governance a|

B Actual Work Page 7 of 8
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POF-420

Annotated Cutline

10-07-21

POF-360

11-03-21

POF-360

POF-430, PA-410

PA-00-2A

Participation Agreement Amend 2

03-18-20A

01-14-21

POF-430 Draft for Agent Review 20 0% 11-04-21 12-01-21 2080 | POF-420 POF-440
POF-440 Draft for Workgroup Review 20 0% 12-02-21 122921 2080 POF-430 POF-450
Water Service Ag ' . 2991 2060

" POF-460 20 0% 11-03-21 2069 POF-360 POF-4
POF-470 Draft for Agent Review 20 0% 11-04-21 12-01-21 2069 | POF-460 POF-480
POF-480 Draft for Workgroup Review 20 0% 12-02-21 12-29-21 2069 POF-470, TM-E98, TM-E97, TM-E99 POF-490

PA-130

Home Board Review - Determine Participation Level

04-17-20A

12-09-20

PA-120, RCB-20-044

PA-140, PA-160

Hon

€ Exe

) Develop Master Schedule through Construction

06-01-21

08-23-21

POF-260

PA-160 Execute Amendment 2 0 0% 12-09-20 386 : PA-130 MS-001-LF
PA-140 Rebalance Participation 26 0% : 12-10-20 01-14-21 2339 PA-130 PA-150
PA-150 Final Participation Agreeme nt Amend 2 with Exhibits 0 0% 01-14-21 2339 PA-140 RCB-20-070

Revenue and Expense Assunptions

40

0%

08-24-21

10-18-21

2033

PA-220

PA-240

Workshop 6 - Successor Agreement Work Plan

0%

10-19-21

10-19-21

2033

PA-230

PA-300

Prepare Final Draft

10-20-21

11-30-21

PA-240

Support Agreement Development

0%

10-21-21

11-03-21

2052

Rebal S

WP3-010

t

Start of Amend 3 (January 2,2022)

12-01-21

02-08-22

12-08-21

2033

M8-003-LF

ENG-450, ENG-460, PD-100,
FED-010, FED-080, STA-010,
STA-020, LOC-010, LOC-020,

LOC-030, LOC-040, LOC-050,

PROJECT CONTROLS

AR-040

020 Project Operations Report

03-30-21

03-30-21

05-10-21

05-10-21

MS-004-P2

Risk Assessment

$11-02:20

01:08-21

RA-005

Risk Analysis of Recommend Option Meeting

11-02-20

12-25-20

VP-013

RA-010, RA-00-1B

RA-010

_ Reservoir Committee/Boar

Prepare Cost Risk Update

aterials

112-28-20
op20A

01-08-21

2:23:20

M8-004-P2

: Dé
B Prep for

RCB-20-080 August Meeting Materials Due 11-02-20* 0 RCB-20-070 RCB-20-084, RCB-20-090
RCB-20-110 November Meeting Materials Due T 0%  11-02-20 1-16-200 -4 RCB-20-100 RCB-20-114, RCB-20-120, |
RCB-20-138
0 December Meeting Materials Due 0% : 11-17-20 12-15-20* 0:RCB-20-110 RCB-20-124
RCB-20-138 Prep for November Meeting 0%  11-17-20 11-20-20* -4 RCB-20-110 RCB-20-114, RCB-20-118
Reservoir Committee Meetings ‘ 0% 11-23-20 12-18-20 256
RCB-20-114 November 2020 Reservoir Committee Meeting 0% 11-23-20 11-23-20 17 RCB-20-110, RCB-20-138 RCB-20-118
RCB-20-124 December 2020 Reservoir Committee Meeting 1 0% : 12-18-20 12-18-20 266 : RCB-20-120 RCB-20-128
Authority Board Meetings 23 0% : 11-23-20 12-23-20 266
""" RCB-20-118 November 2020 Authority Board Meeting . % 0% 11-23-20 11-23-20 " 47{RCB-20-114, RCB-20-138 RCB-20-128, OP-1070
RCB-20-128 December 2020 Authority Board Meeti ng 1 0%  12-23-20 12-23-20 266 | RCB-20-124, RCB-20-118 MS-004-P2

Execute Participation Agreement 2
Participation Agreement Amend 2

ne Board Review - Determine Participation Level

cute Amendment 2
Rebalance Participation
& Final Participation Agreeme rt Amend 2 with Exhibits

PROJECT CONTROLS
Controls

2020 Project Operations Report

Risk Assessment
iRiskAnaIysis of Recommend Option Meeting

Prepare Cost Risk Update

:Res Comm/Authority Board

i
R¢servoir Committee/Board Materials DUE

Eugust Meeti :hg Materials Due
@ November Meeting Materials Due

ecember Meeting Materials Due
November Meeting

Reservoir Committee Meetings
[ November 2020 Reservoir Committee Meeting
| December 2020 Reservoir Committee Meeting

Authority Board Meetings

I November 2020 Authority Board Meeting

December 2020 Authority Board Meeting

Develop Master Schedule through Cons|

P!
Plan of
Annotated Cutline

Draft for Agen
Draft f4
Water
Annotated Cutline

Draft for Agen
Draft 4

b Successor Agr

Revenue and Expense Ag
1 Workshop 6 - Sukcessor
Prepare Final

Coordination wit

Plan g
Support Agreement [

& Amendment
& Start of Ame)

B Actual Work
Remaining Work €

Critical Remaining Work
€ Milestone
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Ad Hoc Environmental Planning
and Permitting Work Group

Age n d a Affordable Water, Sustainably Managed

Our Core Values — Safety, Trust and Integrity, Respect for Local Communities, Environmental Stewardship, Shared Responsibility
and Shared Benefits, Accountability and Transparency, Proactive Innovation, Diversity and Inclusivity
Our Commitment ~ To live up to these values in everything we do

Date: December 10, 2020 Location: Webex meeting

Start Time: 11:00 a.m. Finish Time: 12:30a.m.

Purpose: Ongoing update for the Ad Hoc Environmental Planning and Permitting Work Group
for 2020

eting Participants:

Mike Azevedo, Colusa County Cindy Kao, Valley Water Jerry Brown, Sites Authority
Ben Barker, PCWA Rob Kunde, WR-M WSD Linda Fisher, Sites Integration
Thad Bettner, GCID Eric Leitterman, Valley Water Ali Forsythe, Sites Authority
Dee Bradshaw, MWD Jason Marks, City of Roseville Charles Gardiner, Catalyst
Robert Cheng, CYWD Randall Neudeck, MWD Jim Lecky, ICF

Jeff Davis, SGPWA Jeff Sutton, TCCA John Spranza, Sites Integration
Heather Dyer, SBYMWD Bill Vanderwaal, RD 108 Laurie Warner Herson, Sites
Katrina Jessup, Valley Water Chuching Wang, MWD Integration

Trevor Joseph, City of Roseville  Jelica Arsenijevic, Sites Integration

Discussion Topic Topic Leader Time Allotted
1. Introductory Remarks and Review of Agenda Thad / Heather/ 5 min
Ali
2. Revised Draft EIR/Supplemental Draft EIS Laurie / Ali 30 min

a. Schedule and Progress Reporting Dashboard
b. Alternative 3 — Reclamation investment at 25%

Feedback needed: Review and provide input on schedule,
progress reporting dashboard, and proposed
Alternative 3.

3. Permitting Jelica / Mike/ 25 min
a. Section 404/401 — Update on Application and Agency Monique
Discussions
MEETING AGENDA | 202001210_Ad Hoc Env Planning And Permitting Work Group -
AGN.Docx 1of2

Draft_0005341



Feedback needed: Provide input on approach to
developing the 404 application and resolving
uncertainties due to lack of field data.

4. Schedule and Dashboard Update John 10 min
5. Upcoming Priorities and Timing of Next Meeting Ali 5 min
MEETING AGENDA | 202001210_Ad Hoc Env Planning And Permitting Work Group -
AGN.Docx 20f2
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Rob Kunde
Mike Azevedo
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Ali Forsythe & Erin Heydinger
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£

%

%

%

®

Last results presented to you were “lieration 17

lteration 2 is now complete:
-~ Shasta and Oroville integration
- Conveyance through state and federal facilities

Additional analysis has been performed on diversion criteria:
- Shift to Sacramento River focused criteria

5 g ®

- Evaluation of flow thresholds over Fremont Weir
— Evaluation of pulse protections

All analysis {o date has been conducted on Alternative 1
(preferred alternative)
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Flow (CFS)

14000
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10000
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6000 -

4000 -

2000 -

Sacramento River Flow at Bend Bridge
Dry and Critically Dry Years
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Month

gNo Action @ Alernative 1
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Flow (CFS)
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Flow (CFS)
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Feather River Flow below Thermailito
Dry and Critically Dry Years
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Month

ENo Action @Alternative 1
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v g R

Modeling and fisheries teams performed additional analysis,
preliminary project effects

Re-evaluation of “Scenario B” included in Value Planning

Develooed wilthou
eflects modeling

Modeling
impacis 8

a0 guaniiave
perormed

Post-processing of lederal Shasia Exchanges fully coded and
participation, Shasia Exchanges modeled

oiitied downsbe
o operale o n e

Ha, unable Urlleris U  hear nojec

Relled on oriteria from other projects Sites-specific oriteria -~ does not rely
{e.0. WalerkFix) that are not finalized on decisions related to other projects
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&

Preliminary effects analysis of temperature and salmonid survival
show limited effects with some possible salmonid survival
improvements

No significant impacts have been shown with model results {o
date

Additional impacts analysis (reservoir temperature, habitat
suitability) will be conducted as part of Revised Draft
EIR/Supplemental Draft EIS
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Flow (CFS)
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Flow (CFS)
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80-90
180-190
185-215
355-385
285325

£13-243 205-225

Takeaways:
« Results are within Value Planning uncertainty
» Averages go down, but not in dry and critically dry years

«  Wetlter years reduced due to ability to convey water SOD and lower
demands in those years

i
H

o

i@
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Caveats:

« Assumes capital costs from Value Planning

+ Cost per acre foot is very dependent on our current assumptions for
water use

« Overall numbers increase and cost per AF decreases if you use water in
weller year {ypes

«  Will be able to beller assess true costs and assist members in
optimizing performance after moving to storage-based @gﬁﬁzéémﬁm
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%

%

%

%

Incorporate refined criteria for pulse protections

-~ Complete early January

....... ay %

Run analysis for CWC Feasibility Study
— Preferred alternative only
~ 2030 and 2070 climate conditions

= =

Storage Policy and Storage-Based Participation
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Erin Heydinger
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From: Janis Offermann [janis@horizonh20.com]

Sent: 12/16/2020 4:38:25 PM

To: Kevin Spesert [kspesert@sitesproject.org]

CcC: Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]; Laurie Warner Herson [laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com]
Subject: RE: AB 52 Consultation

Sounds good

From: Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitesproject.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 4:38 PM

To: Janis Offermann <jgnis@horizonh2o.com>

Cc: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythesitesprolect.org>; Laurie Warner Herson <{aurie. warner. herson@phenixenv.com>
Subject: Re: AB 52 Consultation

Yeah...please call both Ali and myself...

From: Janis Offermann <janis@horizonhZo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 4:36 PM
To: Kevin Spesert

Cc: Alicia Forsythe; Laurie Warner Herson
Subject: RE: AB 52 Consultation

OK, thanks. [ will cc you. Ali, too?

From: Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitesproject.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 4:35 PM

To: Janis Offermann <jgnis@horizonhZocom>

Cc: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythefsitesproject.org>; Laurie Warner Herson <laurie warner. herson@phenivenv.com>
Subject: Re: AB 52 Consultation

Yes...please follow-up with them

From: Janis Offermann <janis@horizonhZo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 2:53 PM
To: Kevin Spesert

Cc: Alicia Forsythe; Laurie Warner Herson
Subject: RE: AB 52 Consultation

Hi, Kevin

Just thought | would follow up with my earlier email. If it is OK with you, | would like to contact the tribes via email to
follow up on the letters we sent.

Thanks

janis

From: Janis Offermann <ianis@harizonh2o.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2020 9:39 AM

To: 'Kevin Spesert' <kspeseri@sitesproject.org>

Cc: 'Alicia Forsythe' <aforsvihe@sitesproiect.org>; Laurie Warner Herson <lauris warner herson@phenikenv.com>
Subject: RE: AB 52 Consultation

Hi, Kevin

Draft_0005361



Thanks for sending Molly’s response.

It has now been almost 3 weeks since the notified tribes have been in receipt of their letters. | think it is time to follow
up with the other tribes with an email. If it is OK with you, | will send emails to each of the tribes reminding them of the
letter (and also including a PDF of the letter), and that the Authority would like to hear from them. | thought | would do
that early next week since the holiday may have caused more of a delay in response than usual.

Also, | have not received return receipts from Mechoopda or Grindstone. | can understand Grindstone since they are a
very small tribe and don’t have much administrative support. (I can ask Laverne about how to get in touch, if we need
to.) 1am surprised about Mechoopda, though, since they are very organized and generally well-staffed; however, COVID
may have reduced personnel going in to the office to check mail, or going to pick up mail at the post office.

Let me know if it is OK to email the tribes about the letter. We can wait until the full 30 days are almost up, if you would
prefer.

Thanks

janis

From: Kevin Spesert <kspeserti@sitesproiect.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2020 9:22 AM

To: Molly West <mwest@colusa-nsn.gov>; Hazel Longmire <hlongmire@colusa-nsn.goy>

Cc: Laurie Warner Herson <lauris.warner.herson@phenizeny.com>; Janis Offermann <janis@horizonhZo.com>; Alicia
Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>

Subject: RE: AB 52 Consultation

Good Morning Ms. West,

Thank you for your response. We look forward to continue working with the CICC on the Sites Reservoir Project.
Please feel free to give me a call if you have any questions on my cell at (530) 632-4071

Thanks!

Kevin

Kevin Spesert

External Affairs Manager

Sites Project Authority

Phone: 530.632.4071

Email: kspesert@sitesmroiect.or
Web:  www.SitesProject.arg
P.O. Box 517

122 Old Hwy 99W

Maxwell, CA 95955

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This commurication with its contents may contain confidential and/or fegally privileged information, 1t is solely for the use
of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure Is prohibited and may viclate applicable laws incuding the Eledironic
Communications Privacy Act. I vou are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all coples of the communication.

From: Molly West <mrwest@colusa-nsn.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 2:55 PM
To: Kevin Spesert <kspessri@sitesproject.org>
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Cc: Hazel Longmire <hiongmire@colusa-nsn.gov>
Subject: AB 52 Consultation

EXTERMNAL MESSAGE: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the
content is safe.

Colusa Indian Community Council {CICC) would like to request to continue consultation on the Sites project.

Please contact myself and Hazel Longmire (hlongmire@colusa-nsn.gov) on all future correspondence.

Thank you,

Molly West

Tribal Project Administrator
Colusa Indian Community Council
3730 Hwy 45

Colusa, CA 95932

Phone (530) 458-8231

Fax (530) 458-3866
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From: Janis Offermann [janis@horizonh20.com]

Sent: 12/17/2020 8:19:41 AM

To: dramirez@mechoopda-nsn.gov; mit@mechoopda-nsn.gov

CC: Kevin Spesert [kspesert@sitesproject.org]; Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]
Subject: Sites Reservoir Project

Attachments: revRamirez_Mechoopda_AB 52_REIR_Notification Letter_11132020.pdf; 02-03 EIR_EIS Selection of Preferred
Project for Purposes of CEQA (1).pdf

Good morning, Chairman Ramirez

I am writing on behalf of the Sites Project Authority (Authority) regarding a project notification letter dated November
13, 2020, sent to you pursuant to Public Resources Code § 21080.3.1(d), also known as Assembly Bill 52. A copy of the
letter and the letter enclosure are attached.

The Authority is preparing a revised Draft Environmental Impact Report for the Sites Reservoir Project, which is
anticipated to be released for public review in the summer of 2021. Additional details about the revised project are
provided in the accompanying letter and preliminary project description.

If you wish to consult on this project, please contact Kevin Spesert, External Affairs Manager for the Authority, at {530)
632-4071 or kspesert@sitesproject.org by January 18, 2021.

Best regards

Janis Offermann

Cultural Resources Practice Leader
Horizon Water and Environment
400 Capitol Mall, Suite 2500
Sacramento, CA 85814
916.465.8076 — office
530.220.4918 — mobile
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November 13, 2020

Mr. Dennis Ramirez, Chairperson
Mechoopda Indian Tribe

125 Mission Ranch Blvd.

Chico, CA 95926

From: Fritz Durst/ Sites Project Authority Board Chair

Subject: Tribal Cultural Resources under the California Environmental Quality Act, Assembly Bill (AB)
52. Formal Notification of the Preferred Project for the Purposes of the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Analysis and Notification of Consultation Opportunity for
the Sites Reservoir Project, Colusa, Tehama, Glenn, and Yolo Counties, California, pursuant
to Public Resources Code § 21080.3.1

Dear Honorable Chairperson Ramirez,

The Sites Project Authority (Authority) initially contacted you in February 2017 in compliance with the
project notification requirements pursuant to Public Resources Code § 21080.3.1(d) for the Sites
Reservoir Project. A Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR) was published for public review in
August 2017. After receipt of public comments on the Draft EIR, the Authority reconsidered
elements of the project. In October 2019, representatives from both the Authority Board and
Reservoir Committee began undertaking a “value planning” process, an effort to identify and
evaluate additional alternatives. As a result of the the “value planning process,” the Authority
identified a project that redueced the size of the proposed Sites ReserviorReservoir from 1.8 million
acre feet to 1.5 million acre feet, removed the Delevan Pipeline and associated facilities, and made
minor adjustments to other project features.

On April 22, 2020, the Authority directed staff to revise and recirculate a Draft EIR consistent with the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) to analyze the environmental effects of the facility
options identified in the Sites Project Value Planning Report.! The Revised Draft EIR is anticipated to
be released for public review in the summer of 2021. In response to preparing the Revised Draft EIR,
the Authority is providing you with a description of the revised project for your consideration
pursuant to Public Resources Code § 21080.3.1(d).

Description of the Proposed Project

The Authority proposes to construct the revised Sites Reservoir Project, which includes a new off-
stream storage reservoir and associated water conveyance facilities located in Colusa, Tehama,
Glenn, and Yolo counties, California. The new reservoir would be located in Antelope Valley, on the
eastern edge of the North Coast Ranges and approximately 10 miles west of the town of Maxwell.

1 https://3hm5en24txyp2edcxyxaklbs-wpengine.netdna-ssl.com/wp-content/uploads/2019/11/02-01.a-
Authority-Board_Value-Planning.pdf
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The Sites Reservoir Project is proposed to provide storage and operational benefits including water
supply resiliency, water dedicated to environmental uses, and other programs throughout California.

Two alternatives (Alternative 1 and Alternative 2) are currently under consideration. The primary
differences in the alternatives is that Alternative 1 will impound up to 1.5 million acre feet of water
and discharge water into the Colusa Drain, via the Tehama Colusa Canal, in the vicinity of Dunnigan,
Yolo County. In contrast, Alternative 2 will hold up to 1.3 million acre feet of water and discharge
water via the Tehama Colusa Canal into the Sacramento River; again, in the vicinity of Dunnigan.
Alternative 1 also includes a bridge to extend the Sites Lodoga Road directly across the reservoir,
while Alternative 2 re-routes the road around the south end of the reservoir and continues to Lodoga
along the west side of the reservoir. Alternative 1 was designated by the Authority as the preferred
project for the purposes of the CEQA analysis and permit development on September 17, 2020.

For more information regarding the proposed project alternatives, please see the attached
Preliminary Project Description.

Pursuant to PRC § 21080.3.1 (b), please respond, in writing, within 30 days if you wish to request
consultation. If you have any questions or wish to consult on this project, please contact the
Authority’s Lead Agency Point of Contact for AB 52 consultations:

Kevin Spesert, External Affairs Manager
Sites Project Authority

P.O. Box 517

Maxwell, CA 95955

Phone: (530) 632-4071

Email: kspesert@sitesproject.org

If consultation is requested, please provide the name and contact information of the designated lead
contact person as part of your request. The Authority will contact the designated person to set a
meeting date to begin consultation within 30 days of our receipt of your request.

Thank you for giving this matter your prompt attention.

Sincerely,
o M

PO .
fggffgf,ﬁéw
Fritz Durst

Sites Project Authority
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Topic: Joint Authority Board and Reservoir 2020 September 17
Commiltiee Meeting Agenda ltem 2.3

subject:  preferred Project for the Purposes of the CEQA Analysis and
Federal/State ESA Analysis

Requested Action:

Designate Alfernative 1, based on VP-7 of the Sites Project Value Planning
Alternatives Appraisal Report (Value Planning Report), as the Authority's
preferred project for the purposes of the Revised Draft Environmental Impact
Report (EIR) analysis and for the purposes of the Biological Assessment and State
Incidental Take Permit applications.

Detailed Description/Background:

In April 2020, the Authority accepfed the Value Planning Report and its findings
and directed staff fo analyze the environmental effects of the new alfernatives
in the Value Planning Report, including VP7. The Authority also directed that a
revised and recirculated Draft EIR be prepared for public review!. Staff began
development of the revised Draft EIR and is at the pointf where the Board needs
to identify a preferred alternative based on a more complete project description
(see attachment A}.

During the Reservoir Commiftee and Board meetings in June, staff provided an
overview of fthe alfernatives under consideration as well as revised draft
objectives for the project, requesting review and input in order to focus efforfs in
developing a more complete project description. At that time, staff presented
Alternatives 1 and 2 which combined components of VP5, VPé, and VP7 from the
Value Planning Report. Staff recommended these two alternatives as they define
the reasonable range of alternatives given the previous analyses of the project
and potential alternatives.

Staff is returning to the Reservoir Commiftee and Authority Board with a
Preliminary Project Description {(Attachment A), and revised objectives
{(Attachment B). Changes have been made fo both the alternatives and
objectives in response to Reservoir Committee and Authority Board input and in
further development of project details and information by the project team. The
key changes to the alternatives are as follows:

e Transportation/circulation components have been clarified. Both
alternatives provide access to residents at the south end of the reservoir
via a realigned Huffmaster Road. To provide access to the west side of the
reservoir, Alternative 1 crosses the reservoir with a bridge on Sites Lodoga

1 Staff has worked cooperatively with the Bureau of Reclamation to identify the appropriate
approach to proceed with the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) in compliance with the
National Environmental Policy Act, and a Supplemental EIS will be prepared as part of the joint
California Environmental Quality Act/National Environmental Policy Act documentation.

S 5 Forsythe Forsythe Brown 1 o 4
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Road. Alternative 2 includes a south road continuing from Huffmaster Road
around the west side of the reservoir fo Ladoga, with no bridge.

e The Dunnigan pipeline alignment and proposal fo release into the Colusa
Basin Drain has been further assessed and confirmed as the proposed
component for conveyance release under Alternative 1.

Key changes to the objectives are as follows:

e All objectives have been revised to focus on the statewide benefits of the
Project and the needs of all Participants.

e Objective 1 addresses the amount of water supply required to meet
participants’ water demands and the need for an affordable, cost-
effective Project.

e Objective 2 addresses the Water Storage and Investment Program public
benefits.

¢ Objective 3 addresses federal parficipation and clarifies the intent of the
Project to provide operational flexibility fo the Cenftral Valley Project.

e Objective 4 addresses intended benefifs to the Delta ecosystem beyond
the requirements of the Water Storage and Investment Program public
benefits.

e Minor changes have also been made to Objective 5 regarding roadway
connectivity.

Due fto the project schedule, staff is preparing the Revised EIR af the same fime
as the engineering feam is conducting preliminary design activities. The following
assumptions represent the variations being tfaken from the project described in
VP7 of the Value Planning Report and have been incorporated in fthe
development of Alternative 1 to allow the EIR/EIS and engineering activities to
move forward simulfaneously and achieve the project schedule:

e Bridge - The EIR/EIS will move forward with Bridge Option 1B, Shorter Bridge
with Fill Prisms, including the Cast-in-Place Prestressed Concretfe Box Girder
bridge type. This opfion was identified as a lowest cost bridge alternative
in the Value Planning Report while meeting the functional requirements for
efficient traffic flow.

e Dam Fill materials — The EIR/EIS will move forward with Dam Fill Option 1A,
Earth and Rockfill, which is anficipated to be preferred by California
Division of Safety of Dams and will assist in meeting the schedule and
affordability goals; it also provides maximum coverage for potential
environmental effects as the rockfill involves blasting associated with rock

quarrying.

¢ Terminal Regulating Reservoir - The EIR/EIS will continue to analyze the
original proposed location for this reservoir and carries forward additional
potential locations as more is learned in the coming months regarding soils
conditions.
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e Glenn-Colusa Irrigafion Disfrict and Colusa Basin  Drain  Facility
Improvements - The EIR/EIS will address the type and magnitude of
improvements needed fo convey Sitfes water through existing facilities,
pending future agreements on any specific improvements that may be
warranted by the Project.

e Emergency Releases - In the rare and unanticipated condifion that the
Sites Reservoir has tfo conduct emergency releases, these releases are
currently planned to be made into Funks Creek, Stone Corral Creek, and
into the Hunters Creek watershed via Saddle Dam 3, 5, and 8b. Emergency
release locations and the extent of potential impacts will be evaluated in
further detail as part of the on-going feasibility study.

¢ Dunnigan Release — Based on preliminary hydraulic stfudy, the EIR/EIS will
assume release to the Colusa Basin Drain under Alternative 1 and will carry
forward an extension to the Sacramento River under Alternative 2.

¢ Hydropower Generafion - Based on the current Project informafion, the
EIR/EIS will address incidental in-line conduit hydropower generation aft a
level that is below the threshold for Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
license.

e Temporary Wafer Supply for Consfruction — Based on the current Project
information, the EIR/EIS will evaluate obfaining water temporarily for
construction supply on sitfe via existing groundwater or surface wafter
facilities or existing or new groundwater wells, including any onsife
freatment that may be warranted depending on water quality.

It is important to note that the engineering team will continue to consider and
analyze options for various facility components in order tfo optimize design and
reduce costs, including potentially considering alternatives fo account for
reduced participation levels to maintain affordability. In the event that the final
project facilities are different than the assumptions above, staff will consider
appropriate modifications to the process and documents consistent with the
California Environmental Quality Act, National Environmental Policy Act, and the
Federal and State Endangered Species Acts. The goal is fo make any
modifications on a fimeline that does not impact the ability fo deliver the EIR/EIS
documents for public review any later than July 2021.

The California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines require that an EIR analyze
a reasonable range of alternatives tfo the project which would feasibly attain
most of the basic objectives of the project while avoiding or substantially
lessening significant effects of the project. While an EIR must analyze reasonable
alternatives, it also needs to identify a proposed project, which is also referred
to as the preferred alternative. At this time, staff is recommending the
designation of Alternative 1 as the Authority’'s proposed project based on ifs
meeting the infent and the goals of the Value Planning effort, its close alignment
with VP-7, and its ability to meet the project objectives. The EIR/EIS will also
analyze Alternative 2 and the No Project/No Action Alternative.

If designafted by the Reservoir Committee and Authority Board, Alfernafive 1
would also be used as the proposed project for the purposes of the Biological

Assessment under the Federal Endangered Species Act and State Incidental Take
Permit applications under the California Endangered Species Acf.
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Prior Action:

April 22, 2020: The Authority directed staff to revise and recirculate a Draft
Environmental Impact Report {EIR) fo analyze the environmental effects of the
options identified in the Final Sites Project Value Planning Alternatives Appraisal
Report dated April 2020, including VP7.

April 22, 2020: The Authority accepted: the final report fitled “Sites Project Value
Planning Alfernatives Appraisal Report, dated April 13, 2020" and the
recommendations presented within, and; a recommendation to the Sites Project
Authority to approve the final report titled "“Sites Project Value Planning
Alternatives Appraisal Report, April 13, 2020" and the recommendations
presented within.

February 26, 2020: The Authority approved a recommendation to re-start efforts
on the EIR for the Sites Reservoir Project and assess the most appropriate
approach for completing the EIR pursuant fo the California Environmental Quality
Act.

July 20, 2017: The Reservoir Committee approved a recommendation fo forward
the Draft EIR/EIS to the Authority Board for its consideration to formally receive
and adopt the document for inclusion in the Authority's Water Storage
Investment Project application.

July 31, 2017: The Authority approved the release of the Draff EIR for public and
agency review, in connecfion with the Authority's application fo the California
Water Commission by August 14, 2017. The document was published as joint Draft
EIR/EIS by the Authority under the California Environmental Quality Act and
Reclamation under the National Environmental Policy Act.

December 19, 2016: The Authority approved release of a Supplemental Notice of
Preparation {released February 2, 2017) to fransfer the California Environmental
Quality Act lead agency status from the Department of Water Resources fo the
Sites Project Authority. Public scoping meetfings were conducted on February 14
and 15, 2017.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Actual costs to prepare the project description and the supporfing evaluations
were within the amounts budgefed in the Phase 1B Work Plan which was
approved by the Sites Project Authority at its January 22, 2020 Board meefting.

Sufficient funds fo complete the recirculated Draft EIR/EIS and begin preparation
of the Final EIR/EIS are included in the Amendment 2 Work Plan {Budget), which
was approved by the Authority at its August 26, 2020 Board meefting.

Costs to complete and circulate the Final EIR/EIS will be considered in a future
Work Plan.

Staff Contact:

Ali Forsythe

Attachments:
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Attachment A - Sifes Reservoir Project, Preliminary Project Description -
September 8, 2020.

Attfachment B - Revised Recommended EIR Objecftives.
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2020 September 17 Joint Reservoir Committee & Authority Board,
Agenda Item 2.3 Affachment A

Sites Reservoir Project
Preliminary Project Description
September 2020

On April 22, 2020, the Sites Project Authority (Authority) directed staff to revise and
recirculate a Draft Environmental Impact Report (EIR) consistent with the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) to analyze the environmental effects of the facility
options identified in the Sites Project Value Planning Report (Value Planning Report),
dated April 2020. Since that time, Authority staff and environmental, engineering and
modeling consultants have been developing and refining alternatives. In June, staff
recommended that the Draft Revised EIR'/Supplemental Environmental Impact
Statement (EIS)? (Revised EIR/Supplemental EIS) evaluate two action alternatives,
Alfernative 1 and Alternative 2, and provided an initial overview of the two alternatives.

This preliminary project descripfion summarizes the alternatives presented in the
preliminary Revised EIR/Supplemental EIS Chapter 2, Alternatives Description, which was
completed on August 31, 2020. That preliminary draft Chapter 2 reflects preliminary
design efforts, including the preparation of fechnical memos and preliminary drawings,
and coordination between the service providers and staff. Modeling and engineering
efforts are ongoing, and additional information related to operations and consfruction
means and methods will likely supplement the preliminary Draft Chapter 2 in the
coming weeks.

1.0 Overview of Alternatives

The following table compares facilities and operational considerations under
Alternatives 1 and 2. This table is an updated version of a table provided at the June 24
Authority Board meeting (Agenda ltem 3.3 Attfachment B) and identifies existing as well
as new facilifies that will be constructed to implement each alternative.

Table 1. Revised Alternatives Summary Table
ilities/Operations Alternative 1 Alternative 2
: iversion/Reservorr Infrastruc
Reservoir Size 1.5 million acre feet (MAF) 1.3 MAF

2 main dams, Golden Gate Dam and 2 main dams, Golden Gate and
Dams [Scaled to the size of Sites Dam and Sites Dam
the reservoir] 7 saddle dams 6 saddle dams

2 saddle dikes 2 saddle dikes
Spillway One spillway on Saddle Dam 8b Similar fo Alternative 1

Funks Reservoir excavated to original
capacity; same footprint as existing
Funks Reservoir.

New Funks Pump Generating Plant Similar to Alternative 1
(PGP).

New Funks pipeline alignment with 2
pipelines.

Funks Reservoir and Funks
Pumping Generating Plant

1 The Revised EIR/Supplemental EIS will also address the No Project/No Action Alternative.
2 A Supplemental EIS will be prepared to comply with the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA).
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Table 1. Revised Alternatives Summary Table

Facilities/Operations

Alternative 1

Alternative 2

Terminal Regulating
Reservoir (TRR); TRR Pumping
Generating Plant; TRR
Pipeline

New TRR facilities (TRR and TRR PGP)
adjacent to the Glenn Colusa
Irrigation District (GCID) Main Canal.
New TRR pipeline dlignment with 2
pipelines.

Same as Alternative 1

Power generation incidental upon

Hydropower release Same as Alternative 1
Diversion from Sacramento River into
existing Tehama-Colusa Canal at Red

Diversion(s) Bluff and the existing GCID Main Same as Alternative 1

Canal at Hamilton City.
Adding 2 pumps in existing bays at the
plant at the Red Bluff Pumping Plant.

Emergency Release Flow

Releases into Funks Creek via
Inlet/Outlet Works.

Releases into Stone Corral Creek via
Site Dam permanent discharge outlet.
Emergency outflow pipeline and
structures in Saddie Dam 3 and 5 fo
release north to Hunters Creek
Watershed.

Release from spillway on Saddle Dam
8b.

Similar to Alternative 1

Flood Control

Flood damage reduction benefit for
local watersheds from reservoir
storage.

Same as Alternative 1

Reservoir Management

Reservoir Management Plan and
Reservoir Operations Plan.

Same as Alternative 1

Electrical Facilities

Transmission Lines, substations,
switchyards; interconnection with
Western Area Power Administration or
Pacific Gas and Electric.

Same as Alternative 1

Multiple Facilities Consistent
with WSIP Application

Recrealion

‘ Two pfimqry areas with infrastructure

(with phased construction):
1. Peninsula Hills Area
2. Stone Corral Creek
One day-use boat ramp w/parking
located on the west side of the
reservoir and south of the bridge.
Transportation/Circulation

Same as Alternative 1

Provide Route to West Side
of Reservoir

Bridge crossing the reservoir as a result
of the relocation of existing Sites
Lodoga Road.

Relocation of Huffmaster Road with
gravel road to residents at the south
end of the reservoir terminating at the
south end of the reservoir.

No bridge.

Relocation of Sites Lodoga Road
to residents af south end of the
reservoir continues to Lodoga.
Huffmaster Road is integrated
into Sites Lodoga Road and is
paved the entire way.

Mulitple Maintenance and
Local Access Roads

Approximately 46 miles of new paved
and unpaved roads would provide
construction and maintenance
access to the proposed facilities, as
well as provide public access to the
proposed recreation areas.

Similar to Alternative 1
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Table 1. Revised Alternatives Summary Table

Facilities/Operations

Alternative 1

Alternative 2

Operational Criteria

Approximate number of roads related

fo the reservoir:

5 local/construction roads

2 construction/maintenance roads

7 local roads

4 maintenance roads

Approximate number of access roads

related to conveyance facilities:

1 o the TRR

1 to Funks complex

Multiple within pipeline easements
Operations

Option based on Value Planning

Report, Table 3.1 Scenario B,

anticipated to be modified by future

modeling efforts.

Same as Alternative 1

Reclamation Involvement

Two Options:

1. Funding Partner

2. Operational Exchanges
a.  Within Year Exchanges
b. Redl-time Exchanges

Same as Alternative 1

State Water Project (SWP)
Involvement

Operational Exchanges with Croville
and storage in SWP facilities South-of-
Delta.

Same as Alternative 1

Bypass Releases into Funks
Creek and Stone Corral
Creek

Develop specific bypass criteria fo
protect downstream water right
holders and ecological function.

Same as Alternative 1

Conveyance Dunnigan
Release

Release 1,000 cubic feet per second
(cfs) into new pipeline to Colusa Basin
Drain fo meet member participant
demands and Proposition 1 needs.

Release into new pipeline to
Sacramento River fo meet
member participant demands.
Partial release into the Colusa
Basin Drain fo fulfill the Proposition
1 needs.

2.0 Facilities

The project will utilize both existing and proposed new facilities, all of which will be
located within northern California in Glenn, Colusa, Tehama and Yolo Counties (see
Figures 1 and 2 at the end of this document}. As summarized in the Table 1 above,
most facilities are the same or similar under Alternatives 1 and 2 although features may
differ in scale or location due to the size of the reservoir. Facilities that have substantial
differences between alternatives, such as the proposed dams, Dunnigan Pipeline and
the Sites Lodoga Road realignment/relocation, are described in more detail below.

2.1 Existing Facilities

The project will utilize certain existing water supply infrastructure, including:

e Existing Bureau of Reclamation infrastructure operated by the Tehama-Colusa
Canal Authority (TCCA):
o Red Bluff Pumping Plant
o Tehama-Colusa Canal
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o Funks Reservoir located approximately 65 miles south of the Red Bluff
Pumping Plant
e Existing GCID Hamilton City Diversion and the GCID Main Canal
e Colusa Basin Drain {CBD)

Both action alternatives would require pumping capacity that exceeds the existing
total installed capacity of 2,000 cfs of the Red Bluff Pumping Plant to convey flow to
Funks Reservoir and ultimately Sites Reservoir. Both action alternatives would require
installation of two additional 250-cfs vertical axial-flow pumps into existing concrete
pump bays at the pumping plant.

Both action alternatives would also require a new 3,000-cfs GCID Main Canal headgate
structure about 0.25 mile downstream of Hamilton City Pump Station. The existing
headgate structure would be inadequate for proposed winter operation during high
river flows. To stfreamline maintenance during the winter shutdown period {i.e., reduce it
from the current shutdown window of é weeks to 2 weeks), smaller improvements would
be required to intfegrate Sites Reservoir into the GCID system.

Use of the existing Funks Reservoir would require excavation of sediment to return it to ifs
original capacity. The bottom of Funks Reservoir would be reshaped o allow large,
unimpeded flows to and from the new Funks PGP.

Proposed access during construction will avoid the town of Maxwell, utiliziing County
Roads 68 and 69, McDermott Road, Maxwell Sites Road and Sites Lodoga Road. Several
of these existing roads would require improvement fo support construction activities.
Ofther local roads would need to be relocated or developed to accommodate access
due to the construction of reservoir facilities. These include portions of Sites Lodoga
Road, Huffmaster Road, and Communication Road.

2.2 Proposed Conveyance Facilities

Implementation of either Alternative 1 or 2 would require various facilities to control the
conveyance of water between Sites Reservoir and the Tehama-Colusa Canal and
GCID Main Canal. These facilities would include regulating reservoirs, pipelines, PGPs,
electrical substations, and administration and maintenance buildings.

The two regulating reservoirs would be the existing Funks Reservoir and the new Terminal
Regulating Reservoir (TRR). Both regulating reservoirs would have two 12-foot-diameter
pipelines extending to and from Sites Reservorr just below Golden Gate Dam. At each
regulating reservoir, the pipelines would be connected to a pumping generating plant
that pumps water from the regulating reservoir to Sites Reservoir, as well as turbines that
would generate power when flows were released from Sites Reservoir. There would also
be energy dissipation equipment adjacent to each PGP (e.g., fixed cone valve[s]) to
throttle the flow of water info each regulating reservoir when the turbines are not being
used.

A fransition manifold would be constructed at the base of Golden Gate Dam to
connect pipelines from Sites Reservoir fo Funks Reservoir and the TRR pipelines. In
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addition, a point of interconnection to a high-voltage electric transmission line would
be required to power the facilities at the proposed TRR and Funks electrical substations.

Water released from Sites Reservoir would be conveyed south of Sites Reservoir using
the existing Tehama-Colusa Canal and a new Dunnigan pipeline. The water would flow
south about 40 miles to the end of the Tehama-Colusa Canal, where it would be
diverted into the proposed Dunnigan Pipeline. Under Alternative 1, the flows would
subsequently be conveyed to the CBD and released through the proposed CBD Outlet
Structure, eventually reaching the Sacramento River at Knights Landing or fo the Yolo
Bypass/Cache Slough complex through the Knights Landing Ridge Cut. Under
Alternative 2 water would flow south to the end of the Tehama-Colusa Canal but would
be diverted into an extended Dunnigan Pipeline, with release directly to the
Sacramento River with some flows released to the CBD to flow into the Yolo
Bypass/Cache Slough complex through the Knights Landing Ridge Cut for
environmental benefits under Proposition 1.

2.3 Proposed Reservoir Facilities

Under either alternative, water would be impounded by the Golden Gate Dam on
Funks Creek and the Sites Dam on Stone Corral Creek; a series of saddle dams along
the eastern and northern rims of reservoir would close off tfopographic saddles in the
surrounding ridges to form Sites Reservoir. Two saddle dikes are also needed af
topographic saddle low points along the northern end of the reservoir. These
components of the reservoir would be scaled according fo the alternative.

Under Alternative 1, the proposed 1.5-MAF reservoir would have a Normal Maximum
Water Surface (NMWS) elevation of 498 feet. Under Alternative 2, the proposed 1.3-MAF
reservoir would have an NMWS elevation of 482 feet. Nominal crest would be at
elevation 517 feet for all dams for 1.5-MAF capacity, and at elevation 500 feet for 1.3-
MAF capacity. Table 2 presents a summary of dam heights required to impound Sites
Reservoir for the 1.5-MAF capacity and 1.3-MAF capacity.
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Table 2. Dam Heights for 1.5-MAF and 1.3-MAF Sites Reservoir Alternatives

1.5-MAF Reservoir 1.3-MAF Reservoir
Maximum Height Above Maximum Height Above Streambed
Dam/Dike Streambed (feet) (feetl)
Golden Gate 287 270
Dam
Sites Dam 267 250
Saddle Dam 1 27 None
Saddle Dam 2 57 40
Saddle Dam 3 107 90
Saddle Dam 5 77 60
Saddle Dam é 47 None
Saddle Dam 8A 82 65
Saddle Dam 8B 37 5
Saddle Dike 1 12 10 {near Saddle Dam 1)
Saddle Dike 2 12 10 {near Saddle Dam 6)
Saddle Dam 10 @ Not required for 1.5-MAF Reservoir 30

a For the1.3-MAF Reservoir, Golden Gate Dam would be reconfigured and Saddle Dam 10 added to close
off a topographic saddle in the ridge that is closed in the 1.5-MAF Golden Gate Dam configuration.

The engineering feam is confinuing to evaluate different options for dam fill that would
be utilized under either Alternative 1 or Alternative 2. One option is an earth- and rockfill
dam and another option is an earthfill dam. The proposed inlet/outlet works for an
earthfill dam would be located fo the south of Golden Gate Dam and would be used
both fo fill the reservoir through conveyance facilities located to the East and to make
releases from Sites Reservoir. The inlet/outlet works include:

1. A multi-level intake tower including a low-level intake.
2. Two 23 foot inside diameter inlet/outlet tunnels through the ridge on the right
abutment of Golden Gate Dam.

2.4 Proposed Recreational Facilities

As specified in the Sites Water Storage Investment Program application, either
alternative would include two primary recreation areas and a day-use boat ramp
which are to be phased in over a period of time. Located on the northwest shore of the
proposed Sites Reservoir, to the north of the existing Sites Lodoga Road, the Peninsula
Hills Recreation Area would include approximately:

e 200 campsites (car and e elecitricity
recreational vehicle)
one group camp ared e potable water
10 picnic sites (with parking at e one kiosk
each site)

e hiking trails e 19 vault toilets

Located on the eastern shore of the Sites Reservoir, north of the existing Maxwell Sites
Road and proposed Sites Dam, the Stone Corral Creek Recreational Area would
include:
e 50 campsites (car and e electricity
recreational vehicle)
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e 10 picnic sites (with parking at e potable water

each site)
six-lane boat launch site e one kiosk
hiking trails e 10 vault toilets

Each alternative would also include a Day-Use Boat Ramp/Parking Recreation Area,
located on the western side of the reservoir where the existing Sites Lodoga Road
intersects with the proposed inundation area for the reservoir. Facilities would include:
e one kiosk e potable water
e one vault toilet e parking area

2.5 Proposed Roads and South Bridge

In addition to modifying existing roads for construction access, the project will require
up to 46 miles of new paved and unpaved roads to provide construction and
maintenance access to the proposed facilities, as well as public access to the
proposed recreation areas. Sites Lodoga Road provides access to and from the town of
Maxwell, which is adjacent to Interstate 5. Sites Lodoga Road becomes Maxwell Sites
Road east of the rural community of Sites that is within the inundation area. The reservoir
would eliminate east-west access to Interstate 5 (east of the reservoir) from the rural
communities of Stonyford and Lodoga (west of the reservoir) because it would
inundate the current route of Sites Lodoga Road. The cument Sites Lodoga Road is an
east-west, two-lane rural collector road and provides an emergency and evacuation
route to and from these rural communities. Because construction of the Sites Dam
would eliminate access on the Sites Lodoga Road, this collector road would need o be
relocated/realigned prior to project construction.

Under Alternative 1, the realigned Sites Lodoga Road would include the construction of
a bridge across the reservoir. Various bridge types and options have been evaluated.
One option for a bridge is a full-length bridge that would offer navigational passage
adlong the enftire width of the reservoir. Another option for a bridge is a causeway with
partial fill, which would limit the navigational passage within the reaches of the shorter
bridges; however, the approach fo implementing fill prism in the reservoir would
significantly reduce construction cost. Alternative 1 would also include the realignment
of the existing Huffmaster Road o provide access to properties otherwise inaccessible
due to reservoir construction.

Under Alternative 2, the realignment of Sites Lodoga Road would result in a road that
ultimately extends from Maxwell to the community of Lodoga around the southern end
and western side of the proposed Sites Reservoir. This road, referred to as the Maxwell
Lodoga Road, would include the realignment and repavement of the existing
Huffmaster Road.

2.6 Project Buffer

The proposed project buffer would consist of the total amount of land that would be
acquired beyond the facility footprints for each alternative. The preliminary approach
to the bufferis outlined below.
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e The buffer would include 100 feet around all buildings and most ground facilities
(e.g., substations, any aboveground pipelines) along with 100 feet around the
Sites Reservoir Complex and recreation areas.

e The buffer may be less than 100 feet if the facility is near a property boundary
and the proposed uses do not conflict with the adjacent land uses.

e No project buffers are anficipated for underground or buried facilities (i.e.,
Dunnigan Pipeline), overhead power lines, or roads (both public and project
maintenance access roads).

e The Authority would evaluate the need for the buffer (and if implemented, an
appropriate width) on a case-by-case basis in coordination with adjacent
landowners. The buffer would likely be acquired in fee title by the Authority;
however, acquisition of buffer areas in an easement may be feasible under
certain circumstances.

e The lands within the buffer would generally remain undeveloped. Limited
features may be installed to reduce future maintenance activities and fire
hazards. These features may include limited fencing, regrading to construct fire
breaks or fire trails, or similar actions.

e The lands within the buffer would be maintained by the Authority. Maintenance
activities that are proposed to be undertaken within the project buffer include
vegetation maintenance and periodic fire break maintenance. Such activities
may include grazing, periodic filling or disking, and performing limited
controlled/prescribed burns. Where appropriate, the buffer may be managed as
wildlife habitat. Fence maintenance would occur within the buffer.

3.0 Operations

The operation of the project under each alternative will be defined in upcoming
months as the modeling and development of diversion criteria are further advanced.
The member participants of the Authority have a collective demand of approximately
240,000 acre-feet, of which 192,892 acre-feet is needed by participating public water
agenciesd, Reclamation is also a participant through funding and/or operatfional
exchanges with Shasta Lake. The State would also be involved through operational
exchanges with Oroville Reservoir and storage in State Water Project facilities south-of-
Delta.

Sites Reservoir would be filled by diverting unregulated/unappropriated flow in the
Sacramento River. This water originates during winter storm events, which increase flows
in the fributaries to the Sacramento River below Keswick Dam and avoiding any effects
on the Trinity River. Water would be available for diversion after senior water rights are
met, in-river aquatic species protection requirements are met, and delta water quality
reguirements have been met. Diversions would occur at the fish screened Red Bluff
Pumping Plant and the GCID Hamilton City location when applicable regulatory
requirements are met and existing pumping and conveyance capacity is available to
convey water through the canals to the reservoir. TRR and Funks Reservoir, PGPs, and
pipelines connect directly to the inlet/outlet works and would be operated in pardllel to

3 April 2020 Sites Project Value Planning Alternatives Appraisal Report.
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pump water into and out of Sites Reservoir. Water would enter (and be released from)
the reservoir through the inlet/outlet works.

Reservoir releases include releases to meet parficipant demands and to deliver water
for a range of environmental benefits that will be finalized during project development
and permitting.

e Sites Reservoir would be operated in cooperation with Central Valley Project
(CVP) and SWP operations to coordinate with releases made with the CVP and
SWP from Shasta Lake, Lake Oroville, and Folsom Lake. Sites Reservoir releases
could supplement and/or allow reduced releases from other reservoirs while
maintaining minimum instream flow objectives, Sacramento River femperature
requirements, and Delta salinity control requirements assigned to CVP and SWP.

e Releases would be made mostly in dry and critical water years. Water users north
of the Delta would mostly receive deliveries from the TCCA canal and GCID
canal. Water users south of the Delta would receive water primarily via SWP
pumping facilities.

e Using the CBD for conveyance of Sites Reservoir water would include
coordination with the local landowners regarding the project operation and
timing of the additional flows.

Releases would also be made to Funks and Stone Corral Creeks for downstream water
right holders and to maintain ecological function in the sections of these creeks
affected by the project. A proposed Reservoir Operations Plan would describe the
management of water operations, including releases to Funks and Stone Corral Creeks.

Operation of either alternative would require power fo run facilities and pump water.
The identification of a power source and the location of transmission facilifies is pending
coordination with Western Area Power Administration and/or Pacific Gas and Electric.
Each of the alternatives would also generate incidental power when water is released
from Sites Reservoir at the Funks PGP and TRR PGP. The capacity of the project power
generation facilities is anficipated to be below the threshold such that no license would
be required from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and the facilities would
satisfy the criteria for a “Qualifying Conduit Hydropower Facility” under the Hydropower
Regulatory Efficiency Act of 2013, as amended by America’s Water Infrastructure Act of
2018.

4.0 Maintenance and Management

Under either alternative, maintenance activities for the project facilities would include
debris removal, dredging, vegetation confrol, rodent control, erosion control and
protection, routine inspections (dams, tunnels, pipelines, PGPs, inlet/outlet works,
fencing, signs, and gates), painting, cleaning, repairs, and other routine tasks to
maintain facilities in accordance with design standards after construction and
commissioning. Routine visual inspection of the facilities would be conducted to
monitor performance and prevent mechanical and structural failures of project
elements. Maintenance activities associated with proposed river intfakes could include
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cleaning, removal of sediment, debiris, and biofouling materials. These maintenance
actions could require dewatering; suction dredging or mechanical excavation around
intake structures; or the use of underwater diving crews, boom trucks, rubber-wheel
cranes, and raft- or barge-mounted equipment. Proposed maintenance activities
could occur on a daily, annually, periodically {as needed), and long-term basis.

The Authority would also develop and implement a Reservoir Management Plan to
define the land uses of project lands controlled by the Authority, fish stocking and
vector control practices, and the resources associated with project lands. The Reservoir
Management Plan would include the following types of information:

e Fisheries Management. This would target species composition for Sites Reservorr,
including stocking strategies, habitat enhancement measures, and monitoring
efforts.

e Land Use Management and Recreation. This would outline how decisions
regarding future amenities would be made and what land use considerations
would be factored into Authority operations and activities.

¢ Easement Management: Right-of-ways and/or permanent easements would be
reguired for long-tferm operation and maintenance of all the large-diameter
pipelines. This would outline management and maintenance activities for
easement areas.

e Emergency Management. This would establish protocol on how the Authority
would be involved in controlling and resolving emergency situations, including
those arising as a result of recreafionists.

e Vector Management. This would establish protocols and practices for
communicating and coordinating with vector control authorities in determining
how vector control would be managed af the project facilities.

e Sediment Management and Removal. This would consolidate information on the
frequency and locations of dredging, testing of sediment before disposal,
disposal locations, and procedures to follow if sediment contaminant levels
exceed regulatory standards for constifuents of concern (e.g., pesticides).

5.0 Best Management Practices

A number of Best Management Practices and environmental commitments are
proposed to be included in Project design, construction and operation/maintenance.
The following proposed list of Best Management Practices and environmental
commitments would be considered part of the Project.

Conform with Applicable Design Standards and Building Codes

Perform Geotechnical Evaluations and Prepare Geotechnical Data Reports
Utility and Infrastructure Verification and/or Relocation

Natural Gas Well Decommissioning

Water Wells Decommissioning

Road Abandonment

Environmental Site Assessment(s)
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e Salvage, Stockpile, and Replace Topsoil and Prepare a Topsoil Storage and
Handling Plan

e Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan(s}) and Best Management Practices (storm

water and non-storm water)

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for Operation and Maintenance

Spill Prevention and Hazardous Materials Management / Accidental Spill

Prevention, Containment, and Countermeasure Plans and Response Measures

Minimize Soil Disturbance

Comply with Requirements of RWQCB Order 5-00-175

Groundwater/ Dewatering Water Supply

Construction Equipment, Truck, and Traffic Management Plan

Visual/Aesthetic Design, Construction, and Operation Practices

Fire Safety and Suppression / Fire Prevention and Control Plan

Worker Health and Safety Plan

Blasting Standard Requirements

Mosquito and Vector Control During Construction

Construction Noise Management

Operation and Maintenance Noise Management

Construction Emergency Action Plan

Emergency Action Plan for Reservoir Operations

Electrical Power Guidelines and EMF Field Management Plan

Construction Equipment Exhaust Reduction Plan

Fugitive Dust Control Plans

Construction Best Management Practices fo Reduce Greenhouse Gas Emissions

Hazardous Materials Management Plans

Construction Site Security

Notification of Maintenance Activities in Waterways

Worker Environmental Awareness Program

Fish Rescue and Salvage Plans for Funks Reservoir, Stone Corral Creek, and Funks

Creek for Alternative 1; for Sacramento River for Alternative 2

e Consfruction Best Management Practices and Monitoring for Fish, Wildlife, and
Plant Species Habitats, and Natural Communities

e Control of Invasive Plant Species during Construction and Operation

6.0 Pre-Construction Activities

In addition to items/activities addressed in the above list of proposed BMPs and ECs,
there are other activities that would be required prior to the initiation of construction of
the different physical components of either Alternative 1 or Alternative 2. These
activities include: finalizing criteria and standards used for final design, including
emergency management/release requirements; preparing a Dam Monitoring Program;
conducting additional geotechnical and related field investigations to support design;
relocation of two private cemeteries (Sites Cemetery and a Rancheria Cemetery); and
the development and implementation of a Resident Relocation Program.

7.0 Timing of Environmental Review and Feasibility Report
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The current schedule contemplates release of the Revised EIR/Supplemental EIS in July
2021. This is roughly the same timing for the engineering team'’s finalization of the
Feasibility Report for the California Water Commission. As such, preparation of the
Revised EIR/Supplemental EIS and Feasibility Report are proceeding simultaneously. To
accommodate the project schedule and the simultaneous preparation of the Revised
EIR/Supplemental EIS and Feasibility Report, the following project components will be
utilized for the analysis:

e Sites Lodoga Road and Bridge — Under Alternative 1, the Revised
EIR/Supplemental EIS will include the option of the shorter bridge with fill prisms,
including the cast-in-place prestressed concrete box girder bridge type. This
option was identified as a lowest cost bridge alternative in the
Value Planning Report while meeting the functional requirements for
efficient traffic flow.

¢ Dam Fill Materials — Under Alternative 1 and 2, the Revised EIR/Supplemental EIS
will include the opftion of using earth and rockfill. This option is anticipated to be
preferred by the Division of Safety of Dams and will assist in meeting the schedule
and affordability goals; it also provides maximum coverage for potential
environmental effects as the rockfill involves blasting associated with rock
quarrying.

¢« Terminal Regulating Reservoir (TRR) — Under Alternative 1 and 2, it is anficipated
that the Revised EIR/Supplemental EIS will include the current TRR location. Other
locations currently are under review due to the extent and costs associated with
ground preparation needed for construction at the current site.

e GCID and Colusa Basin Drain Facility Improvements — Under Alternative 1 and 2,
the Revised EIR/Supplemental EIS will describe the types of improvements
needed to convey water through existing facilities and reduce GCID's current
maintenance winter shutdown period from 6 weeks to 2 weeks, pending
agreement between GCID and the Authority on any specific improvements that
may be warranted due to implementation of the project. Improvements may
also be needed to the Colusa Basin Drain to convey Sites water.

¢ Emergency Releases — In the rare and unanticipated condition that the Sites
Reservoir has to conduct emergency releases, these releases are currently
planned to be made into Funks Creek, Stone Corral Creek, and into the Hunters
Creek watershed via Saddle Dam 3, 5, and 8b. Emergency release locations
and the extent of pofential impacts will be evaluated in further detail as part of
the on-going feasibility study.

e Dunnigan Release — Under Alternative 1, the Revised EIR/Supplemental EIS will
evaluate arelease fo the CBD based on a preliminary hydraulic analysis.
Alternatives 2 will carry forward an extension of the Dunnigan pipeline to the
Sacramento River.

¢ Hydropower Generation — Under Alternative 1 and 2, the Revised
EIR/Supplemental EIS will evaluate incidental in-line conduit hydropower
generation below the threshold for a Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
license.

e Temporary Water Supply for Construction — Under Alternative 1 and 2, the
Revised EIR/Supplemental EIS will evaluate options for obtaining temporary water
supply for construction, such as obtaining water on site via existing groundwater
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or surface water facilities and/or utilizing existing or drilling new wells, including
any necessary treatment depending on the water quality.

The engineering feam will continue to consider and analyze options for various facility
components, consistent with CEQA and NEPA requirements, in order to optimize design
considerations and reduce costs.

It should also be noted that in the upcoming weeks, there will be further definition of
project operations through modeling, clarification of water rights, and consultation with
resource agencies. This information and any resulting changes to the alternatives
described in the preliminary draft will be incorporated intfo the complete Chapter 2,
Alternatives Description, to be completed by December 2020.

8.0 Identification of the Preferred Alternative for the Revised
EIR/Supplemental EIS Analysis

The CEQA Guidelines require that an EIR analyze a reasonable range of alfernatives to
the project which would feasibly attain most of the basic objectives of the project and
avoid or substantially lessen the significant effects of the project. An EIR also needs to
identify a proposed project, i.e., a preferred alternative. At this time, Authority staff is
recommending the designation of Alternative 1 as the Authority’s proposed project
based on it meetfing the objectives identified in the Value Planning Report and being
most closely aligned with Alternative VP-7, and its ability to meet the revised draft CEQA
project objectives. The Revised EIR/Supplemental EIS will also evaluate Alternative 2
and the No Project/No Action Alternative.
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2020 September 17 Joint Reservoir Committee & Authority Board,
Agenda lfem 2.3 Aftachment B

Sites Reservoir Project
Revised Recommended EIR Objectives
September 8, 2020

e OBJ-1: Improve water supply reliability and resiliency to meet member
parficipants’ agricultural and municipal long-term average annual water
demand in a cost-effective manner for all member participants’,
including those that are the most cost-sensitive.

s OBJ-2: Provide public benefits consistent with Proposition T of 2014 and
use Water Storage Investment Program (WSIP) funds to improve statewide
surface water supply reliability and flexibility to enhance opportunities for
fisheries and habitat management for the public benefit through a
designated long-term average annual water supply.

¢ OBJ-3: Provide public benefits consistent with the Water Infrastructure
Improvements for the Natfion Act (WIIN Act) of 2016 by using federal funds,
if available, provided by Reclamation to improve Central Valley Project
(CVP) operational flexibility in meeting CVP environmental and
contractual water supply needs and improving cold pool management in
Shasta Reservoir to benefit anadromous fish

¢ OBJ-4: Provide surface water to convey biomass from the floodplain to
the Delta to enhance the Delta ecosystem for the benefit of pelagic
fishest in the north Delta (e.g., Cache Slough).

¢ OBJ-5: Provide local and regional amenities, such as developing
recreational facilities, reducing local flood damage, and maintaining
roadway connectivity through modifications.

I Pelagic fish are species that spend most of their life swimming in the water column, having little
contact or dependency with the bottom.
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From: Janis Offermann [janis@horizonh20.com]

Sent: 12/17/2020 8:24:53 AM

To: Kevin Spesert [kspesert@sitesproject.org]
CC: Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]
Subject: RE: Sites Reservoir Project

Hi, Kevin

| just want to let you know that (in the email below) | have given Mechoopda another 30 days to respond to the letter
because | never received the return receipt from the original letter; therefore, it is possible that this is the first time they
are seeing the letter. The same applies to the Grindstone Rancheria. For all others, | intend to request a response by
the end of the year. If we don’t hear from any of them, we can assume there is no interest.

Thanks
Janis

Janis OFFcrmann

Cultural Resources Practice Leader
Horizon Water and Environment
400 Capitol Mall, Suite 2500
Sacramento, CA 85814
916.465.8076 — office
530.220.4918 — mobile

From: Janis Offermann <janis@horizonhZo.conm>

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 8:20 AM

To: 'dramirez@mechoonda-nsn.gov’ <dramirez@mecheopda-nsn.gov>; 'mit@mechoopda-nsn.gov’ <mit@mechoopda-
NSN.EoY>

Cc: 'Kevin Spesert' <kspesert@isitesprolect.org>; 'Alicia Forsythe' <aforsythe@sitesproigct.org>

Subject: Sites Reservoir Project

Good morning, Chairman Ramirez

| am writing on behalf of the Sites Project Authority (Authority) regarding a project notification letter dated November
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

If you wish to consult on this project, please contact Kevin Spesert, External Affairs Manager for the Authority, at (530)
632-4071 or kspesert@sitesproisci.org by January 18, 2021.

Best regards

Janis Offermann

Cultural Resources Practice Leader
Horizon Water and Environment
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400 Capitol Mall, Suite 2500
Sacramento, CA 95814
916.465.8076 — office
530.220.4918 — mobile
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From: Janis Offermann [janis@horizonh20.com]

Sent: 12/17/2020 9:18:34 AM

To: info@enterpriserancheria.org

CC: Kevin Spesert [kspesert@sitesproject.org]; Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]
Subject: Sites Reservoir Project

Attachments: revNelson_Enterprise_AB 52_REIR_Notification Letter_11132020.pdf; 02-03 EIR_EIS Selection of Preferred Project
for Purposes of CEQA (1).pdf

Good morning, Chairwoman Nelson

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
632-4071 or kspesert@sitesproisct.org by December 31, 2020.

Best regards

Janis O’chrmann

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

Ms. Glenda Nelson, Chairperson

Estom Yumeka Maidu Tribe of the Enterprise Rancheria
2133 Monte Vista Avenue

Oroville, CA 95966

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

Dear Honorable Chairperson Nelson,

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

Premaren Fo I"SWL he Auiianity Agent Fo rsyT he ADprove. Brown [RRTATH 2 of 4
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

Draft — For Discussion Purposes Only — Predecisional Working Document 11
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

Draft — For Discussion Purposes Only — Predecisional Working Document 12
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

Draft — For Discussion Purposes Only — Predecisional Working Document 13
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

Mr. Andrew Alejandre, Chairperson
Paskenta Band of Nomlaki Indians
P.O. Box 709

Corning, CA 96021

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

Dear Honorable Chairperson Alejandre,

The Sites Project Authority {Authority) initially contacted you in February 2017 in compliance with the
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
evaluate additional alternatives. As aresult of the the “value planning process,” the Authority
identified a project that reduced the size of the proposed Sites Reservoir from 1.8 million acre feet to
1.5 million acre feet, removed the Delevan Pipeline and associated facilities, and made minor
adjustments to other project features.

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
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The Sites Reservoir Project is proposed to provide storage and operational benefits including
including water supply resiliency, water dedicated to environmental uses, and other programs
throughout California.

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

A |
r;fﬁfm 35*.,.»3» 57

Fritz Durst
Sites Project Authority
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From: Laurie Warner Herson [laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com]

Sent: 12/17/2020 12:08:15 PM

To: Spranza, John [john.spranza@hdrinc.com]; Heydinger, Erin [erin.heydinger@hdrinc.com]
CC: Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]

Subject: RE: NGO Qutreach and Follow Up Survey

John, thanks very much for the additional detail. | can put together a more comprehensive summary of the mestings for
the record.

From: Spranza, John [mailto:John.Spranza@hdrinc.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 11:02 AM

To: Heydinger, Erin <Erin.Heydinger@hdrinc.com>; Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>
Cc: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe @sitesproject.org>

Subject: RE: NGO Outreach and Follow Up Survey

| sent this in an email to ICF yesterday to make sure that they had them on the radar:

Jim Brobeck from AquAlliance had several questions during today’s workshop that | wanted to make you aware of.

1) Is the project assessing the potential for impounded water to exceed the current anti-degradation limits?
2) If the project exceeds the A-D limits, what would be done with the water and what are the effects?

3) Is the project analyzing the potential for evaporative concentration of heavy metals and salts within the
reservoir (e.g., Na, Hg, As..) that are common within the watersheds that the lake receives water from?

4) Is the revised EIR addressing the 2017 comments made by Jerry Bowles? Specifically brought up were:

a. Source water quality concerns, specifically Cottonwood Creek.

b. Metals in lake and source water

it was also interesting that Jim McManis from Golden State Sportfish Assn asked about bypass flows, and specifically
abhout the Michel paper and if we intend to establish 11K at Wilkins. Ancther individual, Mark Rockwell asked about our
ability to actually operate to our proposed diversion criteria. It's like they were sitting in our last meeting with the
Aquatics and modeling team...

F ey Ty e
SO SPTanes

9186700858 & 818.640.2487

From: Heydinger, Erin

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 10:51 AM

To: Laurie Warner Herson <izurie warner herson@phenixenv.com>; Spranza, John <iohn Spranza@hdrinc.com>
Cc: Alicia Forsythe <aforsvthe@sitesproject.org>

Subject: RE: NGO Outreach and Follow Up Survey

Wow that’s a lot — sounds like there were some good questions! | have done a Smartsheet survey before and can help
with that. | will put some thought into additional questions.

Erin

PP
£51.307.8758

I 916.670.5883
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hdrins. com/foliow-us

From: Laurie Warner Herson <iauris warner hersoni@phenivenv.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 10:44 AM

To: Heydinger, Erin <Erin Heydinger@hdring.com>; Spranza, John <jghnSpranza@hdrinc.com>
Cc: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>

Subject: FW: NGO Outreach and Follow Up Survey

CAUTHERN [EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

We need to send out a follow up survey to the NGOs that participated in the two meetings this week. These are the
topics raised during the meetings:

John's list from Monday:

1) Group would like a focused water rights discussion

2) Group would like a discussion of minimum flows in Sacramento river

3) Group would like a discussion of water quality in the lake and CBD.

a. Hg (methylation in lake and general Hg movement resulting from project)

b. Sediment from CBD to Sac River

c. Agricultural runoff

d. Temperature

4) A discussion of how the project would not affect the Trinity

5) A focused discussion of terrestrial effects of the project and proposed mitigation
6) A discussion of how the project is quantifying WSIP and WIIN act benefits

Additional items from yesterday:

1) Salt Lake — concentrations of salt in reservoir

2) Exceedance of degradation policy standard

3) Analysis individual effects on specific tributaries

4) Further degradation of Bay Delta and fisheries effects

5) What is the best way to provide input prior to release of the public RDEIR/SDEIS
6) Where will public meetings (if live) be held — can there be a meeting in No. CA

| reached out to Charles Gardner and JP about survey platforms they have used. Ali suggested we pursue the Smartsheet
version that JP has recommended (see below, please open the link to the survey).

I will need your help in developing questions to include in the survey. Preliminary questions might include:

° The Sites Authority would like to follow up with focused technical meetings, what topics would you be
interested in?

° Would you prefer one-on-one meetings or small group meetings?

® What other forms of outreach should the Authority consider to maintain contact with your organization (e.g.,
emails, monthly newsletters, etc.)?

® Public meetings on the Revised Draft EIR/Supplemental EIS will be held in August and September, where do you

think those meetings should be held?
Let me know if you have any other suggestions.

Thank you,

Draft_0005417



Laurie

From: JP Robinette [mailto: iRobinette® Brwnlald.com]

Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 7:22 AM

To: Laurie Warner Herson <iaurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>
Cc: Cheyanne Harris <CHarris@ BrwnCald.com>

Subject: RE: NGO Outreach and Follow Up Survey

Hi Laurie,

Here is an example we used recently for the two-step cash call as an example. The results are put into a simple table

which can be exported to excel if needed.

httos://app.smartshest com/h/form/ /287079860 0cddbedb7 2600853 de5 0008

Example of the data format of responses collected:

R Agenuy
Zachary Linceln Dennis LaGrande Water Diatrict 1,088 Mo 05:43429
Jamie Traynham Bavis Water District 2088 Mo 052028
Joff Davia San Gorgonlo Fass Water 14,088 Not at this e, but 0581438 P think § have the board mesiing
Apency rot eut of the guestion. erad. We will discuss this at cur
Bay 11 engmaerug worksiiop and
depending on how #t goes, 8 s
Board on May i3 er Juna 1. The latast
weorid e June 15,
Birk darks ‘?aszta Charita Valley YWater 5081 thneartsin at thisBme.  DEAO2E0 A powerpoind prasantation to modify for

but not mors
1.080 AF increase

Thaddeus Bettner BO0% Mo

Ban Ruiz Westside WD 2088 Likely mot
Bob Tincher San Bamarding Valley 21,480 Mot at this tios
fdumicipai Water Disirict
Rick Maufman City of Amercan Canyon 4.08% Mo
fdike Azeveda Colusa County 10,088 not at thia ime do to
internal budget
uacerizinty

JP Robinette, PE*

Brown and Caidwell
JRobinette@brwncald.com

T 916.853.5312 | € 801.819.4306
“Frofessional Registration in Specific Stales

From: Laurie Warner Herson <laurie. warner. herson@phenixerv.com>
Sent: Sunday, December 06, 2020 5:15 PM

D6/04829
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DEAHB2Y

D8HB42D
D8/H6420

wae ot o
ang Beard

= meeting on May 15k
seling on Juns Ind.

Today the Board approved going
& with & District-wide iwe
for 2,807 af in Sitas for this nes
calt {Sept 15 Now the Seard has
chosen a District position | can now
procead in mesting with Landownars to
determine if any would like to ;me«:t
mve on art individual fevel
ny tha folks in the roow
an addé:‘limai 3,500

Landowner sampt
§t1ma*:> §=w‘:| ofpa
rard sy 3ﬂL§
B R 1d= gt approxiataly 7 503
roughly aliout 2 reduction of half aur
current participation level

Chur seheduls as v have the
"home board packags” in May
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To: JP Robinette <[Robinette @ Brwnlald.com>
Cc: Cheyanne Harris < Harris® BramCald.com>
Subject: Re: NGO Outreach and Follow Up Survey

Ok, thank you!

On Dec 6, 2020, at 4:24 PM, JP Robinette </Hokinette @brwncald.com> wrote:

Hi Laurie,

Good thinking! We have used Smartsheet forms a bunch for surveys, even with participants. There may be better tools,
but it’s super easy to set one up and they are pretty flexible. Anyone with a link can fill them out which is nice in case the
link gets forwarded. Let me know and one of us can set it up for you if needed (cc’d Cheyanne, a pro). When | get to my
computer | can send you an example, too.

JP

Get Qutlook for 108

From: Laurie Warner Herson <lauris warner hersoni@phenivenv.com>
Sent: Sunday, December 6, 2020 4:20:34 PM

To: JP Robinette <iRohinetie @ BrenmCald.com>

Subject: FW: NGO Outreach and Follow Up Survey

Hi JP -

We are in the process of reaching out to NGOs that commented on the 2017 Draft EIR/EIS. Next week we will conduct a
workshop to inform the NGOs of changes to the project (“right-sizing”), coordination with wildlife agencies (CDFW) and
the Authority’s CEQA process. After the workshop, we will be sending out a survey to gauge interest in focused,
technical meetings, along with topics for the focused meetings.

Ali asked me to reach out to you to see if you have any suggestions on format/platform for the survey. Please let me
know if you have any recommendations — I'll be reaching out to others as well.

Thanks,
Laurie

Laurie Warner Herson
Principal/Owner
<image002.png>
Environmental Planning

916.201.3935

laurie. warner.herson@phenixenv.com

State of California Small Business (#1796182)

Supplier Clearinghouse Women Business Enterprise (#16000323)

http://phenixenv.com/
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1. Baseline (DCR 2019) Yes In progress Not yet

2. Baseline (Additional Future Regs) " A (Thoughts needed) (Thoughts needed)
3. Sites only Ye In progress Not yet
4. Delta Conveyance only Not yet Not yet Not yet
5. Sites + DCP Not yet Not vet Not yet

Regulatory Consideraticns Yes Yes Yes Yes
T AT N

Operation Policy Yes No ( It is what we want.)
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Sites Only

CWEF Only

CWE + Sites
CWE_v2 + Sites

147,000 AF
281,000 AF
407,700/ F
40. .0. 0 Ak

125, 70 AF
1,332,000 AF
1,458,000 AF
1,453,500 AF

SUMMARY {with CWF priority it nivuel)

o With Cal WaterFix:
*  Without Cal WaterFix:
° Why?
o CWF is a priority in the model

o Enough capacity available to export Sites water at south Delta Banks PP under new Bio Op in summer/fall
o Sites gets charged for carriage water for either proposed northern or existing southern intakes

Sites = 110-116,000 AF/yr. export benefit
Sites = 139,000 AF/yr. export benefit

134,000 AF
288,000 AF
404,000 AF
397,000 AF

135,000 AF
1,264,000 AF
1,380,000 AF
1,374,000 AF
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Long Term
¢ [teration 1 Run

Drier
¢ |teration 1 Run

Wet
Above Normal
Below Normal
Dry

Critical

264
244

171 |
10s

457
AT
151
124
57

27
28

24

28
32
25
26
20

243
216

308
337

116
286
273
382
237
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Reservoir Size
GCC Maintenance Window

Tehama Colusa Canal Capacity Available

Wilkins Slough Bypass Flow

Fremont Weir Notch

Sutter Bypass Flows
Freeport Bypass Flow

Net Delta Outflow Index

SWP Participants Storage Release
Fill

Releases

1.5 MAF 1.5 MAF
2 weeke ' an/Feb) 2 weeks (Jan/Feb)

800 cfs mir- .,250 cf. by mid-August ?? 800 cfs min: 1,250 cfs by mid-August ??
8,00t s Ap. (/May; 5,000 cfs all other 8,000 cfs April/May; 5,000 cfs all other
Pr uritie. flows into Yole by 3ass Priorities flows into Yolo bypass

Flow over we'r witnihi 5%
Mo rescrictions No restrictions
3z-cd on CWE Criteria

“ulse: .
rost-Pulse: (3 levels): Jan — Mar
Level 1 is initiated by the pulse trigger

44 500 cfs between 3/1 and 5/31
SWP < 85% allocation
244 TAF/Annual
216 TAF/Annual
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From: Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]

Sent: 12/28/202011:20:18 AM
To: Jerry Brown [jbrown@sitesproject.org]; Marcia Kivett [MKivett@sitesproject.org]
Subject: RE: Email Message You Sent Jeffrey Mount via the PPIC Website

Thanks Jerry. Here’s the email address that | have for Jeff Mount in case its helpful: Jeffrey Mount
mountiefirev@amail.com

Added Marcia so she has it for her records also.

Ali

Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Reservoir Project | 916.880.0676 |
aforsythe@sitesproject.org | www.SitesProject.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or lagally privileged information. 1t is solely for
the use of the intendad recipient{s). Unauthorized interception, raview, use or disclosurs is prohibited and may viclate applicabis laws
including the Elactronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of
the communication.

From: Jerry Brown <jbrown@sitesproject.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 5:15 PM

To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>

Subject: FW: Email Message You Sent Jeffrey Mount via the PPIC Website

FYl

From: Public Policy Institute of California <info@ppic.org>

Date: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 at 5:12 PM

To: Jerry Brown <ibrown@sitesproject.org>

Subject: Email Message You Sent Jeffrey Mount via the PPIC Website

Hi Jeff - T am the Executive Director of the Sites Reservoir Project Authority. We are scheduled to receive state
P1 funding to deliver significant ecosystem benefits with the this project. All combined, the 7 P1 storage project
are estimated to deliver ~$1.5B in ecosystem flexibility with new storage assets under the authority of CDFW
and if operated under a "whole is greater than the sum of the parts" approach will make significant progress in
meeting environmental goals for California. But if we take the traditional "regulator” approach where each
project contracts and operates to a specific regime year after year, we will miss significant leveraging and
climate adaptability opportunity. I have been following your work on the concept of an environmental water
budget and would like to work with PPIC and NGO's, to develop a concept proposal we could take with the
other P1 storage projects to CDFW where we optimize use of these valuable assets. This could make a logical
stepping off platform to incorporate a similar concept into the voluntary agreements (when these get off the
ground again). Please call me at 925-260-7417 so we can discuss at your earliest convenience.

Thanks,
Jerry
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From: Heydinger, Erin [Erin.Heydinger@hdrinc.com]

Sent: 12/29/2020 8:08:05 AM
To: Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]
Subject: RE: Alt3

Attachments: SPJPA_Alternative3_StorageAccountAssumptions_20201228 rev03.docx

Hi Ali,
Here’s a quick memo CH put together on the Alt 3 options. We can discuss at 9.

Erin

From: Heydinger, Erin

Sent: Sunday, December 27, 2020 5:39 PM

To: Heydinger, Erin; Alicia Forsythe

Subject: Alt 3

When: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 9:00 AM-10:00 AM {UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Webex

I had a chance to talk to CH last week about assumptions for Alt 3. We will need to direct them on how to reduce
participation (e.g. SOD vs NOD) to accommodate Reclamation participation. They were going to write up some options;
I’'m hoping they have that done by the end of the day Monday.

pn s

When it's time, join your Webex meeting here.

More ways to join:

Join from the meeting link
htips:/imeethdr webex comfmesthdr]. php?MTID=mEa31{0b61a25a4a 1c80f8 246 2abfbhdd

Join by meeting number
Meeting number (access code): 146 098 3844
Meeting password: bqVmPMkb334

Tap to join from a mobile device (attendees only}
H United States Toll
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Join by phone
+1-405-418-9388 United States Toll

NFIRSRSER H RERTE

Join from a video system or application

Dial 1«

You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your mesting number.

Join using Microsoft Lync or Microsoft Skype for Business

Dial 1

If you are a host, click hers to view host information.

Need help? Go to hiips://helpwebex com
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Date: 12/28/20

Alternative 3 Storage Account Assumptions

This memo briefly describes assumptions for calculating the volume of Reclamation storage
under Alternative 3, and the balancing of PWA and state accounts to accommodate the change
in the Reclamation storage account.

Although this document focuses on storage accounts for Alternative 3, Sites operations, in
addition to storage accounts, under Alternative 3 will have a significant influence on the effects
analysis. Increased Reclamation investment could result is significantly different Sites
operations. A greater portion of Sites reservoir may be operated for operational flexibility,
especially cold water pool storage benefits at upstream reservoirs (Shasta and Folsom).

Assumptions for Reclamation Account

In Alternative 3, Reclamation investment increases to 25% of active Sites storage. Therefore,
Reclamation storage account volume would be equal to one quarter of the total active storage
at Sites reservoir (1,380 TAF), 345 TAF.

Assumptions for Account Balancing

Table 1 displays the Sites Account Volumes under Alternatives 1A (Sites Reservoir at 1.5 MAF),
1B {Sites Reservoir at 1.5 MAF and $200M of Reclamation investment) and 2 (Sites Reservoir at
1.27 MAF). Federal storage increases under Alternative 3 as compared to Alternative 1B. As
such, PWA and state accounts must decrease to accommodate increased Reclamation
investment. Three actions for balancing storage accounts are:

1. Reduction in Delta Participants Volumes
2. Reduction/removal of North of Delta Participants volumes who are also CVP or
Settlement Contractors
3. Reduction of Prop 1 Ecosystem Volume for deliveries to:
a. Incremental Level 4 Refuges
b. Yolo Bypass

The actions listed above may be combined in order to reach a total active storage volume of
1,380 TAF and federal investment of 345 TAF.
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Date: 12/28/20

Table 1. Sites Account Volumes under Alternatives 1A, 1B and 2

Sites Account Volumes (TAF)
Account ALT 1A ALT 1B ALT 2
PWA 1136 1045 906
TCCA 100 100 100
GCID 20 20 20
RD 108 20 20 20
Other Sac Valley 50 50 50
Delta Participants 946 855 716
State 244 244 244
Refuge L4
Deliveries 124 124 124
Yolo Bypass 120 120 120
Federal 0 91 o
CVP OpFlex 0 91 0

Three possible options for Alternative 3 are presented in Table 2. These options are not
provided as recommendations for Sites storage account volumes under Alternative 3. Rather,
the options present a range of assumptions for Alternative 3. Assumptions for the Alternative 3
options are discussed below:

ALT 3 (Action 1): A decrease in Delta Participants volumes (Action 1) may compensate for the
increased federal investments.

ALT 3 (Actions 1 & 2): Alternatively, Delta Participants, North of Delta CVP Contractor
Participants, and Settlement Contractor Participants could reduce account volumes (Actions 1
and 2). TCCA, GCID, and RD 108 are CVP or Settlement contractors. With increased Reclamation
investment in Sites, CVP water supply reliability increases. Reclamation could agree to and
operate to prioritize these contractors so that they would not need to invest in Sites, as
Reclamation would invest on their behalf.

ALT 3 (Actions 1, 2, & 3):Thirdly, in combination with Actions 1 and 2, a portion of the federal
investment may go to Incremental Level 4 (IL4) Refuge or Yolo Bypass deliveries (Actions 1, 2,
&3). Therefore, the State account decreases to accommodate increased federal investment.
Reclamation could operate to achieve similar |L4 benefits and the State investment would have
to be directed to other benefits or otherwise justified.

In Table 2, State operation for IL4 deliveries is removed. In place of IL4 deliveries, an additional
Proposition 1 Benefit ("Additional Prop 1”7 as an example) is included with limited storage.
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Date: 12/28/20

Values are included to demonstrate allocation of Federal investment to various benefit
operations.

Table 2. Sites Account Volumes of under Alternative 1B and 3 Possible Variants of Alternative 3

Sites Account Volumes (TAF)
ALT 3 (Actions ALT 3 (Actions

Account ALT 1B ALT 3 (Action 1) 18&2) 1,2 &3)
PWA 1045 791 791 855
TCCA 100 100 0 0
GCID 20 20 0 0
RD 108 20 20
Other Sac Valley 50 50 50 50
Delta Participants 855 601 741 805
State 244 244 244 180
Refuge L4 Deliveries 124 124 124 0
Yolo Bypass 120 120 120 120
Additional Prop 1 0 0 0 60
Federal 971 345 345 345
CVP OpFlex 91 345 2052 1412
TCCA, GCID and
RD108 0 0 1402 1402
Refuge L4 Deliveries 0 0 0 642

1Placeholder for Proposition 1 Ecosystem Benefit
’Placeholder values shown are an example allocation of Federal investment to various benefit
operations

Recommended Storage Account Assumptions

It is recommended that Other Sac Valley, Delta Participants and State accounts match the
values in Alternative 2. Then, the Settlement Contractor accounts (GCID and RD 108) are
removed and the CVP Contractor account (TCCA) is reduced to 25 TAF. Table 3 displays
recommended Alternative 3 storage account assumptions.

This recommendation maintains consistent volume allocated to CVP Operational Flexibility (230
TAF) in Reclamation’s Feasibility Report on Sites Reservoir. The remainder of Reclamation
storage under Alternative 3 could be prioritized for delivery to North of Delta CVP and
Settlement Contractors.
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Date: 12/28/20

Recommended Sites Account Volumes of under Alternative 1B and 3
Sites Account Volumes (TAF)
Account ALT 1B ALT 3
PWA 1045 797
TCCA 100 25
GCID 20 0
RD 108 20
Other Sac Valley 50 50
Delta Participants 855 716
State 244 244
Refuge L4 Deliveries 124 124
Yolo Bypass 120 120
Additional Prop 1’ 0 0
Federal 91 345
CVP OpFlex 91 230
TCCA, GCID and
RD108 0 1152
Refuge L4 Deliveries 0

1Placeholder for Proposition 1 Ecosystem Benefit

?Placeholder values shown are an example allocation of Federal investment to various benefit

operations
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From: jerry brown [jerry@waterologyconsulting.com]

Sent: 12/30/2020 1:17:11 PM
To: Marcia Kivett [MKivett@sitesproject.org]
Subject: FW: Environmental Water Manager

Let’s discuss tomorrow morning how best to proceed.

From: Jeffrey Mount <mount.jeffrey@gmail.com>

Reply-To: "mount.jeffrey@gmail.com" <mount.jeffrey@gmail.com>
Date: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 at 1:02 PM

To: jerry brown <jerry@waterologyconsulting.com>

Subject: Re: Environmental Water Manager

Jerry,
Both Brian and Ellen are more than happy to talk. Let's see if we can get this scheduled. If you like, we can have our
scheduler (who has our three calendars) tackle this, but the PPIC offices are pretty much closed down until next

week. Your call on whether to doodle poll this or not. In the interim:

Ellen Hanak: hanak@ ppic.ord
Brian Gray: graybeg@gmail.com

Looking forward to the conversation!
Jeff

On Wed, Dec 30, 2020 at 11:12 AM jerry brown <jerry@waterclogyconsulfing.com> wrote:

Thanks for the reply Jeff. | like the idea of a virtual meeting and appreciate the suggestion of involving your

colleagues. |do see a role for PPIC if we can get this rolling, possibly as a participant, convenor, and/or author. 1 am
also trying to identify a funding source to support the work (not PPIC, possibly water agencies, the state, or private
donors). | know Ellen from my past as GM @ Contra Costa WD but don’t believe I've had the pleasure of meeting Brian
yet.

Can you send me best email addresses for Ellen and Brian? I'll then reach out to them similar to what I've done with
you and have my assistant Marcia doodle poll for a meeting date.

Looking forward to further discussion.

Jerry

From: Jeffrey Mount <mount.jeffrey@gmail.com>

Reply-To: "mount.jeffrey@gmail.com" <mount.jeffrey@gmail.com>
Date: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 at 10:15 AM

To: jerry brown <jerry@waterologyconsulting.com>

Subject: Re: Environmental Water Manager
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Jerry,

Thanks for reaching out. You are facing an important challenge here, but also a great opportunity to pioneer how
water is managed as an environmental asset.

| am happy to chat, but would suggest that we bring in two of my colleagues: Brian Gray (who came up with the idea of
ecosystem water budgets) and Ellen Hanak (best water economist | know).

Both of them are out this week for the holiday break, but could conceivably be on a call/zoom/whatever next week if
you like. Let me know how you would like to proceed.

Jeff

On Wed, Dec 30, 2020 at 7:08 AM jerry brown <jerry@waterologyconsulting.com> wrote:

Hi Jeff - T am the Executive Director of the Sites Reservoir Project Authority. We are scheduled to receive
state P1 funding to deliver significant ecosystem benefits with the this project. All combined, the 7 P1 storage
project are estimated to deliver ~$1.5B in ecosystem flexibility with new storage assets under the authority of
CDFW and if operated under a "whole is greater than the sum of the parts" approach will make significant
progress in meeting environmental goals for California. But if we take the traditional "regulator” approach
where each project contracts and operates to a specific regime year after year, we will miss significant
leveraging and climate adaptability opportunity. I have been following your work on the concept of an
environmental water budget and would like to work with PPIC and NGO's, to develop a concept proposal we
could take with the other P1 storage projects to CDFW where we optimize use of these valuable assets. This
could make a logical stepping off platform to incorporate a similar concept into the voluntary agreements
(when these get off the ground again). Please call me at 925-260-7417 so we can discuss at your earliest
convenience.

Thanks,
Jerry

Jeffrey Mount
Public Policy Institute of California and UC Davis
mount.jeffrey@gmail.com

Jeffrey Mount
Public Policy Institute of California and UC Davis
mount.jeffrey@gmail.com
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